University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - John Keenlyside Legal Research Collection (RBSC-ARC-1300)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: November 23, 2023

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/john-keenlyside-legal-research-collection

John Keenlyside Legal Research Collection

Table of contents

Summary information	. 3
Scope and content	3
Arrangement	۷
Notes	. 4
Access points	. 4
Series descriptions	. 4
, Court Documents, 1858-1903	4
, Augustus Pemberton	. 5
, Inferior Court of Civil Justice	14
, Colonial and early post Confederation British Columbia	29
, Civil Court of British Columbia	30
, Civil Cases	32
, British Columbia Provincial Police records., 1923 – 1950.	51
, Japanese Canadian historical documents, 1946-1947	52
, Bankruptcy cases, 1863 – 1883	53
, Colonial documents of British Columbia, 1857 – 1900	65
, Supreme Court of Civil Justice, 1858 – 1864	66
, Bills, acts, proclamations, and ordinances, 1858-1871	71

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: John Keenlyside Legal Research Collection

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1300

Date: 1858-1903, 1923-1950. (date of creation)

Physical description: 2.45 m of textual records

Dates of creation, Description revised by Natalie Trapuzzano in February 2020 to accommodate 2019 accrual. Additional revision by Allison Gale in

January 2022 to accommodate 2021 accrual. Additional Revision by Matthew White in August 2023 to accommodate 2022 accrual. Additional revision by Elizabeth Robertson in November 2023 to

accommodate the 2023 accrual.

Custodial history

The provenance of this collection starts with a fire in the Supreme Court in Victoria in the mid 1890s. In a rush to evacuate the records, a portion went to the British Columbia Provincial Archives and the other portion was removed and held by Justice Sir Henry Crease and his descendants until about 1950. The documents were then acquired by Dr. Joseph Pearce (Dominion Astrophysicist in Victoria) who had it administered by the well-known collector Gerald Wellburn after Pearce became critically ill. Wellburn sold the entire collection to a Vancouver stamp dealer in 1960 where it sat in a downtown vault of a trust company until 1991 when Keenlyside purchased it.

Rare Books and Special Collections acquired the Augustus Pemberton subseries from John Keenlyside on February 26, 2008 and the Inferior Court of Civil Justice subseries from Keenlyside December 30, 2008. Subsequent accruals acquired were also collected by John Keenlyside.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of legal documents collected by John Keenlyside over the last thirty five years. The documents give insight into the formation of British Columbia's legal system when it consisted of two colonies. The legal records (including writs, testimony, judgements, and other court documents) were produced by judges, magistrates, defendants, claimants, and other relevant parties. Some figures of historical significance who created legal records in this fonds are the first judge in BC, the first Attorney General, and BC's earliest clergy, businessmen, and other prominent figures from the colonial period. This fonds also consists of documents related to the British Columbia Provincial Police force and various Japanese-Canadian and civil rights groups.

Notes

Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on contents of fonds.

Immediate source of acquisition

Accrual transferred from John Keenlyside in two portions in October and December of 2009.

Another accrual acquired from John Keenlyside in December 2010.

A third accrual was acquired from John Keenlyside in December 2013.

A fourth accrual was acquired from John Keenlyside in December 2018.

A fifth accrual was acquired from John Keenlyside in December 2019.

A sixth accrual was acquired from John Keenlyside in December 2021.

A seventh accrual was acquired from John Keenlyside in 2022.

An eighth accrual was acquired from John Keenlyside in 2023.

Arrangement

Material was collected and arranged by John Keenlyside.

Accruals

Additional accruals are expected.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Access points

- Keenlyside, John S.
- Japanese (subject)
- Chinese Canadian history (subject)
- First Nations (subject)
- Government (subject)
- Forced dispersal (subject)
- Law and justice (subject)

Series descriptions

Court Documents

Date: 1858-1903 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of court documents covering a variety of cases and legal disputes in British Columbia between 1858 and 1891 that represent both major criminal charges as well as minor civil suits. It is comprised of more than 750 case files containing over 1,200 documents relating to such topics as Augustus Pemberton and colonial relations with Chinese and Aboriginal peoples in B.C., possible changes that occurred after the colonies were converged, and the many types of small claims being filed during the period.

Physical description: 132.2 cm of textual records

Note:

The numbers supplied by creator found after each file title and after each document represents the year of charges.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Augustus Pemberton

Date: 1862-1881 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series is composed of legal documents concerning court cases involving Chinese and Aboriginal people as both witnesses and defendants. The collection documents early relationships between colonial society and Chinese and Aboriginal individuals within a legal context in British Columbia and provides documentary evidence of those relationships including first-hand narratives from all participants. The documents reveal the way in which the 19th century justice system in British Columbia related to those people of Aboriginal and Chinese descent.

Consists of eighty-two files pertaining to charges against Aboriginal and Chinese individuals and all the supporting court documents. There are 340 documents from 1862 to 1891. Most of this material either passed through or was created in the court systems of the day resulting in sworn testimony giving first hand accounts of events. Some of the documents may have been interpreted into English by court interpreters. Judge Augustus Pemberton (1808-1891) was appointed the magistrate and commissioner of police for Vancouver Island by Governor Douglas in 1858 and served as a county court judge in Victoria from September 23rd, 1867 to January 14th, 1881. Pemberton oversaw all but fourteen of these charges.

Physical description: 15.24 cm of textual records

Note:

The numbers supplied by creator found after each file title and after each document represents the year of charges.

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-01	File - R.v. Kar-le alias Charley (1); Charged with sexual assault; 1862/01/00	1862			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_001_001.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-02	File - Victoria, V.I. commitment (1); Signed by A. Pemberton; 1862/02/00	1862			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_002_001.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-03	File - Victoria, V.I. commitment (1); 1862/03/00	1862			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_003_001.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-04	File - R. v. Lazar; Charged with murder (7); 1863/01/00	1863			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_004_001.pdf				
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_004_002.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-05	File - Victoria, V.I. commitment (1); 1863/02/00	1863			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_005_001.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-06	File - R. v. Stalehum (1 doc); Charged with shooting with intent; 1863/02/00	1863			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_006_001.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-07	File - Nanaimo, petition; 1863/03/00 Item -	1863			
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_007_001.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-08	File - Victoria, V.I. calendar (1 doc); 1865/01/00	1865			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_008_001.pdf				
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-09	File - R. v. Quamish (9 docs); Charged with murder; 1865/02/00	1865			
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_009_001.pdf				
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_009_002.pdf				
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_009_003.pdf				

DSC-ARC-1300	0 0 1111 1111 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Legal Research Conection
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_009_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_009_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_009_006.pdf	-
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_009_007.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-10	File - R. v. Jim & Nequalia (21 doc); Charged with murder; 1866/01/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_010_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_010_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_010_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_010_004.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-11	File - R. v. Timothy Charged with perjury (5 docs); 1866/02/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_011_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_011_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-12	File - R. v. Ah Keow (12 docs); Charged with larceny; 1866/03/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_012_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_012_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_012_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_012_004.pdf	
PDGC ADG 1200 1 12	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_012_005.pdf	1000
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-13	File - R. v. Jim (12 docs); Charged with wounding with intent; 1866/04/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_013_001.pdf	
DDGC ADG 1200 1 14	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_013_002.pdf	1000
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-14	File - Victoria, V.I. commission (1); Royal assent to constitute a judicial court; 1866/05/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_014_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-15	File - Victoria, V.I calendar (1 doc); 1866/06/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_015_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-16	File - Victoria, V.I. calendar (1 doc); 1866/07/00	1866

		Degai Research Concetion
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_016_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-17	File - Victoria,V.I. precept (3 docs); 1866/08/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_017_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-18	File - Victoria, V.I. calendar (1 doc); 1866/09/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_018_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-19	File - Victoria, V.I.calendar (1 doc); 1866/10/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_019_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-20	File - R. v. Long Pang (8 docs); Charged with perjury; 1866/11/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_020_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_020_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_020_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-21	File - R.v.Kim Foo &Ah Soo (9 doc); Charged with receiving stolen goods; 1866/12/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_021_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-22	File - R. v. Ah Yan (1 doc); Charged with assault; 1866/13/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_022_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-23	File - R. v. Dick (2) (3 docs); Charged with for theft; 1866/14/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_023_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-24	File - R. v. Ah Yan; Charged with rape (14 docs); 1866/15/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_024_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-25	File - R. v. Dick (7 docs); Charged with murder; 1866/16/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_025_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_025_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_025_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-26	File - R. v. Sealhampton (8 docs); Charged with murder; 1866/17/00	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_026_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_026_002.pdf	

RBSC-ARC-1300-1-27	File - Victoria,V.I. deposition (1);	1866
	1866/18/00	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_027_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-28	File - R. v. Sal-a-hak (5 docs); Charged	1867
	with murder; 1867/01/00	
	Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-29	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_028_001.pdf File - R. v. Sul-a-ken (6 docs); Charged	1867
KBSC-ARC-1300-1-27	with murder; 1867/02/00	1007
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_029_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-30	File - R. v. Klemaquamisht (1 doc); Charged with perjury; 1868/01/00	1868
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_030_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-31	File - R. v. Tom & Sue Tas (1 doc);	1868
	Charged with murder; 1868/02/00	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_031_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-32	File - R. v. Shil-ha-hum (7 docs);	1868
	Charged with murder; 1868/03/00	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_032_001.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_032_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_032_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_032_004.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-33	File - R.v. Jack, an Indian (6 docs);	1868
	Charged with murder; 1868/04/00	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_033_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-34	File - Lam Tsai v.Lam Lap Tong 1; Civil	1870
	action; 1870/01/00	
	Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-35	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_034_001.pdf File - R. v. Ah Wan (1 doc); Charged	1871
KBSC-ARC-1300-1-33	with murder; 1871/01/00	10/1
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_035_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-36	File - R. v. Coma (6 docs); Charged with escaping custody; 1871/02/00	1871
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_036_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_036_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-37	File - R. v. Ah Sam (15 docs); Charged	1871
	with stabbing with intent; 1871/03/00	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_037_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_037_002.pdf	
	11250_1110_1500_001_057_002.pdf	

IDSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-38	File - R. v. Cockeye & Conn; Charged with burglary; 1871/04/00	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_038_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_038_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-39	File - R. v. Billy; Charged with assault; 1871/05/00	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_039_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-40	File - R. v. Ah Bow; Charged with burglary; 1871/06/00	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_040_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_040_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_040_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-41	File - R.v.Ah Sam & Ah Son (10); Charged with making a affray; 1871/07/00	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_041_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_041_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-42	File - R. v. Billy (9 docs); Charge of murder; 1871/08/00	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_042_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_042_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-43	File - R. v. Harry, an Indian (9doc); Charged with shooting with intent; 1871/09/00	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_043_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_043_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-44	File - R.v Qua-whaen & Helleah 14; Charged with murder & larceny; 1871/10/00	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_044_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-45	File - R. v. Qutlnoh (5docs); Charged with murder; 1872/01/00	1872
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_045_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_045_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_045_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-46	File - R. v. Ah Yen & Ah Toy (7); Charged with breaking into and stealing from a shop; 1872/02/00	1872

DSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_046_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_046_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-47	File - R. v. Jimmy (1 doc); Charged with breaking into & stealing; 1872/03/00	1872
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_047_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-48	File - R. Peter (2 docs); Charged with breaking into & stealing; 1872/04/00	1872
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_048_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_048_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-49	File - R. v. Frank (1 doc); Charged with carnal abuse; 1872/05/00	1872
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_049_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-50	File - R. Peter (2 docs); Charged with breaking into & stealing; 1872/04/00	1872
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_050_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_050_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_050_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-51	File - R. v. Sabiston (1 doc); Charged with assault; 1873/01/00	1873
DDGG ADG 1200 1 52	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_051_001.pdf	1074
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-52	File - R. v. Charley (3 docs); Charged with larceny; 1874/01/00	1874
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_052_001.pdf	
PDGG ADG 1200 1 52	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_052_002.pdf	1074
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-53	File - Yale, B.C., receipt (1 doc); 1874/02/00	1874
DDGG ADG 1200 1 54	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_053_001.pdf	1077
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-54	File - R. v. Portlett et al. (4 docs); Charged with wilful [sic] murder; 1875/01/00	1875
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_054_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_054_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_054_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-55	File - R. v. Sick Jack (1 doc); Charged with murder; 1875/02/00	1875
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_055_001.pdf	

RBSC-ARC-1300-1-56	File - R. Ah Sam (1 doc); Charged with manslaughter; 1875/03/00	1875
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_056_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-57	File - R. v. Mack-mooy-sak (2docs); 1875/04/00	1875
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_057_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-58	File - R. v. Ah Bow (5 docs); Charged with breaking & entering & theft; 1875/05/00	1875
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_058_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-59	File - R. v. Simmonds (10 docs); Charged with assault; 1876/01/00	1876
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_059_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_059_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_059_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-60	File - Fung v. Yow (1 doc); Civil action; 1877/01/00	1877
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_060_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-61	File - R. v. Lee Fook (2 docs); Charged with assault; 1879/01/00	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_061_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_061_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-62	File - Lilloett, murder enquiry (2); 1879/02/00	1879
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_062_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_062_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-63	File - Yale, B.C. calendar (1doc); 1879/03/00	1879
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_063_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-64	File - New Westminster Assizes (1); Matthew Begbie, judge; 1879/04/00	1879
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_064_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-65	File - Victoria, Indian Reserve Commission (2 doc); 1880/01/00	1880
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_065_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-66	File - Re:Lucinda Colton, infant (1); 1881/01/00	1881
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_066_001.pdf	

Ella Water Indian Office (14 and	Legal Research Conection
1881/02/00	1881
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_067_001.pdf	
File - Leequneesh v. Leequneesh 5; Request for divorce; 1881/06/00	1881
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_068_001.pdf	
Item -	
Item -	
File - R. v Ki Chen & Ah On(5doc);	1882
Item -	
Item -	
File - Victoria, manifest (1 doc);	1882
Item -	
Item -	
File - R. v. Cowgacken (1 doc); Charged	1883
Item -	-
File - R. v. Ah Chow (1 doc); Charged	1883
Item -	
File - R. v. Indian Charley (3docs); Charged with wounding; 1883/04/00	1883
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_073_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_073_002.pdf	
File - Victoria, B.C.warrant(1 doc); 1884/01/00	1884
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_074_001.pdf	
File - Victoria, Immigration Act(1); 1885/01/00	1885
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_075_001.pdf	
File - R. v. Alexan (1 doc); Charged with larceny; 1887/01/00	1887
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_076_001.pdf	
File - R. v. Eneous (1 doc); Charged with theft; 1887/02/00	1887
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_077_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_067_001.pdf File - Leequneesh v. Leequneesh 5; Request for divorce; 1881/06/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_068_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_068_002.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_068_003.pdf File - R. v Ki Chen & Ah On(5doc); Charged with theft; 1882/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_069_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_069_002.pdf File - Victoria, manifest (1 doc); 1882/03/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_070_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_070_002.pdf File - R. v. Cowgacken (1 doc); Charged with theft; 1883/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_071_001.pdf File - R. v. Ah Chow (1 doc); Charged with stealing a chicken; 1883/03/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_072_001.pdf File - R. v. Indian Charley (3docs); Charged with wounding; 1883/04/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_073_001.pdf File - Victoria, B.C.warrant(1 doc); 1884/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_073_002.pdf File - Victoria, B.C.warrant(1 doc); 1884/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_073_002.pdf File - Victoria, Immigration Act(1); 1885/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_075_001.pdf File - R. v. Alexan (1 doc); Charged with larceny; 1887/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_075_001.pdf File - R. v. Alexan (1 doc); Charged with larceny; 1887/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_075_001.pdf File - R. v. Alexan (1 doc); Charged with larceny; 1887/01/00 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_001_076_001.pdf File - R. v. Eneous (1 doc); Charged with theft; 1887/02/00 Item -

RBSC-ARC-1300-1-78	File - R. v. Eneous (1 doc); Charged with horse stealing; 1887/03/00	1887
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_078_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-79	File - Lytton, B.C. calendar (1doc); 1887/04/00	1887
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_079_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-80	File - R. v. Sai Kan (1 doc); 1887/05/00	1887
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_080_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-81	File - R. v. Yung (1 doc); Charged with	1888
	larceny; 1888/01/00	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_081_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-1-82	File - Warrants of Commitment 18;	1891
	Charged with looking in at a common	
	gaming house; 1891/01/00	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_001_082_001.pdf	

Inferior Court of Civil Justice

Date: 1858-1866 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

In response to a growing number of petty claims in Victoria in the newly established colony of Vancouver#s Island, Governor James Douglas established the Inferior Court of Civil Justice (later changed to the Supreme Court of Civil Justice in 1860) in 1857.

This series is composed of one-hundred and sixty-eight case files comprised of three hundred and eighty-three documents pertaining to small claims suits in Victoria between 1858 and 1866.

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records

Note:

The numbers supplied by creator found after each file title and after each document represents the year of charges.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-01	File - Innes v. Peltier (3); Victoria; 1858.01	1858	,	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_001_001.pdf		,	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_001_002.pdf			

	T =	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-02	File - Peers v. Dauphine (2); Victoria; 1858.02	1858
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_002_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-03	File - Harris v. Dowse (4); Victoria; 1859.02	1859
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_003_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_003_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_003_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-04	File - Halcrow v. Rodgers (2); Victoria; 1859.03	1859
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_004_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-05	File - Black v. Wright (2); Victoria; 1860.01	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_005_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-06	File - Wilcox v. Jackson (2); Victoria; 1860.02	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_006_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-07	File - Adams v. Eddy (3); Victoria; 1860.03	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_007_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_007_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-08	File - Bell v. Vereydhen (2); Victoria; 1860.04	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_008_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-09	File - Peckett v. Jacobi (1); Victoria; 1860.05	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_009_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-10	File - Robinson v. Morrison (2); Victoria; 1860.06	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_010_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-11	File - Fourcault v. Leonard (2); Victoria; 1860.07	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_011_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-12	File - Laughton v. Wight (2); Victoria; 1860.08	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_012_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-13	File - Philan v. Josephs (2); Victoria; 1860.09	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_013_001.pdf	

RBSC-ARC-1300-2-14	File - Jackson v. Leonard (2); Victoria; 1860.10	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_014_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-15	File - Smith v. Lind (3); Victoria; 1860.11	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_015_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_015_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-16	File - Morris v. Capron (3); Victoria; 1860.12	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_016_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_016_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-17	File - Cusheon v. Thomas (3); Victoria; 1860.13	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_017_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_017_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-18	File - Morris v. Lewis (2); Victoria; 1860.14	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_018_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-19	File - Fellows v. Capron (2); Victoria; 1860.15	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_019_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-20	File - Fellows v. Vereydhen (2); Victoria; 1860.16	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_020_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-21	File - Carswell v. King (1); Victoria; 1860.17	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_021_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-22	File - James v. Williams (2); Victoria; 1860.18	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_022_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-23	File - David (assignee of Jacobi) v. Cusheon (2); Victoria; 1860.19	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_023_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-24	File - Stemmler v. Engel (2); Victoria; 1860.20	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_024_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-25	File - Cusheon v. Engel (2); Victoria; 1860.21	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_025_001.pdf	

	John Reemyside	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-26	File - Cameron & Co. v. Williams (2); Victoria; 1860.23	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_026_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-27	File - Davis v. Golding (2); Victoria; 1860.24	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_027_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-28	File - Fisher v. Steinberger & Co. (2); Victoria; 1860.25	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_028_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-29	File - Montrose v. Moses (2); Victoria; 1860.26	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_029_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-30	File - Eddy v. Jones (2); Victoria; 1860.28	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_030_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-31	File - Kelly v. Morris (1); Victoria; 1860.29	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_031_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-32	File - Lester and Gibbs v. Boulon (2); Victoria; 1860.30	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_032_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-33	File - Pidwell & Co. v. Porter (2); Victoria; 1860.31	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_033_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-34	File - Carroll v. Porter (2); Victoria; 1860.32	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_034_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-35	File - Carroll v. Steinberger (2); Victoria; 1860.33	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_035_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-36	File - Gardner v. Truitte (2); Victoria; 1860.34	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_036_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-37	File - King v. Nias (2); Victoria; 1860.35 Item -	1860
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-38	RBSC_ARC_1300_002_037_001.pdf File - Copland v. Simpson (2); Victoria;	1860
	1860.36 Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_002_038_001.pdf Item - PBSC_ARC_1300_002_038_002_pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-39	RBSC_ARC_1300_002_038_002.pdf File - Brunn v. Lee (2); Victoria; 1860.37	1860

		Degai Research Concerton
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_039_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-40	File - Ring v. Balden (2); Victoria; 1860.38	1860
	Item -	
DDGG + DG 1200 2 44	RBSC_ARC_1300_002_040_001.pdf	10.60
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-41	File - Shea v. Phelan (3); Victoria; 1860.39	1860
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_041_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_041_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-42	File - Bartleman v. Muir (1); Victoria; 1861.01	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_042_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-43	File - Jeffrey v. Little (3); Victoria;	1861
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-43	1861.03	1801
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_043_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_043_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_043_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-44	File - McNeshanie v. Haleron (1); Victoria; 1861.04	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_044_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-45	File - Oliver v. Golding (1); Victoria; 1861.05	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_045_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-46	File - Brunn v. Lee (3); Victoria; 1861.06	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_046_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_046_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_046_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-47	File - Gambitz v. Norris (4); Victoria; 1861.07	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_047_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_047_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_047_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-48	File - Gambitz v. Bond (2); Victoria; 1861.08	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_048_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_048_002.pdf	
	KD3C_AKC_1300_002_046_002.pul	

		Legal Research Conection
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-49	File - Robson v. Greene (2); Victoria; 1861.09	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_049_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_049_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-50	File - Clarke v. Stokes (3); Victoria; 1861.10	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_050_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-51	File - Hoag v. Byles (2); Victoria; 1861.11	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_051_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-52	File - Clark v. Richards (2); Victoria; 1861.12	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_052_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-53	File - Sehl v. Grob (2); Victoria; 1861.13 Item -	1861
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-54	RBSC_ARC_1300_002_053_001.pdf File - Stalsey v. Miller (2); Victoria;	1861
	1861.14 Item -	
DDGG ADG 1200 2.55	RBSC_ARC_1300_002_054_001.pdf	1041
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-55	File - Robson v. Robertson (2); Victoria; 1861.15	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_055_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-56	File - Ghenicke v. Clark (3); Victoria; 1861.16	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_056_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_056_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_056_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-57	File - Lekind v. Lewis (2); Victoria; 1861.17	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_057_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-58	File - Robson v. Harris (2); Victoria; 1861.18	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_058_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-59	File - Copperman v. Chambers (2); Victoria; 1861.19	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_059_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-60	File - Hotelier v. Marmiesse (2); Victoria; 1861.20	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_060_001.pdf	

DSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Confection
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-61	File - Harris & Co. v. Miners Restaurant and Fabre (2); Victoria; 1861.21	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_061_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-62	File - Seymour v. Marmiesse & Delafont (2); Victoria; 1861.22	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_062_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-63	File - Harris & Co. v. Miners Restaurant and Vauties (2); Victoria; 1861.23	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_063_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-64	File - Carroll c. Wallace (2); Victoria; 1861.24	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_064_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-65	File - Clarke v. Cochrane (2); Victoria; 1861.26	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_065_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-66	File - Booth v. Rowland (2); Victoria; 1861.27	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_066_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-67	File - Rhodes v. Richards (3); Victoria; 1861.28	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_067_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_067_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-68	File - Woo v. Baugh (2); Victoria; 1861.29	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_068_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-69	File - Searby v. McCrust (2); Victoria; 1861.30	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_069_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-70	File - Young v. Lockman (2); Victoria; 1861.31	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_070_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-71	File - Cameron v. Willibey (4); Victoria; 1861.32	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_071_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_071_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_071_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-2-72	File - Reinhart Brothers v. Golding & Co. (3); 1861.34	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_072_001.pdf	

<u> </u>	Degai Research Concetion
Item - PRSC ARC 1300 002 072 002 pdf	
File - Robinson v. Little (3); Victoria;	1861
RBSC_ARC_1300_002_073_001.pdf	
File - McCormack v. McField (4);	1861
RBSC_ARC_1300_002_074_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 002 074 002 pdf	
Item -	-
	1861
Victoria; 1861.37	1001
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 002 075 001 pdf	
File - Wilson v. Bergan (2); Victoria;	1861
RBSC_ARC_1300_002_076_001.pdf	
File - Harvey v. Golding (3); Victoria;	1861
Item -	
RBSC_ARC_1300_002_077_001.pdf	
RBSC_ARC_1300_002_077_002.pdf	
File - Allan v. Nunn (3); Victoria; 1861.40	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_078_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 002 078 002.pdf	
File - Waldron v. Nunn (3); Victoria;	1861
ļ.	
RBSC_ARC_1300_002_079_001.pdf	
File - Cameron v. Williams (3); Victoria; 1861.42	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_080_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_080_002.pdf	
File - Cameron v. Glasco (2); Victoria; 1861.43	1861
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 002 081 001.pdf	
File - Holsey v. Swanick (3); Victoria; 1861.44	1861
	RBSC_ARC_1300_002_072_002.pdf File - Robinson v. Little (3); Victoria; 1861.35 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_073_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_073_002.pdf File - McCormack v. McField (4); Victoria; 1861.36 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_074_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_074_002.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_074_003.pdf File - Culverwell v. Lemmiker (2); Victoria; 1861.37 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_075_001.pdf File - Wilson v. Bergan (2); Victoria; 1861.38 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_076_001.pdf File - Harvey v. Golding (3); Victoria; 1861.39 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_077_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_077_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_077_002.pdf File - Allan v. Nunn (3); Victoria; 1861.40 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_078_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_078_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_078_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_078_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_078_002.pdf File - Waldron v. Nunn (3); Victoria; 1861.41 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_079_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_079_002.pdf File - Cameron v. Williams (3); Victoria; 1861.42 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_080_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_080_001.pdf

Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_082_001.pdf	
Item -	
File - Webster v. Bunster (2); Victoria;	1861
Item -	
<u> </u>	1861
1861.46	
RBSC_ARC_1300_002_084_001.pdf	
File - Cording v. Allott (2); Victoria; 1861.47	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_085_001.pdf	
File - Guild, David & Co. v. Smith & Co. (3); Victoria; 1861.48	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_086_001.pdf	
File - Langley Brothers v. Pidwell (3); Victoria; 1861.49	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_087_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 002 087 002 pdf	
File - Newell v. Lenevue (2); Victoria; 1861.50	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_088_001.pdf	
File - Shaw v. Magee (3); Victoria; 1861.51	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_089_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 002 089 002.pdf	
File - Blane v. Marchand (3); Victoria; 1861.52	1861
Item -	
File - Laumeister & Co. v. Miller (2);	1861
Item -	
File - Drummond v. Nias (2); Victoria;	1861
Item -	
File - Rueff v. Jollibois (2); Victoria;	1861
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_093_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_083_001.pdf File - Vantier v. Miller (2); Victoria; 1861.46 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_084_001.pdf File - Cording v. Allott (2); Victoria; 1861.47 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_085_001.pdf File - Guild, David & Co. v. Smith & Co. (3); Victoria; 1861.48 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_086_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_086_002.pdf File - Langley Brothers v. Pidwell (3); Victoria; 1861.49 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_087_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_087_002.pdf File - Newell v. Lenevue (2); Victoria; 1861.50 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_088_001.pdf File - Shaw v. Magee (3); Victoria; 1861.51 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_089_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_089_001.pdf File - Blane v. Marchand (3); Victoria; 1861.52 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_090_001.pdf File - Blane v. Marchand (3); Victoria; 1861.52 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_090_001.pdf File - Laumeister & Co. v. Miller (2); Victoria; 1861.53 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_091_001.pdf File - Drummond v. Nias (2); Victoria; 1861.54 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_091_001.pdf File - Drummond v. Nias (2); Victoria; 1861.55 Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_002_092_001.pdf File - Rueff v. Jollibois (2); Victoria; 1861.55 Item -

	<u>·</u>	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-01	File - Bailey v. Vereydhen (3); Victoria; 1861.57	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_001_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-02	File - Hoffman v. Felker (1); Victoria; 1861.58	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_002_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-03	File - Drummond v. Marmiesse (1); Victoria; 1861.59	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_003_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-04	File - Moffat v. Clarke (3); Victoria; 1861.60	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_004_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-05	File - Davis v. Williams (2); Victoria; 1861.61	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_005_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-06	File - Work v. Baugh (3); Victoria; 1861.62	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_006_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-07	File - Martin v. Josephs (3); Victoria; 1861.63	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_007_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-08	File - Innes v. Chambers (3); Victoria; 1861.64	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_008_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-09	File - Wiggins v. Broderick (3); Victoria; 1861.65	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_009_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-10	File - Seymour v. Golding & Co. (3); Victoria; 1861.66	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_010_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-11	File - Drummond v. Clark (3); Victoria; 1861.67	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_011_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-12	File - Gambitz v. Bond (1); Victoria; 1861.68	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_012_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-13	File - Green v. Robinson (3); Victoria; 1861.69	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_013_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-14	File - Claverir v. Moses (3); Victoria; 1861.70	1861

.DSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Conection
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_014_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-15	File - Varnberg v. Kennedy (2); Victoria; 1861.71	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_015_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-16	File - Lang v. Little (2); Victoria; 1861.72	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_016_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-17	File - Oliver v. Marmiesse & Delafont (2); Victoria; 1861.73	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_017_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-18	File - Leneveu v. Williams (1); Victoria; 1861.74	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_018_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-19	File - Cameron v. Baugh (1); Victoria; 1861.75	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_019_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-20	File - James v. Green (1); Victoria; 1861.76	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_020_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-21	File - Grinj v. Muir (1); Victoria; 1861.77 Item -	1861
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-22	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_021_001.pdf File - Crow (name is not clear due to tear in document) v. Clark (1); Victoria; 1861.78	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_022_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-23	File - Taylor v. Joseph (2); Victoria; 1861.79	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_023_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-24	File - Stevens v. Muir (2); Victoria; 1861.80	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_024_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-25	File - Bayley v. Doggetts (2); Victoria; 1861.81	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_025_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-26	File - Davis v. Glasgow (2); Victoria; 1861.82	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_026_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-27	File - Restaurant de l'Europe v. Morrissey (2); Victoria; 1861.83	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_027_001.pdf	

		Legal Research Conection
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-28	File - Carroll v. Golding & Lee (1); Victoria; 1861.84	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_028_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-29	File - Meyer v. Robinson (2); Victoria; 1861.85	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_029_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-30	File - Oliver v. Golding (1); Victoria; 1861.86	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_030_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-31	File - Harris & Co. v. Golding (4); Victoria; 1861.87	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_031_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_031_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_031_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-32	File - Webster & Co. v. Innis (2); Victoria; 1861.88	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_032_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-33	File - Sing v. Hart (3); Victoria; 1861.89	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_033_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-34	File - Dougall & Son v. Allot (2); Victoria; 1861.90	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_034_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-35	File - Moore & v. Swanick (3); Victoria; 1861.91	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_035_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_035_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-36	File - Gambitz v. Swanick (3); Victoria; 1861.92	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_036_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_036_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-37	File - Gambitz v. Cooper (2); Victoria; 1861.93	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_037_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-38	File - Gambitz v. Clark (3); Victoria; 1861.94	1861
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_038_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-39	File - Malowanshyke v. Golding & Co. (3); Victoria; 1861.95	1861

		Egui Rescuren Concetion
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_039_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-40	File - Fellows v. Rollins (1); Victoria; 1862.01	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_040_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-41	File - Bayley v. Doggett (3); Victoria; 1862.02	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_041_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-42	File - James v. Doggett (3); Victoria; 1862.03	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_042_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_042_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-43	File - Fellows v. Allott (2); Victoria; 1862.04	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_043_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-44	File - Jackrow v. Thain (1); Victoria; 1862.05	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_044_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-45	File - Marks v. Deans (3); Victoria; 1862.06	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_045_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_045_002.pdf	10.0
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-46	File - Stamps & Co. v. Golding (3); Victoria; 1862.07	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_046_001.pdf	
DDGG 4DG 1200 2 47	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_046_002.pdf	10.0
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-47	File - Pearkes & Courtney v. Lielle (2); Victoria; 1862.09	1862
DDCC ADC 1200 2 49	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_047_001.pdf	1973
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-48	File - Bofer v. Eyre (5); Victoria; 1862.10 Item -	1862
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_048_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_048_002.pdf Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-49	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_048_003.pdf File - Crest v. Carey (2); Victoria;	1862
KDSC-ARC-1300-3-49	1862.11 Item -	1002
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-50	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_049_001.pdf File - The Proprietors of the "Press" v.	1862
KDSC-AKC-1300-3-30	Swanick (3); Victoria; 1862.12	1002

DSC-ARC-1300	0 0 1111 1 1 2 0 111 1 5 1 2 0 1	Legal Research Confection
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_050_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_050_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-51	File - McCormack v. McPhail (1); Victoria; 1862.13	1862
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_051_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-52	File - Brown and Craswell v. Gibbon (2); Victoria; 1863.01	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_052_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-53	File - Bendixon v. Bond (2); Victoria; 1863.02	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_053_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-54	File - Lindsey v. Collins (2); Victoria; 1863.03	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_054_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-55	File - Block v. Bishop (2); Victoria; 1863.04	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_055_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-56	File - Buler v. Rowden (2); Victoria; 1863.05	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_056_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-57	File - Alges v. Gibbon (2); Victoria; 1863.06	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_057_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-58	File - Seymour v. Vereydhen (2); Victoria; 1863.07	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_058_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-59	File - Stemler & Co. v. Engel & Engel (2); Victoria; 1863.08	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_059_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-60	File - Monaghan v. Bunster (2); Victoria; 1863.09	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_060_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-61	File - Jessop v. Jacobi (3); Victoria; 1863.10	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_061_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_061_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-62	File - Gumbinner v. Bunster (3); Victoria; 1863.11	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_062_001.pdf	

		Began Research Concerton
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_062_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-63	File - Lanevue & Eckstein v. Jackson (2); Victoria; 1863.12	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_063_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-64	File - Dechent v. Friedeman (2); Victoria; 1863.13	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_064_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-65	File - Marvin v. Little (3); Victoria; 1863.14	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_065_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_065_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-66	File - Brown & Craswell v. Knapp (2); Victoria; 1863.15	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_066_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-67	File - Thornton v. Roberts (4); Victoria; 1863.16	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_067_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_067_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-68	File - Williams v. Jackson (4); Victoria; 1863.17	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_068_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_068_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_068_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-69	File - Wilcox v. Martin (4); Victoria; 1863.18	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_069_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_069_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_069_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-70	File - Moore v. Young (2); Victoria; 1863.19	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_070_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-71	File - McMillan v. Gentile & Co. (2); Victoria; 1863.20	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_071_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-72	File - Lenevue & Eckstein v. Walken & Barnett (2); Victoria; 1863.21	1863
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_003_072_001.pdf	

RBSC-ARC-1300-3-73	File - 6 judgments against the Defendant	1864
	- Sheldon	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_073_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_073_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_073_003.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_073_004.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_073_005.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_073_006.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_073_007.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-74	File - Beddard v. Oldham (1); Victoria;	1865
	1865.01	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_074_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-3-75	File - Hutchinson & Co. v. Pidwell (2);	1866
	Victoria; 1866.01	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_075_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_003_075_002.pdf	

Colonial and early post Confederation British Columbia

Date: 1863-1894 (date of creation)

<u>Physical description</u>: 5 cm of textual records 20 files, approximately 62 manuscript items

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1300-10-01	File - Regina vs. Smallbone	1863		
RBSC- ARC-1300-10-02	File - Regina vs. Kockyah	1864		
RBSC- ARC-1300-10-03	File - Regina vs. Ah Sain, alias Sam Mooey	1866		
RBSC- ARC-1300-10-04	File - Regina vs. Charley	1866		
RBSC- ARC-1300-10-05	File - Regina vs. Qua Whaen & Helleah, alias Harry	1868		
RBSC- ARC-1300-10-06	File - Regina vs. Ah Sow	1871		
RBSC- ARC-1300-10-07	File - Regina vs. Clepham	1876		

RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Mock Cheng	1876
ARC-1300-10-08		
RBSC-	File - Intestate Estates Ordinance and	1878
ARC-1300-10-09	Estate of Tong Kee	
RBSC-	File - Leequneesh vs. Leequneesh	1881
ARC-1300-10-10		
RBSC-	File - Kwong Lee and Company vs. Sing	1882
ARC-1300-10-11		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Ah Poo, Ah On and Ki	1882
ARC-1300-10-12	Chow	
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Ah Sam alias Ah Mow	1882
ARC-1300-10-13		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Lin Sam	1883
ARC-1300-10-14		
RBSC-	File - Eberts vs. Kwong Lee & Co.	1885
ARC-1300-10-15		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Fan Tuck Ton	1885
ARC-1300-10-16		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Ah Moon	1885
ARC-1300-10-17		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Long Johnny	1887
ARC-1300-10-18		
RBSC-	File - Regina vs. Ah Ho	1888
ARC-1300-10-19		
RBSC-	File - Application for a Writ of Habeas	1894
ARC-1300-10-20	Corpus re Body of Lung Lui	

Civil Court of British Columbia

Date: 1870-1879 (date of creation)

<u>Physical description</u>: 14.5cm of textual records 45 case files, approximately 162 documents

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Mortgage of H.	1870		
ARC-1300-11-01	Rhodes and the Trustee Act 1850			
RBSC-	File - Mallandaime vs Ash	1870		
ARC-1300-11-02				
RBSC-	File - Robson vs. Howard	1871		
ARC-1300-11-03				
RBSC-	File - Regarding John Hamilton Gray	1871		
ARC-1300-11-04				
RBSC-	File - Rhodes vs. McNab	1871		
ARC-1300-11-05				
RBSC-	File - The Bank of British North America	1872		
ARC-1300-11-06	vs. Stevenson			

XDSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Conection
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Will of A.H.	1872
ARC-1300-11-07	Francis and the Land Registry Ordinance	
	1870	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of T. Dessault, a	1872
ARC-1300-11-08	supposed lunatic	10/2
		1072
RBSC-	File - Powers vs. Manson and Others	1873
ARC-1300-11-09		
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Land Registry	1873
ARC-1300-11-10	Act 1870, Exparte H.G. Rodick	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Trustee	1873
ARC-1300-11-11	Act 1850 and the Mineral Ordinance	
	Amendment Act 1873 and of the Petiton	
	of R. Dunsmuir, W.N. Diggle and A.	
	Farquar	
RBSC-	File - Rodello vs. Chantrell	1873
ARC-1300-11-12	The Rodens vs. chamber	1073
RBSC-	Eila Damard va Daady	1874
	File - Barnard vs Beedy	10/7
ARC-1300-11-13	LEI N. II. B.	1074
RBSC-	File - Needham vs Brown	1874
ARC-1300-11-14		
RBSC-	File - Murphy vs. Katz	1874
ARC-1300-11-15		
RBSC-	File - Choak vs. Roberts	1874
ARC-1300-11-16		
RBSC-	File - In Regards to the Land Registry	1874
ARC-1300-11-17	Act 1870 and Tax Sale Repeal Ordinance	
THE 1300 11 17	Amendment Act 1874	
RBSC-	File - In Regards to Tax Sale Repeal	1874
ARC-1300-11-18	Ordinance Act 1874	10/4
		1075
RBSC-	File - Morton vs Drummond	1875
ARC-1300-11-19		
RBSC-	File - Johns vs. Major et al; Major et al	1875
ARC-1300-11-20	vs. Johns	
RBSC-	File - Stromach vs. Prevost at al	1875
ARC-1300-11-21		
RBSC-	File - Mason vs. Bate	1875
ARC-1300-11-22		
RBSC-	File - Major and Pafford vs. Carvell	1875
ARC-1300-12-01	ingor and ranford vs. Carvon	20,0
RBSC-	File - Drake and Jackson vs. Lush and	1875
		10/3
ARC-1300-12-02	Zinke	1076
RBSC-	File - Cohen vs. the Phoenix Fire	1876
ARC-1300-12-03	Assurance Company	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Trusts of the	1876
ARC-1300-12-04	Will of James Murray Reid	
RBSC-	File - Dunlevy vs. Brousseau	1876
ARC-1300-12-05		
RBSC-	File - McWha vs. Baker	1876
ARC-1300-12-06		
RBSC-	File - Stewart and Braden vs. Kelly and	1876
ARC-1300-12-07	Taylor	1070
	1 -	1077
RBSC-	File - Bennett vs. Adams	1877
ARC-1300-12-08		

RBSC-	File - Morton et al vs Forbes et al	1877
ARC-1300-12-09		
RBSC-	File - Williams vs. Harrison	1877
ARC-1300-12-10		
RBSC-	File - Wilson vs. Humphreys	1878
ARC-1300-12-11		
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Line: Fences and	1878
ARC-1300-12-12	Water Court Act 1876 - South Saanich	
RBSC-	File - Bell vs. Holbrook	1878
ARC-1300-12-13		
RBSC-	File - Bank of British North America vs.	1878
ARC-1300-12-14	Thornhill and Lewis	
RBSC-	File - Rhodes vs. McNab	1878
ARC-1300-12-15		
RBSC-	File - Regarding Dietz	1879
ARC-1300-12-16		
RBSC-	File - The British Columbia Investors	1879
ARC-1300-12-17	Loan Society vs. Baynes Sound Colliery	
	Company Ltd.	
RBSC-	File - Strouss vs. Oppenheimer at al.	1879
ARC-1300-12-18		
RBSC-	File - Mackenzie vs. The Corporation of	1879
ARC-1300-12-19	Victoria	
RBSC-	File - McIntyre vs. Jeffrey	1879
ARC-1300-12-20		
RBSC-	File - Rowland vs. McPhee	1879
ARC-1300-12-21		
RBSC-	File - Johnson vs. Mayereau and Causasa	1879
ARC-1300-12-22		
RBSC-	File - Roberts vs. Woodcock	1879
ARC-1300-12-23		
RBSC- ARC-1300-12-21 RBSC- ARC-1300-12-22 RBSC-	File - Rowland vs. McPhee File - Johnson vs. Mayereau and Causasa	1879

Civil Cases

Date: 1859-1903 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of court documents relating to civil cases in British Columbia between 1864 and 1903. The cases comprise a variety of document types, including: judge's orders; affidavits; writs of summons; correspondence; bills of costs; jury lists; judgments; notices; statements of account; motions; bonds; speakers' certificates; indentures; agreements; receipts of sale; complaints; notices of intention; mortgages; requests; wills; and subpoenas. As a whole, they are indicative of the development of civil and criminal law in the region at the time, closely reflecting British standards and precedence. Differences did develop, however, as circumstances required.

It is important to note that the time period represented in these cases includes years before and after the colonies were converged on August 6th, 1866. Before the unification, the Colony of Vancouver Island and the Colony of British Columbia were separate entities in which civil suits at the local level were a vital part of the decentralized colonial government. Initially, the mainland was governed from New Westminster, but once they were merged into the new Colony of British Columbia, governance took place in Victoria on Vancouver Island.

Physical description: 107.5 cm of textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Accruals:

RBSC-ARC-1300-15-46 to 17-59 are from the 2019 accrual.

RBSC-ARC-1300-18-01 to 19-58 are from the 2021 accrual.

RBSC-ARC-1300-19-59 to 21-16 are from the 2022 accrual.

RBSC-ARC-1300-21-17 to 22-44 are from the 2023 accrual.

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Gray v. Matthews	1864		
ARC-1300-15-46				
RBSC-	File - Stewart and Co. v. Ash	1864		
ARC-1300-15-47				
RBSC-	File - Matheson v. Stewart Meldrum and	1864		
ARC-1300-15-48	Company			
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Colker and Snow	1864		
ARC-1300-15-49				
RBSC-	File - Malowanski v. Franklyn	1864		
ARC-1300-15-50				
RBSC-	File - Kellogg v. Peers	1864		
ARC-1300-15-51				
RBSC-	File - McDowell v. Armstrong	1864		
ARC-1300-15-52				
RBSC-	File - Insley v. Wright	1864		,
ARC-1300-16-01				
RBSC-	File - McCutchan and Collingham v.	1864		
ARC-1300-16-02	Burns			
RBSC-	File - Eberhardt v. Muller	1864		
ARC-1300-16-03				
RBSC-	File - Bentinck Arm and Fraser River	1864		,
ARC-1300-16-04	Road Company and E. Green v. W. Hood			
RBSC-	File - Greenbaum v. Little	1864		
ARC-1300-16-05				
RBSC-	File - Bentinck Arm & Fraser River Co.	1864		
ARC-1300-16-06	v. Wm. Hood			
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Holbrook	1864	,	,
ARC-1300-16-07				
RBSC-	File - Gastineau v. Hubbs and Wren	1864		
ARC-1300-16-08				
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Fitzpatrick	1864		
ARC-1300-16-09	·			
RBSC-	File - Joint Stock Company Act v.	1864	,	,
ARC-1300-16-10	Bentinck Arm and Fraser River Road			
	Company Ltd.			

1250 1110 1000	Tom Hearing State	Legal Research Concention
RBSC-	File - Torrens v. Chalmers	1864
ARC-1300-16-11		10.11
RBSC-	File - Mayer v. Smith	1864
ARC-1300-16-12		
RBSC-	File - Dunstan and Vascoe v. The	1864
ARC-1300-16-13	Sangster Island Mining Company	
RBSC-	File - Carswell v. Fry	1864
ARC-1300-16-14	The Calswell Willy	
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Redfield	1864
	riie - Marviii v. Keurieiu	1004
ARC-1300-16-15		
RBSC-	File - Fellows v. Shoote	1864
ARC-1300-16-16		
RBSC-	File - Dennes v. Pidwell	1864
ARC-1300-16-17		
RBSC-	File - Marks and Winkler v. Moore and	1864
ARC-1300-16-18	Moore	
RBSC-	File - Anderson and Co. v. Handy; v.	1864
ARC-1300-16-19	O'Toole; v. Proud; v. Lagranger; v.	1007
ARC-1300-10-19		
PRGG	Moore	1061
RBSC-	File - Jeffrey v. Pike; Taylor v. Martin;	1864
ARC-1300-16-20	Harris and Co. v. Alexander	
RBSC-	File - Eberhardt v. Gabel	1864
ARC-1300-16-21		
RBSC-	File - Insley v. Webster	1864
ARC-1300-16-22		
RBSC-	File - Between Copland and Munro,	1864
ARC-1300-16-23	regarding Lot 432 in Victoria	1001
RBSC-	File - Stewart and Company v. Moss	1864
	File - Stewart and Company v. Woss	1004
ARC-1300-16-24	777 76 1 776 1	40.65
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Elford	1865
ARC-1300-16-25		
RBSC-	File - Between Ash and Mssrs. Grennon	1865
ARC-1300-16-26	and Cranney	
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Bond	1865
ARC-1300-16-27		
RBSC-	File - Mason and Revis v. Archdale	1865
ARC-1300-16-28		
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Warner	1865
ARC-1300-16-29	THE - CUIVEI WEIT V. WY ATTICE	1003
	Ele Colomonal o Manager	1065
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Monaghan	1865
ARC-1300-16-30		10.40
RBSC-	File - Torrens v. Brown	1865
ARC-1300-16-31		
RBSC-	File - Trahey v. Colquhoun	1865
ARC-1300-16-32		
RBSC-	File - Tay v. Courtney	1865
ARC-1300-16-33		
RBSC-	File - Royer v. Leclerc	1865
ARC-1300-16-34	The Royal V. Location	1000
RBSC-	File - J. Coperman Pratt v. The Sooke	1865
	*	1003
ARC-1300-16-35	Copper Mining Company et al.	1065
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Duncan, George,	1865
ARC-1300-16-36	Moody, VanBranner, and Smith	

XDSC-ARC-1300	John Rechtyside	Legal Research Conection
RBSC- ARC-1300-16-37	File - Todd v. Galer	1865
RBSC-	File - Matheson v. Meldrum and Stewart	1865
ARC-1300-16-38		
RBSC-	File - Triplett v. Harris	1865
ARC-1300-16-39	•	
RBSC-	File - Evans v. Mendoza	1865
ARC-1300-16-40		
RBSC-	File - Hutchinson v. Rise	1865
ARC-1300-16-41		
RBSC-	File - Marks v. Rammage	1865
ARC-1300-16-42		
RBSC-	File - Stafford v. Rise	1865
ARC-1300-16-43		
RBSC-	File - Sheenan v. Gordon	1865
ARC-1300-16-44		
RBSC-	File - Gentile v. Sproat	1865
ARC-1300-16-45		
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Robertson, Phillips,	1865
ARC-1300-16-46	and George	10.0
RBSC-	File - Wolff v. Edgar and Aime	1865
ARC-1300-16-47		105
RBSC-	File - Ewing v. Leigh	1865
ARC-1300-16-48		1007
RBSC-	File - Chuck Fan to Lee Chang, Low	1865
ARC-1300-16-49	Chow Sing, and Chu Fan	1065
RBSC- ARC-1300-16-50	File - Everett v. Macdonald et al.	1865
RBSC-	File - James et al. v. Skinner	1865
ARC-1300-16-51	File - James et al. v. Skillner	1803
RBSC-	File - Keenan v. Gallagher	1865
ARC-1300-16-52	The - Keenan v. Ganagner	1803
RBSC-	File - Edwards v. Buttle, Irvine, and	1865
ARC-1300-16-53	Fiddles	1003
RBSC-	File - Elrick v. Edmonds; Edmonds v.	1865
ARC-1300-16-54	Elrick	1005
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of G.E. Dennes,	1865
ARC-1300-16-55	Attorney	1003
RBSC-	File - Matheson v. Stewart Meldrum and	1865
ARC-1300-16-56	Co.	
RBSC-	File - Edwards v. Griffin	1866
ARC-1300-16-57		
RBSC-	File - Stevens v. Brown	1866
ARC-1300-16-58		
RBSC-	File - Bunster v. Simpson	1866
ARC-1300-16-59		
RBSC-	File - Burnaby v. Sutro and Co.	1866
ARC-1300-16-60		
RBSC-	File - Keenan v. Scott, operating as	1866
ARC-1300-16-61	Daniel Scott and Co.	
RBSC-	File - Wilkie v. Vinter	1866
ARC-1300-16-62		
RBSC-	File - Regarding the Bonds of J. Thomas	1866
ARC-1300-16-63	G. Williams	

		Legar Research Concerton
RBSC- ARC-1300-16-64	File - Marvin v. Murray	1866
	E'l D li d E e CA	1077
RBSC-	File - Regarding the Estate of A.	1866
ARC-1300-16-65	Matheson	
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Elwyn; the	1866
ARC-1300-16-66	Culverwell Bankruptcy	
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Monaghan; the	1866
ARC-1300-16-67	Culverwell Bankruptcy	
RBSC-	File - McWha v. Cameron	1866
ARC-1300-16-68	File - Mc wha v. Cameron	1000
RBSC-	File - Bunster v. Robertson	1866
ARC-1300-16-69		
RBSC-	File - Bunster v. Joseph and Joseph	1866
ARC-1300-17-01		
RBSC-	File - Nicholson v. Ash	1866
ARC-1300-17-02	1110 1110101011 1111111	
RBSC-	Eile Leev Deid	1866
	File - Lee v. Reid	1000
ARC-1300-17-03		
RBSC-	File - Bank of British Columbia v. Harris	1866
ARC-1300-17-04	et al.	
RBSC-	File - Antonio v. Auror, sued as Denois	1866
ARC-1300-17-05		
RBSC-	File - Carey v. Everett, McTiernan, and	1866
ARC-1300-17-06	Thomas	1000
RBSC-		10//
	File - Driard v. Woods	1866
ARC-1300-17-07		
RBSC-	File - Mayer et al. v. Brunn	1866
ARC-1300-17-08		
RBSC-	File - Soloman v. Sproat; Sproat v.	1866
ARC-1300-17-09	Soloman	
RBSC-	File - Campbell v. David	1866
ARC-1300-17-10	The cumpoin was avia	
RBSC-	File - Campbell v. Guild	1866
ARC-1300-17-11	rne - Campoen v. Gund	1000
RBSC-	File - Mathiessen and Valentiner v.	1866
ARC-1300-17-12	Gastineau	
RBSC-	File - Stevens v. Brown	1866
ARC-1300-17-13		
RBSC-	File - Edwards v. Griffin	1866
ARC-1300-17-14		
RBSC-	File - Goldstein and Seller v. Nelson and	1866
		1000
ARC-1300-17-15	Company	10.55
RBSC-	File - Brooks v. Kendall and Byrne	1866
ARC-1300-17-16		
RBSC-	File - Burnaby v. Solomon	1866
ARC-1300-17-17		
RBSC-	File - Mecredys v. Copland	1866
ARC-1300-17-18		
RBSC-	File - Between Edmonston and Chasset	1867
	File - Detween Edmonston and Chasset	1007
ARC-1300-17-19		10.69
RBSC-	File - Hawley v. Baronovich	1867
ARC-1300-17-20		
RBSC-	File - Mayer v. Butler and Nightingale	1867
ARC-1300-17-21		

XDSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Conection
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-22	File - Braden v. Kelly and Taylor	1867
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-23	File - Rasmusen alias Jackson v. Wright	1867
RBSC-	File - The Estate of W.M. Huskinson	1867
ARC-1300-17-24		
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-25	File - Bryant v. Bartleman	1867
RBSC-	File - Bank of British North America v.	1867
ARC-1300-17-26	Rosenburg	
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-27	File - Bunster v. Corry	1867
RBSC-	File - Sproat and Johnston, "Sproat and	1867
ARC-1300-17-28	Co." v. Turgoose	1007
RBSC-	File - Raymur v. Burrell	1867
ARC-1300-17-29	·	
RBSC-	File - Wilson and Murray v. Edgar	1867
ARC-1300-17-30		10.00
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-31	File - Marvin v. Whitford	1868
RBSC-	File - Spurlock v. Clarke	1868
ARC-1300-17-32		
RBSC-	File - J. Muir, R. Muir, and M. Muir v.	1868
ARC-1300-17-33	Morton	
RBSC-	File - J.T. Bell, N.J. Bell, and J. Albright	1868
ARC-1300-17-34	v. Holbrook	
RBSC-	File - McAlister to J. Greer	1868
ARC-1300-17-35		
RBSC-	File - Between G.A. Walkem and C.B.	1868
ARC-1300-17-36	Young	
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-37	File - Trounce v. Strachan and Ogilvy	1868
RBSC-	File - Pidcock v. Duncan	1868
ARC-1300-17-38		
RBSC-	File - Between N. Maury and C. Sadown	1868
ARC-1300-17-39		
RBSC-	File - Dickson v. Woods	1868
ARC-1300-17-40		
RBSC-	File - Hutchinson to Bent	1868
ARC-1300-17-41		
RBSC-	File - Murray v. Cleal	1868
ARC-1300-17-42		
RBSC-	File - Hawley v. Baronovich	1868
ARC-1300-17-43		10.10
RBSC-	File - Alston v. Bagnall	1868
ARC-1300-17-44	ET ID	1000
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-45	File - J. Bowron to L. Davidson	1869
RBSC-	File - Murray v. Campbell	1869
ARC-1300-17-46	- 12 Manag W. Cumpoon	
RBSC-	File - Bowron to Lallier	1869
ARC-1300-17-47		
RBSC-	File - Dodgson v. Anderson	1869
ARC-1300-17-48		

		Legal Research Confection
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-49	File - Jones to Curio	1869
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-50	File - Pemberthey to Pelletier	1869
RBSC-	File - A. Sam to Koong Cheung and Co.	1869
ARC-1300-17-51 RBSC-	File - Duck and Sandover v. Hamilton	1869
ARC-1300-17-52 RBSC-	File - E. Ord to J. Sanderson	1869
ARC-1300-17-53 RBSC-	File - Coxan v. Elmore	1869
ARC-1300-17-54		
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-55	File - J. Bigue v. Woods and Arees	1869
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-56	File - J.A. Craig and others v. H.F. Heisterman and others	1869
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-57	File - Trahey v. St. Claire	1869
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-58	File - Walker and others v. Nelson and others	1869
RBSC- ARC-1300-17-59	File - Dussol v. The B.C. and Vancouver Island Spar Lumber and Saw Mill Co. Ltd.	1869
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-01	File - Richardson v. Gerow	1870
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-02	File - Declaration of Bankruptcy, E. Miller to J. Murray	1870
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-03	File - Stewart, Turnbull and Cranney v. Asle	1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-04	File - Bond from S. Tooley to R. Woods	1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-05	File - In the Matter of Laura Edmonds, Infant	1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-06	File - In the Matter of the Land Registry Ordinance 1870 and Subdivision of Lot Number Five, Victoria	1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-07	File - Joy v. Curnow, Curnow v. Joy	1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-08	File - Sophia and George Rudlin	1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-09	File - Rodello v. Robb	1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-10	File - Cooper v. Gardiner	1872
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-11	File - Dunlevy & Others v. Brousseau	1872
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-12	File - In the Matter of the Land Registry Ordinance 1870 and the Title of Edward Wood to the Westerly Half of Town Lot #158, Victoria	1872
RBSC- ARC-1300-18-13	File - In the Matter of An Act of Parliament to Facilitate Leases and Sales of Settled Estates and the Civil Procedure Act of Vancouver Island, 1861	1872

ADSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Conection
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Trustee	1872
ARC-1300-18-14	Act 1850 and In the Matter of the	
	Endowment of Christ Church, Victoria	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Trustee Act	1873
	I	1873
ARC-1300-18-15	1850 and of the Petition of R. Dunsmuir,	
	N. Diggle and A. Farquar	
RBSC-	File - Wilson v. Vaughan and Woods	1873
ARC-1300-18-16		
RBSC-	File - Riley v. Brown	1873
ARC-1300-18-17	The Taley W. 218 W.	
RBSC-	File - The Bank of British North America	1873
		1873
ARC-1300-18-18	v. A. Hoffman et al	1070
RBSC-	File - McKean v. Meldrum et al	1873
ARC-1300-18-19		
RBSC-	File - Barmart v. Beedy	1873
ARC-1300-18-20		
RBSC-	File - Wellington Mine v. William	1873
ARC-1300-18-21	Hughes	
RBSC-	File - Barkerville Meachan et al v.	1874
		18/4
ARC-1300-18-22	Bracker et al	·
RBSC-	File - Last Will and Testament of Hugh	1874
ARC-1300-18-23	Ross	
RBSC-	File - Cranney v. Straut, Turnbull, and	1874
ARC-1300-18-24	Ash	
RBSC-	File - The Right Reverend George Hills,	1874
ARC-1300-18-25	Lord Bishop of British Columbia v. E.	1074
ARC-1300-16-23	-	
77.00	Cridge	1051
RBSC-	File - Clark v. Taylor	1874
ARC-1300-18-26		
RBSC-	File - Sir James Douglas v. Henry	1874
ARC-1300-18-27	Saunders	
RBSC-	File - Jacobs v. Oliver	1875
ARC-1300-18-28		
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Writ of	1875
	I	1873
ARC-1300-18-29	Prohibition Addressed to the Corporation	
	of the City of Victoria	
RBSC-	File - William Jones v. Joseph Mannion	1876
ARC-1300-18-30		
RBSC-	File - Jacob Sehl v. The Pacific Mail	1876
ARC-1300-18-31	Steamship Company	
RBSC-	File - Wilkes v. Webster	1876
ARC-1300-18-32	The Whites V. Websiel	1070
	E'l. Al. and M.W. D. I	1076
RBSC-	File - Alexander McWha v. Baker	1876
ARC-1300-18-33		
RBSC-	File - Land Registry Act	1876
ARC-1300-18-34		
RBSC-	File - McWha v. Booth	1876
ARC-1300-18-35		
RBSC-	File - Blakeney et al v. MacDonald et al	1876
	The - Diakeney et al v. MacDollaid et al	10/0
ARC-1300-18-36		
RBSC-	File - Lizzie A. Milsom v. Edward Albert	1876
ARC-1300-18-37	Sharpe, falsely called Sharpe v. Sharpe	
RBSC-	File - Astrico v. The Corporation of	1876
ARC-1300-18-38	Victoria	
	<u> </u>	

1250 11110 1000		Legar Research Concerton
RBSC-	File - Puckett, an Infant v. John	1876
ARC-1300-18-39	Quagliotti	
RBSC-	File - Hanley and Todd v. Newfelder and	1876
ARC-1300-18-40	Others known as the Lynch Company	
RBSC-	File - Morton et al v. Leathers et al	1877
ARC-1300-18-41		
RBSC-	File - Melum Coifra v. Metlakatla	1877
ARC-1300-18-42		
RBSC-	File - Lizzie A. Milsom v. Edward Albert	1877
ARC-1300-18-43	Sharpe, falsely called Sharpe v. Sharpe	
THE 1300 10 13	[2]	
RBSC-	File - Davies et al v. Patullo	1877
ARC-1300-18-44	The - Davies et al v. Fatulio	1877
	En William En 1	1077
RBSC-	File - Williams v. Foord	1877
ARC-1300-18-45		
RBSC-	File - Gerke et al v. Morre et al	1877
ARC-1300-18-46		
RBSC-	File - Sayward v. Reed Bros.	1877
ARC-1300-18-47		
RBSC-	File - Burkley v. Vancouver Coal and	1877
ARC-1300-18-48	Mining	
RBSC-	File - Rawling v. Eickhoff	1878
ARC-1300-18-49	The - Rawning v. Elekhon	1070
	E'I M WI C'	1070
RBSC-	File - McWha v. Cain	1878
ARC-1300-18-50		
RBSC-	File - Bell v. Holbrook	1878
ARC-1300-18-51		
RBSC-	File - The Eureka Silver Mining	1878
ARC-1300-18-52	Company and the Victorian Mining	
	Company v. Mr. Teague	
RBSC-	File - Richardson Family, records of	1878
ARC-1300-18-53	marriage, births, deaths, etc.	
RBSC-	File - Windsor v. The North Western	1878
ARC-1300-18-54	Commercial Company	1070
RBSC-		1878
II.	File - Buckley v. The Vancouver Coal	18/8
ARC-1300-18-55	Mining and Land Company Ltd. and	
	Mark Bate, General Agent and Manager	
RBSC-	File - Dietz v. Nelson	1878
ARC-1300-18-56		
RBSC-	File - Rawling v. Eickhoff [2]	1878
ARC-1300-18-57		
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of Leases and Settled	1879
ARC-1300-18-58	Estates Act 1856 and 1878 and S.M.	
	Wark	
RBSC-	File - Robinson v. The Texada Marble	1879
ARC-1300-18-59	and Commerical Company	10//
		1970
RBSC-	File - Ackling v. Price	1879
ARC-1300-18-60		1070
RBSC-	File - Enterprise Gold v. Walker	1879
ARC-1300-18-61		
RBSC-	File - Mayor Neil and Henry Woodley v.	1879
ARC-1300-18-62	Callbraith, Grant and Cook	
RBSC-	File - Rudolph v. Loewen and Erb	1879
ARC-1300-19-01	F	
1110 1300 17 01		

XDSC-ARC-1300	John Rechtyside	Legal Research Conection
RBSC-	File - Roberts v. Woodcock	1879
ARC-1300-19-02		
RBSC-	File - Sing v. Price	1879
ARC-1300-19-03		
RBSC-	File - Wilson v. Curtis	1879
ARC-1300-19-04		
RBSC-	File - McNeil v. McNeil	1879
ARC-1300-19-05		
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Stuart	1879
ARC-1300-19-06		
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Leases and	1880
ARC-1300-19-07	Settled Estates Act 1856 and 1858 and	
	S.M. Wark	
RBSC-	File - Bill of Sale of Steamship	1880
ARC-1300-19-08		
RBSC-	File - Towns et al v. Enterprise	1880
ARC-1300-19-09	Corporation	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Estate of A.S.	1880
ARC-1300-19-10	Bates, deceased	
RBSC-	File - Findlay et al v. Hazelwood King	1880
ARC-1300-19-11	3	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Land Registry	1880
ARC-1300-19-12	Act 1870 v. Exparte L. Malatesta	
RBSC-	File - Stielz Bros. v. Drout, Earls v.	1880
ARC-1300-19-13	Drout	1000
RBSC-	File - Hayward v. McKillican and Elford	1880
ARC-1300-19-14	The Thay ward v. Welkinican and Enord	1000
RBSC-	File - Mason and Daly v. Knott and	1880
ARC-1300-19-15	Booth	1000
RBSC-	File - J. Drout	1880
ARC-1300-19-16	The 3. Diout	1000
RBSC-	File - Wark v. Towle	1880
ARC-1300-19-17	The - wark v. Towic	1000
RBSC-	File - Garland v. Estate of W. Chapman	1880
ARC-1300-19-18	The - Garland V. Estate of W. Chapman	1000
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Estate of A.S.	1880
ARC-1300-19-19	Bates, deceased [2]	1000
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Estate of A.S.	1880
ARC-1300-19-20	Bates, deceased [3]	1000
RBSC-	File - Potter v. Grancini, In the Matter of	1880
ARC-1300-19-21	the Estate of E. Grancini, deceased	1000
RBSC-	File - A. Sewell and Others v. The British	1881
ARC-1300-19-22		1001
ARC-1300-19-22	Columbia Towing and Transportation Company Ltd. and the Moodyville Saw	
	Mill Company Ltd.	
RBSC-	File - Regarding Lots 532, 597, 454, and	1881
ARC-1300-19-23	598 in Victoria	1001
RBSC-	File - Bond, M.S. Johnston and Other to	1881
ARC-1300-19-24	the Registrar of the Supreme Court	1001
RBSC-	File - Devlin v. Sincock	1881
ARC-1300-19-25	riie - Deviiii v. Silicock	1001
	Ella Duiana and Imites I and W	1001
RBSC-	File - Briggs and Irving v. J. and W.	1881
ARC-1300-19-26	Moore	

1250 1110 1000	tomi morning state	Legar Research Concention
RBSC-	File - Reed and Hudson v. Elmore and	1882
ARC-1300-19-27	Davis	
RBSC-	File - Regina v. Munro	1883
ARC-1300-19-28		
RBSC-	File - The Estate of A.S. Bates, deceased	1883
ARC-1300-19-29		
RBSC-	File - Booth v. The British Columbia	1883
ARC-1300-19-30	Express Company	
RBSC-	File - McBride v. Onderdonk	1883
ARC-1300-19-31		
RBSC-	File - Barnard v. Beedy	1884
ARC-1300-19-32		
RBSC-	File - Chattel Mortgage from Robert	1885
ARC-1300-19-33	Smith to James McIntosh	
RBSC-	File - Kurtz and Company v. Smallwood	1885
ARC-1300-19-34	and Company	
RBSC-	File - Prevost v. Leuny	1885
ARC-1300-19-35	The Herost v. Louity	1000
RBSC-	File - Attorney General for the Province	1885
ARC-1300-19-36	of British Columbia v. The Canadian	
1200 1500 1750	Pacific Railway et al	
RBSC-	File - Exparte William Smithurst,	1886
ARC-1300-19-37	deceased	1000
RBSC-	File - Edmonds et al v. The Canadian	1886
ARC-1300-19-38	Pacific Railway	1000
RBSC-	File - Application of George Ainsworth	1886
ARC-1300-19-39	for a Mandamus to the Chief	1880
ARC-1300-19-39	Commissioner of Lands and Works and	
	In the Matter of the Eagle Pass Wagon	
	Road	
RBSC-	File - Exparte Look Lai, Kam Fook, Lee	1889
ARC-1300-19-40	Toy, Fong Kim, and Terry Lury	1007
RBSC-	File - Attorney General of British	1889
ARC-1300-19-41	Columbia v. The Corporation of the City	1889
ARC-1300-19-41	of Victoria	
RBSC-	File - E.G. Prior and Co. v. Herman	1890
ARC-1300-19-42	Barthel	1070
RBSC-	File - I. Heard v. McHugh	1890
ARC-1300-19-43	The - I. Heard V. McHugii	1070
RBSC-	File - Certificate of Incumbencies	1900
ARC-1300-19-44	File - Certificate of Incumbencies	1890
	Eila Imina a Danii	1001
RBSC-	File - Irving v. Bowker	1891
ARC-1300-19-45		1001
RBSC-	File - Jackson and Helmcken v. May	1891
ARC-1300-19-46	FI. D.II. F	1001
RBSC-	File - Bell v. Fraser	1891
ARC-1300-19-47		1001
RBSC-	File - The Mutual Glass Company v. J.	1891
ARC-1300-19-48	Weller	
RBSC-	File - Harper v. Cameron	1891
1		
ARC-1300-19-49		
ARC-1300-19-49 RBSC- ARC-1300-19-50	File - W.P. Jaynes v. A.C. Fraser	1891

		Legal Research Confection
RBSC- ARC-1300-19-51	File - Phoenix v. Sing Lee, otherwise known as Ting Lee	1891
RBSC-	File - Dunsmuir v Nanaimo and the	1892
ARC-1300-19-52	Vancouver Coal Mining and Land	10,2
1300 19 02	Company Ltd.	
RBSC-	File - Carter v. Clayton	1891
ARC-1300-19-53	The - Carter v. Clayton	1071
RBSC-	File - Ramsay and Son v. J. Sears	1892
ARC-1300-19-54	The - Ramsay and Son v. J. Sears	1092
RBSC-	Eile Cooksesses Alberts and Dritish	1902
15 5	File - Grohman v. Alberta and British	1892
ARC-1300-19-55	Columbia Exploration Companies Ltd.	1002
RBSC-	File - Bach v. Stichnotch	1892
ARC-1300-19-56		
RBSC-	File - Various Small Debt Claims	1898
ARC-1300-19-57		
RBSC-	File - Hopper v. Dunsmuir	1903
ARC-1300-19-58		
RBSC-	File - McDonald v. Franklin	1858
ARC-1300-19-59		
RBSC-	File - Riviere v. Benoit	1858
ARC-1300-19-60		
RBSC-	File - Haskell v. Hart and Sharron	1858
ARC-1300-19-61		
RBSC-	File - Young v. Montgomery and	1858
ARC-1300-19-62	Gibbons	1030
RBSC-	File - Ghirardelli v. Selleck and Rothwell	1858
ARC-1300-19-63	The - Gillardeni V. Scheck and Rothwen	1030
RBSC-	File - Harris v. Rice	1858
ARC-1300-19-64	The - Harris V. Rice	1030
	File Develle Commenter in the	1050
RBSC-	File - Russell v. Carpenter - in the	1859
ARC-1300-19-65	Inferior Court	1050
RBSC-	File - Freurick and Holderness v.	1859
ARC-1300-19-66	Laughton	
RBSC-	File - Pennel et al v. Billings et al	1859
ARC-1300-19-67		
RBSC-	File - Steinberger v Monaghan et al	1859
ARC-1300-19-68		
RBSC-	File - Dorman v. Frain et al	1859
ARC-1300-19-69		
RBSC-	File - Kerr v. Harris	1858-1859
ARC-1300-19-70		
RBSC-	File - Stemmler v. Johns	1860
ARC-1300-19-71		
RBSC-	File - Wolf v. Spears and Little	1860
ARC-1300-19-72	or spenis and Dittle	
RBSC-	File - Price and Green v. Woodcock	1860
ARC-1300-19-73	The Thee and Green V. Woodcock	1000
RBSC-	File - Holt v. Mack	1860
ARC-1300-19-74	THE - HOIL V. WIRCK	1000
	El. Mantala W. S	1071
RBSC-	File - Monterio v. Waite	1861
ARC-1300-19-75		1001 1000
RBSC-	File - Dietz v. Lowenberg	1861-1862
ARC-1300-19-76		

	<u> </u>	
RBSC- ARC-1300-19-77	File - Salisbury v. Porter	1861
RBSC-	File - Montserrat v. Little	1861
ARC-1300-19-78	The Wontschat V. Little	1001
RBSC-	File - Wilcox v. Pemberton et al	1861
ARC-1300-20-01		
RBSC-	File - Grelley v. Craft et al	1861
ARC-1300-20-02	The States we are	
RBSC-	File - Lauzenberg v. Rufte	1861
ARC-1300-20-03		
RBSC-	File - Dickson v. Vereydhen	1861
ARC-1300-20-04		
RBSC-	File - James Nealon Thain, an alleged	1862
ARC-1300-20-05	lunatic	
RBSC-	File - Young v. Hood	1862
ARC-1300-20-06		
RBSC-	File - Durrand v. Hussey	1862
ARC-1300-20-07	_	
RBSC-	File - Woodcock v. Hillard	1862
ARC-1300-20-08		
RBSC-	File - Magee v. Hall	1862
ARC-1300-20-09		
RBSC-	File - Innes v. Booth	1862
ARC-1300-20-10		
RBSC-	File - Ring v. Earles	1862
ARC-1300-20-11		
RBSC-	File - Preston v. Allen	1863
ARC-1300-20-12		
RBSC-	File - Hart and Hart v. Price and Green	1863
ARC-1300-20-13	Fil. D.C. Th.	1072
RBSC- ARC-1300-20-14	File - Defries v. Thompson	1863
RBSC-	File - Gladstone et al v. Price and Green	1863
ARC-1300-20-15	The - Gladstone et al v. Frice and Green	1803
RBSC-	File - Ring v Harris and Austin	1863
ARC-1300-20-16	The King v Harris and Austin	1003
RBSC-	File - Ford v. McLoughlin	1863
ARC-1300-20-17		
RBSC-	File - McCann v. O'Byrne	1863
ARC-1300-20-18		
RBSC-	File - Bell v. Holbrook	1863
ARC-1300-20-19		
RBSC-	File - McDonald v. Davis	1863
ARC-1300-20-20		
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Miller	1864
ARC-1300-20-21		
RBSC-	File - Fasdou v. Dennes	1864
ARC-1300-20-22		
RBSC-	File - Frontine v. Tuile	1864
ARC-1300-20-23		10.07
RBSC-	File - Promis v. Chipp and Webster	1865
ARC-1300-20-24		1065
RBSC-	File - Hudson Bay Company v. Wright	1865
ARC-1300-20-25		

XDSC-ARC-1300	tomi neemy side	Legal Research Conection
RBSC- ARC-1300-20-26	File - Michell v. Oldenburgh	1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-20-27	File - Kennedy et al v. Harris et al	1865
RBSC-	File - Young v. Bell	1865
ARC-1300-20-28	The - Toung v. Ben	1003
RBSC-	File - Wilcox v. Munro	1865
ARC-1300-20-29	The Wheox V. Wallio	1003
RBSC-	File - Jones v. Dougall	1865
ARC-1300-20-30	The voices v. Bouguii	1000
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Lee	1865
ARC-1300-20-31	1 10 1/11 / 11 / 12 200	
RBSC-	File - The Estate of Sparks and Jennings	1866
ARC-1300-20-32	The The Zame of Spanis and commiss	
RBSC-	File - Couch to Austin	1866
ARC-1300-20-33		
RBSC-	File - The Estate of Revis and Mason	1866
ARC-1300-20-34		
RBSC-	File - Drummon v. Vereydhen	1866
ARC-1300-20-35		
RBSC-	File - Promis v. Elford	1866
ARC-1300-20-36		
RBSC-	File - Buttle v. Bolton et al	1866
ARC-1300-20-37		
RBSC-	File - Ker v. Williams and Gibbs	1866
ARC-1300-20-38		
RBSC-	File - Bank of British North America v.	1866
ARC-1300-20-39	Cooper et al	
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Bunston	1861
ARC-1300-20-40		
RBSC-	File - Hamley v. Barowovich	1867
ARC-1300-20-41		
RBSC-	File - Goldstein and Seller v. Nelson and	1867
ARC-1300-20-42	Parsons	
RBSC-	File - Spurlock v. Clarke	1868
ARC-1300-20-43		
RBSC-	File - Nelson to Cullis	1868
ARC-1300-20-44		
RBSC-	File - Dunlevy v. Adams	1869
ARC-1300-20-45		
RBSC-	File - In the Estate of G. Mitchele,	1869
ARC-1300-20-46	deceased	
RBSC-	File - Bank of British North America v.	1869
ARC-1300-20-47	Stephens et al	
RBSC-	File - Spelde v. Jesse	1869
ARC-1300-20-48		1070
RBSC-	File - Millard v. Leigh	1870
ARC-1300-20-49		1070
RBSC-	File - Robinson v. The Queen Charlotte	1870
ARC-1300-20-50	Coal Mining Company, Ltd.	1070
RBSC-	File - Sehl v. Haulier	1870
ARC-1300-20-51	T21. T. 1	1070
RBSC-	File - Jackson v. Vereydhen	1872
ARC-1300-20-52		

		Legar Research Concerton
RBSC-	File - Barnard v. Beedy	1873
ARC-1300-20-53		
RBSC-	File - Rodello v. Chantrell	1873
ARC-1300-20-54		
RBSC-	File - Choak v. Roberts	1874
ARC-1300-20-55		
RBSC-	File - Roberts v. Choak	1874
ARC-1300-20-56	110 11000110 11 0110111	
RBSC-	File - McKean v. Meldrum and Stewart	1874
ARC-1300-20-57	The Western V. Westerum and Stewart	1071
RBSC-	File - Keffee v. Hart	1874
ARC-1300-20-58	riie - Keiiee v. Hait	18/4
	TH 11 11 00	1051
RBSC-	File - Hart v. Keffee	1874
ARC-1300-20-59		
RBSC-	File - Cohn v. Pheonix Assurance	1875
ARC-1300-20-60	Company	
RBSC-	File - Raymur v. Finley	1875
ARC-1300-20-61		
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Whitford	1875
ARC-1300-20-62		
RBSC-	File - Wilson v. Brown	1875
ARC-1300-20-63		
RBSC-	File - Turner v. Black	1876
ARC-1300-20-64	The Turner V. Black	1070
RBSC-	File - Milby v. Heeley	1876
	rile - Milby V. Heeley	18/0
ARC-1300-20-65	F'1 D' 1 1 1/D T '	1077
RBSC-	File - Richards and Tye v. Lorimer	1876
ARC-1300-20-66		
RBSC-	File - Braden v. Kelly and Taylor	1876
ARC-1300-20-67		
RBSC-	File - Sehl v. The Pacific Mail Steamship	1876
ARC-1300-20-68	Company	
RBSC-	File - McWha v. McCormick and	1876
ARC-1300-20-69	McWha	
RBSC-	File - Denne v. James	1877
ARC-1300-20-70		
RBSC-	File - Milsom, falsely called Sharpe v.	1877
ARC-1300-20-71	Sharpe	
RBSC-	File - Drake and Simpson v. Marinner	1877
ARC-1300-20-72	Bros	10//
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Title of Mary	1877
	1	10//
ARC-1300-20-73	Mills and the Land Registry Ordinance	
PPGG	1870	1070
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of W.B. Taylor,	1878
ARC-1300-20-74	Deceased	
RBSC-	File - Wilson v. Curtis	1878
ARC-1300-20-75		
RBSC-	File - Deas v. Deas	1878
ARC-1300-20-76		
RBSC-	File - Kinnear v. McNabb, Executor of	1878
ARC-1300-20-77	the Last Will and Testament of S. Harris	
RBSC-	File - Rhodes v. McNabb, In the Matter	1878
ARC-1300-20-78	of S. Harris, Deceased	
1110 1300 20 70	51 5. Hailis, Document	

1220 11110 1000	boim neomy state	Legar Research Concerton
RBSC- ARC-1300-20-79	File - Price v. Nicholson and Poynton	1878
	F'1. D 1. C.111W11	1070
RBSC- ARC-1300-20-80	File - Dyke v. Sehl and Woodcock	1878
RBSC-	File - Carry v. Everett et al	1878
ARC-1300-20-81	The carry is Exercised as	
RBSC-	File - Kalston v. Drabble	1878
ARC-1300-20-82		
RBSC-	File - McNeil et al v. Moffat et al	1879
ARC-1300-20-83		
RBSC-	File - Selleck v. Reed Bros. and	1879
ARC-1300-20-84	Company	1070
RBSC-	File - Marshall v. Astrico, deceased	1879
ARC-1300-21-01 RBSC-	Ella Massa v The Devel Insurance	1970
ARC-1300-21-02	File - Mason v. The Royal Insurance Company and Clarke	1879
RBSC-	File - Rudolph v. Loewen and Erb	1879
ARC-1300-21-03	The - Rudoiph v. Loewell and Ero	10//
RBSC-	File - Regarding the Real Estate of A	1879
ARC-1300-21-04	Bates, deceased	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of W. Thatcher	1880
ARC-1300-21-05	Marvin, an infant	
RBSC-	File - Raper v. Richardson	1880
ARC-1300-21-06		
RBSC-	File - Hayward v. Killican and Elford	1880
ARC-1300-21-07		
RBSC-	File - J. Bigne	1880
ARC-1300-21-08		1000
RBSC-	File - Sayward v. Reed Bros.	1880
ARC-1300-21-09 RBSC-	File - Wise and mcDonough v. Powers et	1880
ARC-1300-21-10	al	1000
RBSC-	File - Richards et al v. Killican and	1880
ARC-1300-21-11	Elford	1000
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Title of M.	1880
ARC-1300-21-12	Towey to Certain Subdivisions in	
	Victoria	
RBSC-	File - Matthews and Tye v. Reed Bros.	1880
ARC-1300-21-13		
RBSC-	File - Gresovich v. Phillips	1880
ARC-1300-21-14		1000
RBSC-	File - Ruck v. Ruck and Lampron	1880
ARC-1300-21-15 RBSC-	Eila Dhalas y Wilson	1992
ARC-1300-21-16	File - Phelps v. Wilson	1883
RBSC-	File - Starr v. McCann	1859
ARC-1300-21-17	The Suit v. Meeuini	100/
RBSC-	File - Stearns and Ellison v. Anderson	1859
ARC-1300-21-18	and Emilian Williams	
RBSC-	File - Trounce v. St. Ours	1859
ARC-1300-21-19		
RBSC-	File - Dorman v. Frain et al, owners of	1859
ARC-1300-21-20	the steamship "Caledonia"	

XDSC-ARC-1300	John Rechtyside	Legal Research Confection
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-21	File - Robinson v. Barton	1860
	E'l. L. V.	10/0
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-22	File - Jones v. Kittson	1860
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-23	File - Putnam v. Cumming	1860
RBSC-	File - Woodcock v. Pickett et al	1860
ARC-1300-21-24		
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-25	File - Praslow v. Lash	1860
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of Charles Young	1860
ARC-1300-21-26 RBSC-	File - Pryce v. Waddington	1861
ARC-1300-21-27		1061
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-28	File - Phillips, Hart and Ashem v. Green	1861
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-29	File - Price and Green v. Nuttall	1861
RBSC-	File - Pidwell v. Cox & Co.	1861
ARC-1300-21-30 RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the "Companies	1862
ARC-1300-21-31	Act 1862", the "Companies Ordinance 1869" and of the "Enterprise Gold and Silver Mining Company Limited".	1002
RBSC-	File - The Attorney General v. The	1862
ARC-1300-21-32	Governor and Company of the Hudson's Bay Company.	
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-33	File - Jackson and Stronach v. Dillon	1862
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-34	File - Deutrux v. Peterson	1862
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-35	File - Young v. Hood	1863
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-36	File - Williams v. Shuslark	1863
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-37	File - Fraser v. Price and Green	1863
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-38	File - Campbell et al. v. Sanderson	1863
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-39	File - Young v. Parker	1864
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-40	File - Michell v. Oldenburgh	1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-41	File - Wolff v. Carey	1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-42	File - Pratt v. Frain	1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-43	File - Downie to Higgins	1866
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-44	File - Goldstone et al v. Frost et al	1866
RBSC- ARC-1300-21-45	File - Bunster v. Corry	1867

		Legar Research Concetion
RBSC-	File - Goldstone et al v. Nelson	1867
ARC-1300-21-46		
RBSC-	File - Wood v. Costello	1868
ARC-1300-21-47		
RBSC-	File - Spurlock v. Clark	1868
ARC-1300-21-48		
RBSC-	File - Wilson and Murragh v. Wilson	1868
ARC-1300-21-49		
RBSC-	File - Trounce v. Strachan and Ogilvy	1868
ARC-1300-21-50		
RBSC-	File - Special Jury List	1869
ARC-1300-21-51	The Special only East	
RBSC-	File - Marvin and Wright to Brown and	1869
ARC-1300-21-52	Adair	1007
RBSC-	File - Wickham to Meacham	1869
ARC-1300-21-53	File - Wickhaili to Meachaili	1609
	E'I D I AI	1070
RBSC-	File - Dunlevy v. Adams	1870
ARC-1300-21-54		1072
RBSC-	File - Winjar v. Bonwick	1872
ARC-1300-21-55		
RBSC-	File - Dunlevy et al v. Brosseau	1872
ARC-1300-21-56		
RBSC-	File - Cooper v. Gardiner	1872
ARC-1300-21-57		
RBSC-	File - Williams v. Cohen et al	1874
ARC-1300-21-58		
RBSC-	File - Mason v. Bate	1874
ARC-1300-21-59	The Mason W. Bate	10/1
RBSC-	File - Morton v. Drummond	1875
ARC-1300-21-60	The - Worton v. Drummond	1073
RBSC-	File - Raymur v. McDowell	1875
	File - Raymur v. McDowell	1873
ARC-1300-21-61		1075
RBSC-	File - Jungerman v. Gerke	1875
ARC-1300-21-62		
RBSC-	File - Irving v. Nesbitt	1876
ARC-1300-21-63		
RBSC-	File - Stahleschmidt v. Lin Sing	1876
ARC-1300-21-64		
RBSC-	File - Hanley et al v. Newfelder et al	1876
ARC-1300-21-65		
RBSC-	File - McLean v. Welch and Rithet	1876
ARC-1300-21-66		
RBSC-	File - Strouss et al v. Turk	1877
ARC-1300-21-67		
RBSC-	File - Jungerman v. Rudolph	1877
ARC-1300-21-68	The vangerman v. Radoipii	
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of R. Tomlinson	1877
ARC-1300-21-69	The - In the Matter of K. Tollillison	10//
	Ella Mamin a La servicia	1077
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Lawrence et al	1877
ARC-1300-21-70		1000
RBSC-	File - Kelly v. Jackson	1877
ARC-1300-22-01		
RBSC-	File - Morton et al v. Leathers	1877
ARC-1300-22-02		
-	1	

XDSC-ARC-1300	John Reemystee	Legal Research Conection
RBSC- ARC-1300-22-03	File - Johnson v. Harris	1878
RBSC-	File - Tilbury v. Ward	1878
ARC-1300-22-04		4050
RBSC-	File - McWha et al v. Cameron	1878
ARC-1300-22-05		1000
RBSC- ARC-1300-22-06	File - Forbes v. Isaac alias Moore	1878
RBSC-	File - Kelly v. Moss	1878
ARC-1300-22-07	1110 110119 (11111000	
RBSC-	File - Woodcock v. Sehl et al	1878
ARC-1300-22-08	The Woodesek V. Belli et al	1070
RBSC-	File - Rickman and Ofner v. Gray and	1878
ARC-1300-22-09	Young	1070
RBSC-	File - Wilson v. Pagden et al	1878
ARC-1300-22-10	The Wilson V. Laguen et al	1070
RBSC-	File - Sehl v. Switzer	1878
ARC-1300-22-11	THE BOIL V. SWILZEI	10/0
RBSC-	File - Price v. Fletcher et al	1878
ARC-1300-22-12	The - Thee v. Pietener et al	1070
RBSC-	File - In the Goods of A. Ross and the	1878
ARC-1300-22-13	"Intestate Estate Ordinance 1868"	10/0
RBSC-	File - Saunders v. Herring	1878
ARC-1300-22-14	The - Saunders v. Herring	1070
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Application of	1879
ARC-1300-22-15	H. Wark for Writ of Certiorari	1879
RBSC-	File - Turner et al v. Chantrell	1879
ARC-1300-22-16	The - Turner et ai v. Chantren	10/9
RBSC-	File - Selleck v. Reed Bros.	1879
ARC-1300-22-17	The - Scheck v. Reed Blos.	10/)
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the "Companies	1879
ARC-1300-22-18	Act 1862", the "Companies Ordinance	10/7
7 INC 1300 22 10	1869", and the "Enterprise Gold and	
	Silver Mining Company Limited"	
RBSC-	File - Bank of British Columbia v.	1880
ARC-1300-22-19	Engelhardt and Bales	1000
RBSC-	File - Regarding G. Johnson	1880
ARC-1300-22-20	The Regulating G. Folimbon	
RBSC-	File - Rudolph v. Loewen and Erb	1880
ARC-1300-22-21	110 Readiph Boowen and Dro	
RBSC-	File - Newfelder v. Dulig	1880
ARC-1300-22-22		
RBSC-	File - Moodyville Saw Mill Company	1880
ARC-1300-22-23	Limited v. McKillican and Elford	
RBSC-	File - Turner et al v. Withrow	1880
ARC-1300-22-24	The fame of all 1. Williams	
RBSC-	File - William v. Elliot	1880
ARC-1300-22-25	The Himmi Hamot	2000
RBSC-	File - Edmonds v. Thorne	1881
ARC-1300-22-26	The Editional V. Hilling	
RBSC-	File - Lange and Son v. Wark	1883
ARC-1300-22-27	The Lange and Son v. wark	1005
RBSC-	File - Findlay and Brodie v. Quagliotti	1883
ARC-1300-22-28	The Thidia, and Diodic V. Quagnotti	1000
1110 1300 22 20		

	<u> </u>	
RBSC-	File - Burker v. Stevensen	1883
ARC-1300-22-29		
RBSC-	File - Browning and Dietz v. Nelson	1883
ARC-1300-22-30		
RBSC-	File - Grand Jury Resentment	1884
ARC-1300-22-31		
RBSC-	File - Regarding the "Stone Man"	1885
ARC-1300-22-32		
RBSC-	File - Harrison v. The Victoria Transfer	1887
ARC-1300-22-33	Company Limited	
RBSC-	File - Cameron et al v. Harper	1888
ARC-1300-22-34		
RBSC-	File - McHugh and Heard	1888
ARC-1300-22-35		
RBSC-	File - The Bank of British Columbia v.	1889
ARC-1300-22-36	Atwell King & Co. / Davis v. The Bank	
	of British Columbia	
RBSC-	File - Hudson's Bay Co. v. McCabe	1889
ARC-1300-22-37		
RBSC-	File - Regarding A.W. Presley, Assigned	1890
ARC-1300-22-38		
RBSC-	File - Heatham v. Armstrong	1891
ARC-1300-22-39		
RBSC-	File - Clay v. Marston and Marston	1891
ARC-1300-22-40		
RBSC-	File - Seeley v. Morse	1893
ARC-1300-22-41		
RBSC-	File - Laumeister v. Bowker	1894
ARC-1300-22-42		
RBSC-	File - Culverwell, Brooks & Co. v. Moss	1895
ARC-1300-22-43		
RBSC-	File - Reid v. Copeland and others	1895
ARC-1300-22-44		
	-	

British Columbia Provincial Police records.

Creator: British Columbia Provincial Police

Date: 1923 – 1950. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of four bound volumes of documents originating from the British Columbia Provincial Police (specifically the New Westminster headquarters):

- 1. General orders #1-390, 1923-1950: Two ledgers of memorandums circulated to the various district headquarters of the BCPP announcing changes in procedure, law, and policy and announcing personnel changes such as promotions, dismissals, reassignments, and deaths in the force. An index exists for general orders 1 through 271, bound in volume 2.
- 2. Nominal roll and seniority list, 1926-1950: One ledger of nominal rolls, giving names and registration numbers of police officers and other personnel, organized by divisions and districts. Also contains seniority lists, which lists the names and registration numbers of personnel in all districts organized by hierarchy. Updates were sent to the various districts periodically.

3. War circulars, volumes 1-8, 1939-1946: One ledger of circulars issued during World War II, giving special changes to procedure or reporting on relevant changes in law or orders in council which would affect policing during the war. Issues include fire arms possession and registration, status of First Nations people in the forces, rationing and oil supplies, and the registration of "enemy aliens."

Physical description: 22 cm of textual records.

Physical condition:

Due to the fragile nature of these documents, all must be handled with extreme care. Be particularly gentle with the edges of the documents.

Conditions governing use:

Due to the binding, reproduction is only possible by use of digital camera.

Related material:

Records of the British Columbia Provincial Police exist in the holdings of several archival institutions in the province. They can be found by searching for "Provincial Police" at http://memorybc.ca.

Rare Books and Special Collections holds records of the BCPP Port Essington office (http://www.library.ubc.ca/spcoll/AZ/inventories/rescolb.html#BC%20PPEO).

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1300-Box	File - General orders 1-200	1923-1937		
RBSC-ARC-1300-Box 5	File - General orders 201-390	1937-1950		
RBSC-ARC-1300-Box 6	File - Nominal roll and seniority list	1926-1950		
RBSC-ARC-1300-Box 7	File - War circulars	1939-1946		

Japanese Canadian historical documents

Date: 1946-1947 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of documents created by civil rights organizations concerned with Japanese-Canadian rights:

- 1. Japanese Canadian Committee for Democracy (Toronto, ON) membership application forms (three copies, blank). Forms request name, age, address, occupation, and telephone number, and a membership fee of two dollars.
- 2. Newsletter of the Citizenship Defence Committee (Toronto, ON) issued on April 25, 1946 by Kunic Hidaka, executive secretary. The newsletter discusses financing for an appeal to the privy council, the

engagement of an English barrister for the appeal, the Ontario provincial convention, and time limits on permits and placement allowances.

3. Memorandum issued by the Canadian Committee, World Federation of Democratic Youth (Toronto, ON) on June 22, 1946 concerning deportation and internment of Canadians of Japanese ancestry.

Physical description: 6 p.

Related material:

See also the Japanese Canadian Research Collection in Rare Books and Special Collections (http://www.library.ubc.ca/spcoll/AZ/PDF/UV/japanese_canadian_research_collection.pdf)

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1300-6-01	File - Japanese Canadian Committee	1946-1947		
	for Democracy membership application			
	forms			
RBSC-ARC-1300-6-01	File - Newsletter of the Citizenship	1946	,	
	Defence Committee			
RBSC-ARC-1300-6-01	File - Memorandum issued by the	1946		
	Canadian Committee, World Federation			
	of Democratic Youth			

Bankruptcy cases

<u>Date</u>: 1863 – 1883 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The 1858 Gold Rush on the Fraser River in British Columbia brought an influx of miners to the area, resulting in an economic boom for the colonies.

Following the end of the gold rush, however, came a time of financial strain in the 1860s and many individuals suffered personal financial loss. In 1862, a bankruptcy court was established as a formal structure to resolve insolvencies. Series includes documents related to the colonial bankruptcy court including adjudications, affidavits, declaration, deeds, notices, petitions, proofs of debt, receipts, report, statements of account, summons, and wills.

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

	-	Degai Research Concention
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-01	File - Regarding Hardy Gillard Trust deed outlining Gillard's transfer of his	1863
	estate and effects to Burnaby and Wilson.	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_001_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-02	File - Regarding the estate of Cleal	1863
	Bankart Statement of account.	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_002_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-03	File - Regarding Thomas Robson	1863
	Adjudication of Robson, trader, as	
	bankrupt.	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_003_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-04	File - Regarding Nathaniel Strout	1863
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_004_001.pdf	
	Item -	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_004_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_004_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-05	File - Regarding William Bolton	1863
1000 1110 1000 0 00	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_005_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_005_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_005_003.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_005_004.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_005_005.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_005_006.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_005_007.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-06	File - Regarding Cleal Hastie Statement	1863
Rabe Tire 1500 0 00	of accounts with W. Culverwell and B.	1003
	Naylor.	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_006_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-07	File - Regarding Theodore Posey	1863
	Affidavit of L. L'Hotelier states that	
	Posey is indebted to him, for which he	
	has received no security or satisfaction.	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_007_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-08	File - Regarding John B. Wren	1863
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_008_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_008_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_008_003.pdf	
L		

DSC-ARC-1300	•	Legal Research Conection
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-09	File - Regarding Abraham Blackman	1864
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_002.pdf	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_002.pui	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_003.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_004.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_005.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_006.pdf	
	Item - PRSC ARC 1200 009 000 007 - 15	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_007.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_009_008.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-10	File - In the matter of A.A. Crowther,	1864
RDSC 7IRC 1500 0 10	Licensed Publican	1004
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_010_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-11	File - Regarding George A. Losack	1864
	Losack was indebted to various creditors.	
	Includes affidavit and statement of	
	accounts.	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_011_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-12	File - Regarding Leopold Blum	1864
RBSC 711C 1300 0 12	Item -	1001
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_012_001.pdf	
	Item -	-
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_012_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_012_003.pdf	
	Item -	
DDCC ADC 1200 9 12	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_012_004.pdf	1964
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-13	File - Regarding Richard A. Crowther Item -	1864
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_013_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_013_002.pdf	
	Item -	-
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_013_003.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_013_004.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-14	File - Regarding Thomas Hester Farrell	1864
	Item - PRSC ARC 1200 008 014 001 pdf	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_001.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_003.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_004.pdf	

Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_005.pdf	
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_006.pdf	
Item -	
Item -	
Item -	
File - Regarding William Griffin	1864
RBSC_ARC_1300_008_015_001.pdf	1005
Item -	1865
RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_001.pdf Item -	
RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_002.pdf	
RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_003.pdf	
RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_004.pdf	
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_005.pdf	
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 008 016 006.pdf	
File - Regarding the estate of F.W. Quarles	1865
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_017_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 008 017 002.pdf	
Item - RBSC ARC 1300 008 017 003.pdf	
File - In the matter of Charles Street	1865
RBSC_ARC_1300_008_018_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_018_002.pdf	
File - Regarding Alfred Robertson (1 of 2)	1865
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_019_001.pdf	
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_019_002.pdf	
Item -	
Item -	
File - Regarding Alfred Robertson (2 of	1865
Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_020_001.pdf	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_005.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_006.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_007.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_008.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_014_009.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_015_001.pdf File - Regarding William Griffin Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_015_001.pdf File - Regarding Daniel Cleal Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_002.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_003.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_004.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_005.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_016_006.pdf File - Regarding the estate of F.W. Quarles Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_017_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_017_002.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_017_003.pdf File - In the matter of Charles Street Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_018_001.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_018_002.pdf File - Regarding Alfred Robertson (1 of 2) Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_019_002.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_019_002.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_019_003.pdf Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_019_003.pdf

	John Rechtyside	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_020_002.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_020_003.pdf	
	Item - PRSC ARC 1200 008 020 004 mHs	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_020_004.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_020_005.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-21	File - Regarding Cleal	1865
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_021_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-22	File - Regarding A. Matheson	1865
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_022_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-23	File - Regarding the Queen Charlotte Mining Co. Ltd	1865
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_023_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_023_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_023_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_023_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_023_005.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-24	File - Regarding William Culverwell (1	1865
	of 7) Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_024_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_024_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_024_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_024_004.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-25	File - Regarding William Culverwell (2 of 7)	1865
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_002.pdf Item -	_
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_006.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_007.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_008.pdf	

		Began Research Concetion
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_009.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_010.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_011.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_012.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_013.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_014.pdf	
	Item - PRSC ARC 1200 008 025 015 pdf	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_015.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_025_016.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-26	File - Regarding William Culverwell (3 of 7)	1865
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_003.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_006.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_007.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_008.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_026_009.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-27	File - Regarding William Culverwell (4 of 7)	1865
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_027_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_027_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_027_003.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_027_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_027_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_027_006.pdf	
	Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-28	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_027_007.pdf File - Regarding William Culverwell (5	1865
	of 7)	

		Legar Research Concerton
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_002.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_004.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_005.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_006.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_007.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_008.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_009.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_028_010.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-29	File - Regarding William Culverwell (6 of 7)	1865
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_029_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_029_002.pdf Item -	<u> </u>
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_029_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_029_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_029_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_029_006.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_029_007.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-30	File - Regarding William Culverwell (7 of 7)	1865
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_002.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_006.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_007.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_008.pdf	

	<u> </u>	Legal Research Conection
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_009.pdf	
	Item -	
DDCC ADC 1200 0 21	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_030_010.pdf	10/5
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-31	File - Regarding Edward E. Wright Item -	1865
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_031_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_031_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_031_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_031_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_031_005.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_031_006.pdf	
	Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-32	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_031_007.pdf File - Regarding Thomas Robson	1865
KBSC-ARC-1300-6-32	Item -	1800
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_032_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-33	File - Regarding Major Malawanski	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_033_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-34	File - In the matter of Changtsoo trading	1866
	as Yau Wo Sang Company	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_034_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_034_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_034_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_034_004.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-35	File - Regarding F. Blesh	1866
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_035_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_035_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-36	File - In the matter of L.A. Bendextin	1866
	Item -	
7777 1777 1777	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_036_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-37	File - Regarding Dasche & Becker Item -	1866
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_037_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-38	File - Regarding the estate of J.J. Mecredy	1866
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_038_001.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_038_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_038_003.pdf	

KBSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Collection
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_038_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_038_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_038_006.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-39	File - Regarding Victoria Town Lot No. 1077	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_039_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-40	File - Regarding John F. Tarte Item -	1866
	RBSC_ARC_1300_008_040_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_040_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_040_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_040_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_040_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_040_006.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-41	File - Regarding Changtsoo, trading as Yau Wo Sang Company	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_041_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-8-42	File - Regarding the Queen Charlotte Mining Company	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_008_042_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-01	File - Regarding Amor DeCosmos, William L. Mitchell, and William	1866
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_001_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_001_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-02	File - Regarding Augustus L. Brown Item -	1866
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_002_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_002_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_002_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-03	File - Regarding John J. Mecredy Item -	1866
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_001.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_004.pdf	
		

		Legal Research Conection
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_006.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_007.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_008.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_009.pdf	
	Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-04	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_003_010.pdf File - In the matter of Paris Carter	1867
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_005.pdf	
	Item -	·
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_006.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_007.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_008.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_009.pdf	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_010.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_011.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_004_012.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-05	File - Regarding Evans Bros. Item -	1867
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_005_001.pdf Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_005_002.pdf Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-06	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_005_003.pdf File - Monthly statement of unclaimed	1867
RBSC-ARC-1300-7-00	dividends and balances on estates in bankruptcy	1007
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_006_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_006_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-07	File - Regarding Thomas Mann and Malcolm Munro	1867

		Legar Research Concention
	Item - PRSC ARC 1200 000 007 001 m4f	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_007_001.pdf	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_007_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_007_003.pdf	
	Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-08	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_007_004.pdf File - In the matter of J. Copland	1868
RDSC TIRC 1300 7 00	Item -	1000
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_008_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-09	File - Regarding S.A. Smith	1868
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_009_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-10	File - Regarding S. A. Smith	1868
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_010_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-11	File - In the matter of H. Brown	1868
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_011_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-12	File - A. Bunster, assignee of G. Balls v.	1868
	W. Rowland and others	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_012_001.pdf	
	Item -	-
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_012_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_012_003.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_012_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_012_005.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-13	File - Bernard v. Smith	1868
	Item -	
DDGG +DG 1200 0 11	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_013_001.pdf	10.00
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-14	File - Regarding Watson & Co.	1868
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_004.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_005.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_006.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_007.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_008.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_009.pdf	
	KDSC_ARC_1300_003_014_003.pul	

		Began Research Concerton
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_010.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_011.pdf	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_014_012.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-15	File - Regarding Michael Cary	1868
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_015_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_015_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_015_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_015_004.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_015_005.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-16	File - Regarding F.W. Quarles	1869
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_016_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-17	File - Regarding Ernest Muller	1870
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_017_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_017_002.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_017_003.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_017_004.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-18	File - Regarding Prevost v. Green	1870
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_018_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-19	File - Regarding Melvin P. Elmore	1871
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_019_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_019_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-20	File - Regarding Hamilton Anstruther	1873
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_020_001.pdf	
	Item -	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-21	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_020_002.pdf File - In the matter of John Chipp	1873
KD3C-AKC-1300-9-21	Item -	1073
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_021_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-22	File - The Bankruptcy Law Consolidation Act 1849 and the Bankruptcy Act 1862	1874
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_022_001.pdf	
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_022_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-23	File - Regarding Solomon D. Levi	1874
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_023_001.pdf	
L		

	_	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_023_002.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-24	File - Lowe Stahleschmidt & Co. v.	1874
	Robinson	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_024_001.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_024_002.pdf	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_024_003.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-25	File - Rhodes v. McNab	1875
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_025_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-26	File - Regarding Alexander, Murphy, and	1875
	Cuddity, and Messers.	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_026_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-27	File - Regarding John Drout	1880
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_027_001.pdf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-28	File - Chauncey Carpenter to Thomas	1883
	Morgan	
	Item -	
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_028_001.pdf	

Colonial documents of British Columbia

<u>Date</u>: 1857 – 1900 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists primarily of documents from the colonial era of British Columbia, including material related to early settlers on Vancouver Island, the Fraser River and Cariboo/Yukon gold rushes, and the courts. The bulk of the series consists of correspondence, but also includes commission, coroner's inquisition, court calendar, deposition, jury list, last will and testament, prospectus, receipt, and subpoena.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-29	File - Last will and testament of William	1857		
	Adams			
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-30	File - Subpoena, Chief Judge David	1858		
	Cameron			
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-31	File - Letter from Wm. Ennis	1858		
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-32	File - Gray/Kamm correspondence	1859		
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-33	File - Letter from A.C. Anderson	1860		

RBSC-ARC-1300-9-34	File - Grand jury lists of Victoria Court	1860
	of Assize	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-38	File - Court calendar of Victoria Court of	1863
	Assize	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-39	File - Cariboo Gold Rush letter	1866
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-40	File - Instructions to sheriff, Victoria	1869
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-41	File - Royal Commission, Gov. Frederick	1869
	Seymour to Judge Matthew Begbie	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-42	File - Coroner's inquisition, Nanaimo	1875
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-43	File - Regarding Regina vs. Hydah Jim,	1877
	Granville	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-44	File - Prospectus for Lorne College, New	1884
	Westminster	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-45	File - Receipt from Black Jack Quartz	1892
	Mining Co., Barkerville	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-46	File - Cariboo/Yukon Gold Rush	1895-1900
	correspondence	

Supreme Court of Civil Justice

<u>Date</u>: 1858 – 1864 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The Supreme Court of Civil Justice was originally established as the Inferior Court of Civil Justice in 1857 by Governor James Douglas to deal with the increasing number of petty claims in Victoria. The court was renamed in 1860. Series consists of records including writs, testimony, judgements, and other pertinent documents related to various cases. These records were produced by magistrates, defendants, claimants, and other relevant (and in some cases historically significant) parties including the first judge in BC, the first Attorney General, the earliest clergy, businessmen, and other prominent figures from this period in British Columbia's colonial history. The materials in this series represent a firsthand look at the business and legal proceedings from the colony's early justice system.

Physical description: 28 cm of textual materials

Related material:

See the Inferior Court of Civil Justice series in previous accession to the John Keenlyside legal research collection.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-35	File - Plaint #682, West vs. Muir	1861		
	Item -			
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_035_001.pdf			
	Item -			
	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_035_002.pdf			

KBSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Confection
	Item - PRSC ARC 1200 000 025 002 ndf	
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-36	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_035_003.pdf File - Plaint #687, Smith vs. Elford	1861
KBSC-ARC-1300-9-30	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1801
	Item -	
DDGG ADG 1200 0 27	RBSC_ARC_1300_009_036_001.pdf	1064
RBSC-ARC-1300-9-37	File - Plaint #1264, Anderson vs. Handy	1864
	Item - RBSC_ARC_1300_009_037_001.pdf	
RBSC-	File - Watkins v. Selleck and Rothwell	1858
ARC-1300-14-01		
RBSC-	File - Duncan v. Selleck and Rothwell	1858
ARC-1300-14-02		
RBSC-	File - Regarding James Langster,	1858
ARC-1300-14-03	Deceased	
RBSC-	File - Fensier v. Davidson	1858
ARC-1300-14-04		
RBSC-	File - Riviere v. Benoist	1858
ARC-1300-14-05		
RBSC-	File - Rowland v. Begin	1858
ARC-1300-14-06		
RBSC-	File - Kerr v. Harris	
ARC-1300-14-07		
RBSC-	File - Newfelder v. Selleck and Rothwell	1858
ARC-1300-14-08		
RBSC-	File - Ghirardelli v. Selleck and Rothwell	1858
ARC-1300-14-09		
RBSC-	File - Finnegan v. Garrison	1858
ARC-1300-14-10		
RBSC-	File - Haskell v. Sharron and Hart	1858
ARC-1300-14-11		
RBSC-	File - Eyck and Nelson v. Godwin and	1858
ARC-1300-14-12	Others	
RBSC-	File - Harris v. Rice	1859
ARC-1300-14-13		
RBSC-	File - McDonald v. Franklin	1859
ARC-1300-14-14		
RBSC-	File - Hamley v. Sutra	1859
ARC-1300-14-15		
RBSC-	File - Donahue v. Johnson	1859
ARC-1300-14-16		
RBSC-	File - Wolf v. Spears and Little	1859
ARC-1300-14-17		
RBSC-	File - Summons to A. Edgar, Merchant	1859
ARC-1300-14-18		
RBSC-	File - Wilcox v. Dewar and Palmer	1859
ARC-1300-14-19		
RBSC-	File - Copland v. Wright	1859
ARC-1300-14-20	1 6 .	
RBSC-	File - Phillips and Others v. Green	1859
ARC-1300-14-21	1	
RBSC-	File - Trotters v. Johnson	1859
ARC-1300-14-22		
RBSC-	File - Trewick and Holderness v.	1859
ARC-1300-14-23	Laughton	
1 1 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		,

John Reemyside	
File - Stours v. Trounce	1859
File - Demers v. Hills and Others	1860
File - Price and Green v. Jacobs	1860
File - Robinson v. Boulon	1860
File - Putnam v. Cumming	1860
File - Stemmler v. Johns	1860
File - Reinhardt and Mayer v. Wright	1860
File - Wright v. Davis	1860
File - Woodcock v. Pickett and Pickett	1860
File - Finlayson v. Duncan	1860
File - Reinhart v. Davis	1860
File - Smith v. Miller	1860
File - Trivett v. McKenzie	1860
File - Kamm v. Frankenstein	1860
File - Pennell and Others v. Billings and Others	1860
File - Price and Green v. Woodcock	1860
File - Damon v. McClure	1860
File - Cramer and Joseph v. Halerow and Parker	1860
File - LeeGay v. Coupland	1860
File - Jamison v. Green and Bedford	1860
File - Dietz v. Lowenberg	1861
File - Goodman and Goodman v. Jones and Davidson	1861
File - Shirpsen v. Lewis, Lewis and Copperman	1861
File - Wilcox v. Pemberton et al	1861
File - Dupuis v. Staples et al	1861
File - Robinson v. Waylor	1861
File - Salisbury v. Potter	1861
	File - Demers v. Hills and Others File - Price and Green v. Jacobs File - Robinson v. Boulon File - Putnam v. Cumming File - Stemmler v. Johns File - Reinhardt and Mayer v. Wright File - Wright v. Davis File - Woodcock v. Pickett and Pickett File - Finlayson v. Duncan File - Reinhart v. Davis File - Smith v. Miller File - Trivett v. McKenzie File - Trivett v. McKenzie File - Pennell and Others v. Billings and Others File - Price and Green v. Woodcock File - Damon v. McClure File - Cramer and Joseph v. Halerow and Parker File - LeeGay v. Coupland File - Jamison v. Green and Bedford File - Dietz v. Lowenberg File - Goodman and Goodman v. Jones and Davidson File - Shirpsen v. Lewis, Lewis and Copperman File - Wilcox v. Pemberton et al File - Dupuis v. Staples et al

	John Reemyside	8
RBSC- ARC-1300-14-51	File - Johnstone v. Miller and Wood	1861
RBSC-	File - Tolmie v. McInnes, Colquham and	1861
ARC-1300-14-52	Cox	1001
RBSC-	File - Grelley v. Kraft et al	1861
ARC-1300-14-53	File - Gielley V. Kraft et al	1801
I .	Eile Dhilling Heat and Ashens v. Coses	1061
RBSC-	File - Phillips Hart and Ashem v. Green	1861
ARC-1300-14-54		104
RBSC-	File - Wood v. Davidson	1861
ARC-1300-14-55		
RBSC-	File - Hudson's Bay Company v. Muir	1861
ARC-1300-14-56		
RBSC-	File - Mariner v. Roberts	1861
ARC-1300-14-57		
RBSC-	File - Ellenhorst and Co. v. Harvey	1862
ARC-1300-14-58		
RBSC-	File - Roeff v. Cook	1862
ARC-1300-14-59		
RBSC-	File - Einstein et al v. Brady et al	1862
ARC-1300-15-01	The Emistern et al V. Brady et al	1002
RBSC-	File - Tupp v. Goodell	1862
ARC-1300-15-02	The - Tupp v. Gooden	1002
RBSC-	Ela Hamlara Edam	1972
	File - Hamley v. Edgar	1862
ARC-1300-15-03		10.62
RBSC-	File - Hamley v. Aime	1862
ARC-1300-15-04		
RBSC-	File - Woodcock v. Hilliard	1862
ARC-1300-15-05		
RBSC-	File - Myers v. Nathan and Others	1862
ARC-1300-15-06		
RBSC-	File - Dougal et al v. Selleck	1862
ARC-1300-15-07		
RBSC-	File - Jackson and Others v. Scorgie	1862
ARC-1300-15-08		
RBSC-	File - McGee v. Hall	1862
ARC-1300-15-09		
RBSC-	File - Moore v. Gordon	1862
ARC-1300-15-10	The Woole v. Goldon	1002
RBSC-	File - Kellogg v. Booth	1862
ARC-1300-15-11	The - Kenogg v. Booti	1002
RBSC-	File - Jackson and Stronach v. Dillon	1862
	THE - JACKSON AND SHORACH V. DIRION	1004
ARC-1300-15-12	Fig. C.i., Cilia I. B. I.	10/2
RBSC-	File - Cain v. Gillingham, Backus and	1862
ARC-1300-15-13	Winchel	10.60
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of J.N. Thain, alleged	1862
ARC-1300-15-14	lunatic	
RBSC-	File - Hudson's Bay Company v. Bayler	1863
ARC-1300-15-15		
RBSC-	File - Farrell v. McLaughlin	1863
ARC-1300-15-16		
RBSC-	File - McLaughlin v. Farrell	1863
ARC-1300-15-17		
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of the Land Equity	1863
ARC-1300-15-18	Act 1860, Exparte R. Woods	
-210 1000 10 10		

XDSC-ARC-1300	John Rechtyside i	Legal Research Conection
RBSC- ARC-1300-15-19	File - Stenhouse v. Ettershank	1863
	Fil E D' 1G	10.62
RBSC- ARC-1300-15-20	File - Fraser v. Price and Green	1863
	Til M.C. OB	10.62
RBSC-	File - McCann v. O'Byrne	1863
ARC-1300-15-21		10.62
RBSC-	File - Tolmie v. Clarke et al	1863
ARC-1300-15-22		
RBSC-	File - Tarbell v. Oppenheimer et al;	1863
ARC-1300-15-23	McCrea v. Oppenheimer et al; Vignolo	
	and Others v. Oppenheimer et al; The	
	Hudson's Bay Company v. Oppenheimer	
DDGG	et al	10/2
RBSC-	File - Matheson v. Stewart Meldrum and	1863
ARC-1300-15-24	Company	10.60
RBSC-	File - Williams v. Shustark	1863
ARC-1300-15-25		10/2
RBSC-	File - Kravi and Drake v. Kravi and	1863
ARC-1300-15-26	Davies	
RBSC-	File - Hudson's Bay Company v.	1863
ARC-1300-15-27	Oppenheimer and Co.	,,,,,
RBSC-	File - Harris v. Clarke	1863
ARC-1300-15-28		
RBSC-	File - In the Matter of Jane Richards	1863
ARC-1300-15-29		
RBSC-	File - Culverwell v. Nadorff	1863
ARC-1300-15-30		
RBSC-	File - Coffey and Resden v. Christian and	1863
ARC-1300-15-31	Szadeczky	
RBSC-	File - Wood and Others v. Wood and	1863
ARC-1300-15-32	Others	
RBSC-	File - McDonald v. Davis	1863
ARC-1300-15-33		
RBSC-	File - Chalmers v. Smith	1863
ARC-1300-15-34		
RBSC-	File - Ennick v. Duncan	1863
ARC-1300-15-35		
RBSC-	File - Defries v. Thompson	1863
ARC-1300-15-36		
RBSC-	File - Innes v. Booth	1863
ARC-1300-15-37		
RBSC-	File - Marvin v. Chittendam et al	1863
ARC-1300-15-38		
RBSC-	File - Hart and Hart v. Price and Green	1863
ARC-1300-15-39		
RBSC-	File - Cochrane v. Harris	1863
ARC-1300-15-40		
RBSC-	File - Conners v. Buckley	1863
ARC-1300-15-41		
RBSC-	File - Young v. Stewart Melrum and	1863
ARC-1300-15-42	Company	
RBSC-	File - Campbell and Co. v. McInnes	1863
ARC-1300-15-43		

RBSC- ARC-1300-15-44	File - McCann v. O'Byrne	1863	
RBSC-	File - Clarke v. Stevens	1863	
ARC-1300-15-45			

Bills, acts, proclamations, and ordinances

<u>Date</u>: 1858-1871 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of individual acts, proclamations and other documents printed by the British Columbia Colonial Government between 1858 and 1871. These documents include the foundation of law and rule in the province as well as early colonial policies.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records.

Arrangement:

Titles in the file list are shortened from the original, with the continuation of the title in the Scope and Content note.

Publication status:

published

File / item list Dates Ref code Title Access status Container RBSC-Sep. 6, 1858 Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency, ARC-1300-13-001 James Douglas, Governor of Vancouver Island and its dependencies. Commanderin-Chief, and Vice-Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas, it has been represented to me that Spirituous and other intoxicating liquors, have been sold to the Native Indians of Fraser River... RBSC-Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency, Sep. 15, 1858 ARC-1300-13-002 James Douglas, Governor of Vancouver Island and its dependencies. Commanderin-Chief, and Vice-Admiral of the same, &c. Whereas, it has been made to appear to me that certain persons in Victoria and elsewhere have attempted to delude the public... RBSC-Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency, Nov. 3, 1858 ARC-1300-13-003 James Douglas, Governor and Commander-in-Chief of Her majesty's Colony of Vancouver's Island and its Dependencies. Whereas, Her Majesty has been pleased, by an Instrument made under Her sign Manual, to revoke the Crown Grant dated the 30th day of May,

RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Nov. 19, 1858
ARC-1300-13-004	James Douglas, Governor and	
	Commander-in-Chief of Her Majesty's	
	Colony of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies. Proclamation, having the	
	Force of Law to declare that English Law	
	is in force in British Columbia. Whereas,	
	by an Act of Parliament passed in the	
	Session held in the 21st and 22nd years	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, it was	
DDCC	enacted that the territories therein	N 10 1070
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-005	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Nov 19, 1858
	James Douglas, Governor and	
	Commander-in-Chief of Her Majesty's	
	Colony of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies. Proclamation having the	
	Force of Law to Indemnify the Governor	
	and other Officers for Acts done before	
	the Establishment of any Legitimate	
	Authority in British Columbia. Whereas,	
	large number of Her Majesty's subjects	
	and others, have resorted to and settled	
	on the territory now	
DDCC		D 2 1050
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Dec. 3, 1858
ARC-1300-13-007	James Douglas, Governor and	
	Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia, having the force of Law,	
	to authorize the levying of Custom	
	Duties upon Goods imported into British	
	Columbia. Whereas, it is expedient to	
	provide ways and means to enable Her	
	Majesty to defray the Public Expenses of	
DDGG	the Colony of British Columbia,	D 44 1050
RBSC-	Item - Order of Court. Whereas, by a	Dec. 24, 1858
ARC-1300-13-008	Proclamation under the Public Seal of	
	the said Colony, issued at Victoria, V. I.,	
	the 24th day of December, I, Matthew	
	Bailee Begbie, Judge in the said Court,	
	am authorised, while resident in Victoria,	
	Vancouver Island, to make general Rules	
	and Orders of Court in the same manner	
	and of the same force and validity as if I	
	were resident in British Columbia;	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Feb. 8, 1859
ARC-1300-13-009	James Douglas, Governor of British	
	Columbia. Proclamation having the	
	force of Law in Her Majesty's Colony of	
	British Columbia. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	-	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	"An Act to provide for the	
		E-1-14-1050
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Feb 14, 1859
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-010	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	reb 14, 1859

	<u> </u>	Legal Research Confection
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia. Whereas, it is expected to	
	publish for general information, the	
	method to be pursued with respect to the	
	alienation and possession of agricultural	
	lands,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Mar. 5, 1859
ARC-1300-13-011	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honourable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	of British Columbia. Whereas, under and	
	by virtue of an Act of Parliament made	
	and passed in the session of Parliament	
	held in the 21st and 22nd years of the	
	Reign of Her Majesty Queen Victoria,	
	intituled "An Act to provide for the	
	Government of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	May 14, 1859
ARC-1300-13-012	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	111ay 11, 1037
7 KC 1300 13 012	Honourable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in Chief of British	
	Columbia. Proclamation having the	
	force of Law in Her Majesty's Colony of	
	British Columbia. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of	
DDGG	her Majesty Queen Victoria,	M 10 1070
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	May 19, 1859
ARC-1300-13-013	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honourable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia. Proclamation having the	
	force of Law in Her majesty's Colony of	
	British Columbia. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of	
	Her Majesty Queen Victoria,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Jun. 2, 1859
ARC-1300-13-014	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honourable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia. Proclamation having the	
	force of Law in Her majesty's Colony of	
	British Columbia. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of	
	Her Majesty Queen Victoria,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Jun. 8, 1859
ARC-1300-13-015	James Douglas, Governor of British	Juli. 0, 1007
/MC-1300-13-013	Columbia. Proclamation having the	
	force of Law in Her Majesty's Colony of	
	British Columbia. Whereas, under and	
	by virtue of an Act of Parliament held	
	1 *	
	in 21st and 22nd years of Her Majesty	

ABSC-ARC-1300	Joini Reemyside I	Legal Research Collection
	Queen Victoria, intituled "An Act to	•
	provide for the Government of British	
	Columbia," and by a Commission under	
	the Great Seal of the United Kingdom	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Jun. 15, 1859
ARC-1300-13-016	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	,
	Honourable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia. Proclamation having the	
	force of Law in Her Majesty's Colony of	
	British Columbia. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	1 *	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of	
Page	Her Majesty Queen Victoria,	Y 05 1050
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Jun. 25, 1859
ARC-1300-13-017	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honourable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia. Proclamation having the	
	force of Law in Her Majesty's Colony of	
	British Columbia. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of	
	Her Majesty Queen Victoria,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Jul. 20, 1859
ARC-1300-13-018	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honourable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia, Vice Admiral of the same,	
	&c. Whereas, Her Majesty the Queen has	
	been graciously pleased to decide that	
	the Capital of British Columbia shall be	
	styled the City of New Westminster;	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill For the Passage of an Act	Sep. 5, 1859
ARC-1300-13-019	respecting the property of Religious	ьер. 3, 1037
ARC-1300-13-019	Institutions in the Colony of Vancouver	
	Island and its Dependencies. Her	
	Majesty, by and with the advice and	
	consent of the Legislative Council and	
	Assembly of Vancouver's Island, enacts	
DDGG	as follows:	0 7 1050
RBSC-	Item - Rules and Regulation for the	Sep. 7, 1859
ARC-1300-13-020	Working of Gold Mines. Issued in	
	conformity with the Gold Fields Act,	
	1859. Whereas, it is provided by the	
	Gold Fields Act, 1859, that the Governor,	
	for the time being, of British Columbia,	
	may, by writing under his hand and the	
	Public Seal of the Colony, make Rules	
	and Regulations in the nature of by-laws,	
	for all matters relating to Mining	
RBSC-	Item - Colony of Vancouver Island.	Oct. 7, 1859
KDSC-	item colony of valicouver island.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ARC-1300-13-021	An Act to make Provision for the	341, 1002

CDSC-ARC-1300	o o mi 1100 mi j si do i	Legal Research Conection
	purposes relating thereto. Whereas, it	
	is expedient to declare and amend the	
	regulations to be used in the Registration	
	of Voters	
RBSC-	Item - Vancouver Island Colony. An	Oct. 29, 1859
ARC-1300-13-023	Act to remove Doubts as to the Interest	,
	of Money in the Colony of Vancouver	
	Island, and its dependencies. Whereas,	
	doubts have arisen as to the legal rate of	
	interest in the Colony, since the abolition	
	of the Usury Laws in England,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Dec. 10, 1859
ARC-1300-13-025	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	Dec. 10, 1037
ARC-1300-13-023	Honorable order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia, Vice-Admiral of the same,	
	&c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue	
	•	
	of an Act of Parliament made and passed	
	in the session of Parliament held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
PDGG	Majesty Queen Victoria,	D 10 1070
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Dec. 10, 1859
ARC-1300-13-026	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia, Vice Admiral of the same,	
	&c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue	
	of an Act of Parliament made and passed	
	in the session of Parliament held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Dec. 10, 1859
ARC-1300-13-027	James Douglas, Companion of the	
	Most Honorable order of the Bath,	
	Governor and Commander-in-Chief	
	of her Majesty's Colony of British	
	Columbia. Whereas, by virtue of an Act	
	of Parliament, made and passed in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
	Most Gracious Majesty the Queen, and	
	by a Commission under the Great Seal of	
	the United Kingdom	
RBSC-	Item - Rules and Regulations for the	Jan. 6, 1860
ARC-1300-13-028	Working of Gold Mines. Issued in	
1210 1200 12 020	conformity with the Gold Fields Act,	
	1859. Whereas it is provided by the Gold	
	Fields Act, 1859, that the Governor for	
	the time being, of British Columbia,	
	may, by writing under his hand and the	
	Public Seal of the Colony, make rules	
	and regulations	
RBSC-		Mar 8 1860
ARC-1300-13-029	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Mar. 8, 1860
AKC-1300-13-029	James Douglas, Companion of the	
	Most Honorable Order of the bath,	
	Governor and Commander-in-Chief	
	of Her Majesty's Colony of British	

		Legal Research Conection
	Columbia, and its dependencies, Vice-	
	Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas,	
	by virtue of an Act of Parliament made	
	and passed in the 21st and 22nd years of	
	the Reign of Her Most Gracious Majesty	
	the Queen, and by a commission under	
	the Great Seal of the United Kingdom	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency,	Mar. 8, 1860
ARC-1300-13-030	James Douglas, Companion of the	11111 0, 1000
1 1 1 3 0 0 1 3 0 3 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Most Honorable Order of the Bath,	
	Governor and Commander-in-Chief	
	of Her Majesty's Colony of British	
	Columbia, and its dependencies Vice	
	Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas,	
	by virtue of an Act of Parliament, made	
	and passed in the 21st and 22nd years of	
	the Reign of Her Most Gracious majesty	
	the Queen, and by a Commission under	
	the Great Seal of the United Kingdom	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	May 8, 1860
ARC-1300-13-031	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia, Vice-Admiral of the same,	
	&c., &c. Proclamation having the force	
	of law in Her Majesty's Colony of British	
	Columbia. Whereas under and by virtue	
	of an act of Parliament made and passed	
	in the session of Parliament, held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Aug. 10, 1860
ARC-1300-13-032	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	Aug. 10, 1000
ARC-1300-13-032	Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia, Vice-Admiral of the same.	
	Whereas under and by virtue of an act	
	of Parliament made and passed in the	
	session of Parliament, held in the 21st	
	and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled "An	
	Act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Aug. 20, 1860
ARC-1300-13-033	James Douglas, Companion of the Most	
	Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor	
	and Commander-in-Chief of British	
	Columbia, Vice-Admiral of the same.	
	Whereas under and by virtue of an Act	
	of Parliament made and passed in the	
	session of Parliament, held in the 21st	
	and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled an Act	
	to provide for the "Government of British	
	Columbia,"	
	Columbia,	

RBSC-ARC-1300	John Reenryside i	Legal Research Collection
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-034	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency James Douglas, Companion of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor and Commander-in-Chief of British Columbia, Vice-Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas under and by virtue of an Act of Parliament made and passed in the session of Parliament, held in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled "An Act to provide for the Government of British Columbia," Item - An Act to Extend the Provision of	Aug. 20, 1860 Aug. 27, 1860
ARC-1300-13-035	the Joint Stock Companies Acts, 1856, 1857 and 1858, to Vancouver Island and its Dependencies. Whereas, it is expedient to extend the provisions of the Joint Stock Companies Acts, 1856, 1857 and 1858, to Vancouver Island and its Dependencies; Be it enacted by the Governor on Her Majesty's behalf, by and with the advice and consent of the	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-036	Item - An Act for the Protection of the Members of Fire Companies of Victoria. Whereas, it is expedient to protect the Members of the Fire Companies and other Associations, in their efforts to prevent the destruction of property by Fire in the Town of Victoria and vicinity;	Aug. 28, 1860
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-037	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency James Douglas, Companion of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor and Commander-in-Chief of British Columbia, Vice-Admiral of the same. Whereas under and by virtue of an Act of Parliament made and passed in the session of Parliament held in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitied "An Act to provide for the Government of British Columbia,"	Oct. 15, 1860
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-038	Item - An Act to Impose certain Duties in respect of certain Trades and Occupations. Whereas, it is expedient to impose certain duties in respect of certain trades and occupations for the purpose of raising Revenue within the Colony of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies	Oct. 24, 1860
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-039	Item - An Act for Better Prohibiting the Sale or Gift of Intoxicating Liquors to the Indians. Whereas, it is expedient to Prevent the Sale or Gift of Spirituous Liquors to Indians. Be it therefore enacted by the Governor on Her	Nov. 2, 1860

		Legal Research Conection
	Majesty's behalf, by and with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Provide for the Repair,	Nov. 24, 1860
ARC-1300-13-040	Improvement and Regulation of Roads in	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies.	
	Whereas, it is necessary to provide	
	means for the Repair, Improvement and	
	Regulation of roads; Be it enacted by the	
	Governor on Her Majesty's behalf, by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Confirm Certain	Dec. 10, 1860
ARC-1300-13-041	Persons in the Fee-Simple of Real Estate	
	which they now Hold. Whereas, many	
	instruments, purporting to convey Real	
	Estate situate in Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies, have been prepared by	
	persons not conversant with	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Levy an Annual Tax	Dec. 10, 1860
ARC-1300-13-042	of £1 per Centum on the Value of all	Dec. 10, 1000
ARC-1300-13-042	Real Estate in the Colony of Vancouver	
	Island and its Dependencies. Whereas,	
	it is expedient to levy an Annual Tax	
	of £1 per Centum on all the Real Estate	
	in the Colony of Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies, for the use of Her	
	Majesty, Her Heirs and her Successors;	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Declare the Limitation	Dec. 19, 1860
ARC-1300-13-043	of Certain Causes of Action and Suit.	
	Whereas, doubts have been entertained	
	whether a cause of action which has	
	arisen in a foreign country, between	
	persons there resident, can be maintained	
	in this Colony after the period has	
	expired in which such cause of action	
	would be maintainable	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Amend the	Dec. 19, 1860
ARC-1300-13-044	"Registration of Voters Act, 1859."	
	Whereas, it is expedient to form Annual	
	Lists of Voters for the Election of	
	Members to serve in the House of	
	Assembly; And whereas, an act was	
	passed on the seventh day of October, A.	
	D. 1859, and	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Confirm Certain	Dec. 19, 1860
ARC-1300-13-045	Titles to Real Property in Vancouver	200. 17, 1000
1110 1300 13-0-3	Island. Whereas, doubts have been	
	entertained whether the Conveyances of	
	Real Estate in Vancouver Island and its	
	Dependencies, heretofore executed on	
	behalf of the Hudson's Bay Company,	
DDGG	under and by virtue	D 10 1000
RBSC-	Item - An Act for Rendering the	Dec. 19, 1860
ARC-1300-13-046	Administration of Justice in Minor	
1	Criminal Cases more Speedy and	

XDSC-ARC-1300	0 0 111 110 0 111 0 1	Legal Research Conection
	Certain. Whereas, many persons charged	
	with minor Criminal Offences, often	
	escape from punishment, by reason	
	of the delays now occurring in the	
	Administration of Justice in Criminal	
	Cases; Be it enacted by the Governor on	
	Her Majesty's behalf,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Incorporate the	Dec. 19, 1860
ARC-1300-13-047	"Victoria Gas Company." Whereas,	··· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	an Association, under the name of the	
	"Victoria Gas Company," has been	
	formed for the purpose of furnishing Gas	
	for the use of Victoria, Vancouver island;	
	and whereas, the Members of the said	
	Association have formed themselves into	
	a Joint Stock Company,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Amend the Scale	Dec. 19, 1860
ARC-1300-13-048	of Fees charged for the Entrance and	Dec. 19, 1000
ARC-1300-13-040	Clearance of Vessels; Licences to	
	Scows, Boats, and other Craft; and	
	Dues for Landing Permits; as well as	
	other matters relating to the same. In the	
	Port of Victoria, including Esquimalt.	
	Whereas it is expedient to amend the	
	scale of fees charged for the Entrance and	
77.5	Clearance	7
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Dec. 22, 1860
ARC-1300-13-049	James Douglas, Companion of the	
	Most Honorable Order of the Bath,	
	Governor and Commander-in-chief	
	of her Majesty's Colony of British	
	Columbia and its Dependencies.	
	Whereas, under and by virtue of an	
	Act of Parliament, made and passed in	
	the session of Parliament held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the reign of her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled an Act	
	to provide for the "Government of British	
	Columbia," and	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill to Amend the Law relating	1861
ARC-1300-13-051	to Bankruptcy and Insolvency in	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies.	
	Whereas, doubts have been entertained	
	as to the application of the English	
	Bankruptcy and Insolvent Laws to this	
	Colony. And whereas it is expedient to	
	amend the Laws relating to	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Authorise the	Feb. 6, 1861
ARC-1300-13-052	Governor of Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies, to Grant Certain	
	Privileges to the Builder or Builders	
	of a Powder Magazine. Whereas, it is	
	expedient to encourage the Erection of	
	a Powder Magazine; be it enacted by	
	the Governor on behalf of Her Majesty,	
	by and with the advice and consent of	
	- j mis with the as lee and compent of	

XBSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Collection
	the Legislative Council and House of	·
	Assembly of Vancouver Island and its	
	Dependencies:	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No.4, A. D. 1861.	May 9, 1861
ARC-1300-13-053	By His Excellency James Douglas,	• /
1200 1000 10 000	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	÷	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, by virtue of	
	an Act of Parliament, made and passed	
	in the session of Parliament held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the Reign of her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled an Act	
	to provide for the 'Government of British	
	Columbia,'	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 5, A. D. 1861.	May 10, 1861
ARC-1300-13-054	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, by virtue of	
	an Act of Parliament, made and passed	
	in the session of Parliament held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the Reign of her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled an Act	
	to provide for the 'Government of British	
	Columbia,'	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 6, A. D. 1861.	May 28, 1861
ARC-1300-13-055	By His Excellency James Douglas,	y ,
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the same,	
	&c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue of	
	an Act of Parliament, made and passed	
	in the session of Parliament held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled an Act	
	to provide for the "Government of British	
	Columbia,"	
DDSC	*	Iul 16 1961
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Authorize the raising	Jul. 16, 1861
ARC-1300-13-056	of a Loan of Ten Thousand Pounds upon	
	the security of the Dues and Monies	
	levied by virtue of the "Victoria and	
	Esquimalt Harbour Dues Act 1860."	
	Whereas, it is expedient that the Harbour	
	of Victoria and the Communications	
	between Victoria and Esquimalt should	
	be permanently improved;	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to provide for and	Jul. 18, 1861
ARC-1300-13-057	Regulate the Sale of Wines, Spirits,	
	Malt and other Liquors. Whereas it is	
	expedient to regulate the Sale of Wines,	
	Spirituous, Malt and other Liquors,	

	and to grant Licenses to persons duly	
DDGG	authorising them to sell the same;	A 05 10 (1
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 9, A. D., 1861.	Aug. 27, 1861
ARC-1300-13-058	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
DDGC	of British Columbia,"	A 07 1061
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 9, A. D., 1861.	Aug. 27, 1861
ARC-1300-13-059	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Extend and Amend the	Sep. 10, 1861
ARC-1300-13-060	Provision of the "Fireman's Protection	Sep. 10, 1801
ARC-1300-13-000	Act, 1860." Whereas the provisions of	
	the "Fireman's Protection Act, 1860" are	
	by the said Act declared to be in force	
	for the space of one year only from the	
	passage thereof;	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Nov. 19, 1858
ARC-1300-13-006	James Douglas, Governor and	1101. 19, 1030
1110 1000 10 000	Commander-in-Chief of her Majesty's	
	Colony of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies. Proclamation, having	
	the Force of Law to declare that English	
	Law is in force in British Columbia.	
	Whereas, by an Act of Parliament passed	
	in the Session held in the 21st and 22nd	
	years of her Majesty Queen Victoria, it	
	was enacted that the Territories therein	
	described	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to make provision for the	Oct. 7, 1859
ARC-1300-13-022	Registration of Voters, and for other	
	purposes relating thereto. Whereas it	
	is expedient to declare and amend the	
	regulations to be used in the Registration	
	of Voters, Therefore Be it enacted by the	
	Governor, on Her Majesty's behalf,	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Dec. 22, 1860
ARC-1300-13-050	James Douglas, Companion of the	
	of Voters, Therefore Be it enacted by the Governor, on Her Majesty's behalf, Item - Proclamation. By His Excellency	Dec. 22, 1860

	<u> </u>	Legal Research Conection
	Most Honorable order of the Bath,	
	Governor and Commander-in-Chief of	
	British Columbia and its Dependencies,	
	Vice-Admiral of the same, &c., &c.	
	Whereas, under and by virtue of an Act	
	of Parliament, made an passed in the	
	session of Parliament held in the 21st	
	and 22nd years of the Reign of Her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled an Act	
	to provide for the "Government of British	
	Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to amend the Law relating	Nov. 3, 1859
ARC-1300-13-024	to the representation of Vancouver Island	1107. 5, 1059
ARC-1300-13-024	1	
	and its dependencies. Whereas, it is	
	expedient to amend the Law relating to	
	the Representation of Vancouver Island	
	and its dependencies. Be it enacted, by	
	the Governor, on Her Majesty's behalf,	
	by and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council and Assembly, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 10, A. D.,	Sep. 10, 1861
ARC-1300-13-061	1861. By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	-
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 11, A. D.,	Oct. 22, 1861
ARC-1300-13-062	1861. By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of Reign of	
	Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	"Ac Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to enable Aliens to hold	Oct. 28, 1861
ARC-1300-13-063	and transmit Real Estate. Whereas, it is	20, 1001
1110 1300 13 003	expedient to enable Aliens to hold and	
	transmit Real Estate in Vancouver Island	
	and its Dependencies: Be it enacted by	
	the Governor on behalf of Her Majesty,	
	by and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council and	

		Legal Research Conection
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-064	Item - An Act to authorize the Continuation of certain Streets in Victoria, Vancouver Island. Whereas, by an Act made and passed on the 28th of August, 1860, entitled an Act to Improve the Streets of the town of Victoria, and to authorize the collection of a Tax to be	Oct. 29, 1861
	called the Victoria Street Fund,	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-065	Item - Proclamation. No. 12, A. D., 1861. By His Excellency James Douglas, Companion of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor and Commanderin-Chief of British Columbia and its Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue of an Act of Parliament made and passed in the Session of Parliament held in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	Oct. 29, 1861
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-066	Item - An Act to Amend the Procedure in Civil Cases. Whereas, it is expedient	Nov. 14, 1861
	to amend the Procedure of the Supreme Court of Civil Justice; Be it therefore enacted by the Governor on behalf of Her Majesty, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Assembly of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to provide for the	Nov. 14, 1861
ARC-1300-13-067	Naturalization of Aliens. Whereas, it is expedient to provide for the Naturalization of Aliens: Be it enacted by the Governor on behalf of Her Majesty, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Assembly of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-068	Item - An Act to Cure Defects in Titles to Real Estate in Vancouver Island and its Dependencies, held by or derived through Aliens. Whereas, Aliens have purchased Real Estate in this Colony to a considerable extent from the Grantees of	Nov. 14, 1861
	the Crown:	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-069	Item - Proclamation. No. 13, A. D. 1861. By His Excellency James Douglas, Companion of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor and Commanderin-Chief of British Columbia and its Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue of an Act of Parliament made and passed in the Session of Parliament held in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	Nov. 14, 1861

RBSC-ARC-1300	John Keemyside i	Legal Research Conection
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Regulate the Business	Nov. 28, 1861
ARC-1300-13-070	of Pawnbrokers. Whereas, it is expedient	,
	to regulate the business of Pawnbrokers,	
	and hinder unlawful pawning in this	
	Colony. Be it therefore enacted by the	
	Governor on behalf of Her Majesty,	
	by and with the advice and consent of	
	the Legislative Council and House of	
	Assembly of Vancouver Island and its	
	dependencies	
RBSC-		Nov. 20, 1961
	Item - An Act to facilitate the remedies	Nov. 28, 1861
ARC-1300-13-071	on Bills of Exchange and Promissory	
	Notes by the prevention of frivolous or	
	fictitious defences to actions thereon.	
	Whereas, bona fide holders of dishonored	
	Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes	
	are often unjustly delayed and put to	
	unnecessary expense in recovering the	
	amount thereof by reason of frivolous or	
	fictitious defences to actions thereon,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act for preventing Frauds	Nov. 28, 1861
ARC-1300-13-072	upon Creditors by Secret Bills of Sale	
	of Personal Chattels. Whereas, frauds	
	are frequently committed upon Creditors	
	by Secret Bills of Sale of Personal	
	Chattels, whereby persons are enable	
	to keep up the appearance of being in	
	good circumstances and possessed of	
	Property, and the grantees or holders	
	of such Bills of Sale have the power of	
	taking possession	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to enlarge the time limited	Dec. 9, 1861
ARC-1300-13-073	by the Victoria Gas Company's Act,	200.7, 1001
1 mte 1300 13 073	1860, for the establishment of Gas	
	Works and Buildings by the Victoria	
	Gas Company. Whereas, by the third	
	section of the said Act, it is declared	
	that the said Company shall, within one	
	year from the passage of the said Act,	
	unavoidable causalities of the sea and fire	
RBSC-	not preventing,	Dag 24 1961
ARC-1300-13-074	Item - An Act to amend the Trades	Dec. 24, 1861
AKC-1300-13-0/4	Licences Act, 1860. Whereas, it is	
	expedient to alter and amend the Trades	
	Licences Act, 1860: Be it enacted by the	
	Governor on Her Majesty's behalf by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council and Assembly of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies:	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to extend the provisions	Dec. 24, 1861
LADC 1200 12 075		
ARC-1300-13-075	of the Limitation of Foreign Actions Act, 1860. Whereas, it is expedient to	

BSC-ARC-1300	John Rechtyside i	Legal Research Collection
	extend the provisions of the Limitation of Foreign Actions Act, 1860: Be it enacted by the Governor on Her Majesty's behalf, by and with the consent and advice of the Legislative Council and Assembly of Vancouver Island and its dependencies:	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-076	Item - An Act to prohibit Swine and Goats from running at large in the Town of Victoria; and to prohibit Goats from running at large in the settled Districts of Vancouver Island. Whereas, it is expedient to protect property from the depredations of Swine and Goats running at large in the town and District of Victoria, and other the settled Districts of Vancouver Island:	Jan. 15, 1862
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-077	Item - An Act to authorize the Governor of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies, to Borrow Money for temporary purposes. Whereas, it is expedient to authorize the Governor for the time being, to borrow on the security of the Revenue of the current year, any sum of money not exceeding in the whole sum of Four Thousand Pounds,	May 29, 1862
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-078	Item - An Act to confirm the appointment of certain Members of the Court of Revision under "The Real Estate Tax Act, 1860." Whereas, many Members of the Court of Revision under "The Real Estate Tax Act, 1860," appointed by the Governor of Vancouver Island, have left this Colony; And whereas the said Governor has been compelled by the absence of such member to appoint certain persons	Jun. 12, 1862
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-079	Item - Proclamation. No. 1, A. D. 1862. By His Excellency James Douglas, Companion of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor and Commander- in-Chief of British Columbia and its Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and passed in the Session of Parliament held in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled "An act to provide for the Government of British Columbia,"	Jul. 26, 1862
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-080	Item - Proclamation. No. 2, A. D. 1862. By His Excellency James Douglas, Companion of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor and Commander- in-Chief of British Columbia and its Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	Jul. 28, 1862

RBSC-ARC-1500	John Reemyside	Legal Research Collection
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	"An act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to enable the Surveyor	Aug. 5, 1862
ARC-1300-13-081	General of Vancouver Island to	rug. 5, 1002
71100 13 001	Authorize the closing of part of the Old	
	Saanich and Burnside Road, also known	
	as the North Road. Whereas, it has been	
	found necessary to alter the direction of	
	part of the Saanich and Burnside Road;	
	Be it therefore enacted, by the Governor,	
	on Her Majesty's behalf, by and with the	
	consent of the Legislative Council and	
	-	
DDCC	Assembly;	A 10 10 <i>C</i> 2
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 3, A. D. 1862.	Aug. 18, 1862
ARC-1300-13-082	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	"An act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 4, A. D. 1862.	Aug. 18, 1862
ARC-1300-13-083	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 5, A. D. 1862.	Aug. 22, 1862
ARC-1300-13-084	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
1	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	

		Legal Research Conection
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 6, A. D. 1862.	Aug. 22, 1862
ARC-1300-13-085	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to enable the Governor	Sep. 6, 1862
ARC-1300-13-086	of Vancouver Island to borrow the sum	Sep. 0, 1802
ARC-1300-13-080		
	of Fifteen Thousand Pounds upon the	
	security of the General Revenue of the	
	Colony. Whereas, by the "Vancouver	
	Island Road and Harbour Loan Act,	
	1862," the Governor is authorized to	
	borrow the sum of Forty Thousand	
	Pounds upon the security of the General	
	Revenue of the colony,	
RBSC-	-	Car. 20, 1962
	Item - Proclamation. No. 7, A. D. 1862.	Sep. 29, 1862
ARC-1300-13-087	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	1	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 8, A. D. 1862.	Sep. 29, 1862
ARC-1300-13-088	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	1 -	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament made and	
	passed in the Session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	"An Act to provide for the Government	
	of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Ditches. Rules and regulations.	Sep. 29, 1862
ARC-1300-13-089	Under "The Gold Fields' Act, 1859."	50p. 27, 1002
ロバニコンハハーコン・ハリン	1 Under The Odiu Fields Act, 1039.	
	1	
	Whereas, under the "gold Fields' Act,	
	1	

XBSC-ARC-1300	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Legal Research Confection
	writing under his hand and the Public	
	Seal of the Colony to make Rules and	
	Regulations in the nature of By-laws for	
	all matters relating to mining.	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to increase the number	Dec. 12, 1862
ARC-1300-13-090	of Representatives for Victoria Town	Dec. 12, 1002
ARC-1300-13-090	District, and to alter the Limits of the said	
	District. Whereas, by the Representation	
	Act, 1859, it is amongst other things	
	provided that Victoria Town District	
	should return Two Members. And	
	whereas, it is expedient to increase the	
	number of Members of the House of	
	Assembly for the said District;	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to authorize the	Dec. 12, 1862
ARC-1300-13-091	Governor of Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies to Erect a Powder	
	Magazine for the custody of Gunpowder,	
	and to regulate the Sale, Storage, and	
	Keeping of Gunpowder. Whereas, by	
	the "Powder Magazine Act, 1860,"	
	advantages were offered to private	
	enterprises to erect a Magazine for the	
	reception of Gunpowder;	
DDCC		D. 12 10/2
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Establish a Decimal	Dec. 12, 1862
ARC-1300-13-092	System of Accounts in the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies.	
	Whereas, it is expedient to facilitate the	
	monetary transactions of the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies	
	by the adoption of a Decimal System of	
	Accounts;	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to amend the Real Estate	1862
ARC-1300-13-093	Tax Act, 1860. Whereas, it is expedient	
	to amend the Real Estate Tax Act, 1860.	
	Be it enacted by the Governor on Her	
	Majesty's behalf, by and with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	and Assembly, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to amend the Scale of Fees	1862
ARC-1300-13-094	charged for the Entrance and Clearance	
71100 13 074	of Vessels, Licenses to Scows, Boats	
	and other Craft, and Dues for Landing	
	_	
	Permits, as well as other matters relating	
	to the same, in the Port of Victoria,	
	including Esquimalt. Whereas, it is	
	expedient to repeal the Victoria and	
	Esquimalt Harbour Dues Act, 1860, and	
	to amend the Scale of Fees charged for	
	the Entrance and Clearance of Vessels	
	into	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to authorize the Governor	1862
ARC-1300-13-095	of Vancouver Island to Borrow the sum	
	of £40, 000 on the security of the General	
	Revenue of the said Colony. Whereas it	
	is expedient to raise by loan secured on	
	is expedient to raise by loan secured on	

	-	Legal Research Concetion
	the General Revenue of the said Colony,	
	funds for the construction of Roads and	
	other communications within the said	
	Colony,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Impose certain Stamp	1862
ARC-1300-13-096	Duties on Writings and Deeds. Whereas	
	it is expedient to impose Stamp Duties	
	on Writings and Deeds; Be it enacted	
	by His Excellency the Governor, on Her	
	Majesty's behalf, by and with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	and Assembly, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Entitled An Act to repeal	1862
ARC-1300-13-097	the "Vancouver Island Stamp Act, 1862."	1002
1110 1300 13 077	Whereas it is expedient to repeal the	
	Vancouver Island Stamp Act, 1862, Be it	
	therefore enacted by the Governor in Her	
	Majesty's behalf and with the advice and	
	consent of the Legislative Council and	
DDCC	House of Assembly, as follows:	10/2
RBSC-	Item - An Act to repeal and amend the	1862
ARC-1300-13-098	laws affecting Trade Licenses. Whereas,	
	it is expedient to repeal and amend	
	the Acts regulating Trade Licenses.	
	Be it enacted by the Governor on Her	
	Majesty's behalf, by and with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	and House of Assembly, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill for The Regulation of the	1862
ARC-1300-13-099	Harbours of Vancouver Island. Whereas	
	it is necessary to make regulations	
	for and to prevent the commission of	
	nuisances in the Harbours of Vancouver	
	Island; Be it enacted by the Governor on	
	Her Majesty's behalf, by and with the	
	advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council and House of Assembly, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill to Amend the Law Relating	1862
ARC-1300-13-100	to Bankruptcy and Insolvency in	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies.	
	Whereas, doubts have been entertained	
	as to the application of the English	
	Bankrupt and Insolvent Laws to this	
	Colony. And whereas it is expedient to	
	amend the Laws relating to Bankruptcy	
	and Insolvency, and to declare the same	
	Laws so amended to be applicable to this	
	Colony.	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 1, A. D. 1863.	Jan. 13, 1863
ARC-1300-13-101	By His Excellency James Douglas,	vaii. 15, 1005
7110 1300-13-101	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	same, &c., &c. whereas, under and by	

RBSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside i	Legal Research Collection
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the reign of	
	Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled an	
	Act to provide for the "Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
DDGG		E 1 16 1062
RBSC-	Item - An Act for the Regulation of the	Feb. 16, 1863
ARC-1300-13-102	Harbors of Vancouver Island. Whereas it	
	is necessary to make regulations for and	
	to prevent the commission of nuisances	
	in the Harbors of Vancouver Island; Be	
	it therefore enacted by the Governor, on	
	Her Majesty's behalf, by and with the	
	advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council and Assembly, as follows: -	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 2 A. D. 1863.	Feb. 23, 1863
ARC-1300-13-103	By His Excellency James Douglas,	100. 23, 1003
7 Me 1300 13 103	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the same	
	&c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue of	
	an Act of Parliament, made and passed	
	in the session of Parliament held in the	
	21st and 22nd years of the reign of Her	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled "An Act	
	to provide for the Government of British	
	Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Rules & Regulations, Issued in	Feb. 24, 1863
ARC-1300-13-104	Conformity with the Gold Fields Act,	
	1859. Whereas, under the "Gold Fields	
	Act," 1859, the Governor for the time	
	being of British Columbia, is empowered	
	by writing under his hand and the Public	
	Seal of the Colony, to make rules and	
	regulations in the nature of By-laws, for	
	all matters relating to mining;	
DDCC		F.1. 24 1062
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 3, A. D. 1863.	Feb. 24, 1863
ARC-1300-13-105	By His Excellency James, Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	an Act to provide for the "Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act for consolidating in one	Feb. 25, 1863
ARC-1300-13-106	_	100.23, 1003
AKC-1300-13-100	Act certain provisions usually inserted	
	in Acts authorizing the making of	
	Railways. Whereas, it is expedient to	
	comprise in one general Act sundry	
i	provisions usually introduced into	

		Legal Research Conection
	Acts of Parliament, authorizing the	
	construction of Railways, and that as	
	well for the purposes of avoiding the	
	necessity of repeating such provisions in	
	each of the several Acts relating to such	
	undertaking,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act for consolidating in one	Feb. 25, 1863
ARC-1300-13-107	Act certain provisions usually inserted	
	in Acts authorizing the taking of Lands	
	for undertakings of a Public nature.	
	Whereas It is expedient to establish	
	certain conditions and provisions upon	
	and in accordance with which Land	
	required for undertakings or works of a	
	public nature may be acquired and the	
	manner of obtaining compensation for	
	the same	
DDCC		FF-1- 10(2)
RBSC-	Item - An Act for consolidating in one	[Feb. 1863]
ARC-1300-13-108	Act certain provisions usually inserted	
	in Acts authorizing the taking of Lands	
	for undertakings of a Public nature.	
	Whereas It is expedient to establish	
	certain conditions and provisions upon	
	and in accordance with which Land	
	required for undertakings or works of a	
	public nature may be acquired and the	
	manner of obtaining compensation for	
	the same	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to apply the sum of Two	Feb. 27, 1863
ARC-1300-13-109	hundred and forty-seven thousand	
	two hundred and twenty-five dollars	
	out of the General Revenue of the	
	Colony of Vancouver's Island and its	
	Dependencies to the service of the year	
	One thousand eight hundred and sixty-	
	three. Most Gracious Sovereign! We,	
	you Majesty's most dutiful and loyal	
	subjects the Commoners of the Colony of	
	Vancouver's Island,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to declare the validity of	Feb. 27, 1863
ARC-1300-13-110	·	100. 41, 1003
ARC-1300-13-110	the Debentures issued by the Municipal	
	Council of Victoria. Whereas the	
	Municipal Council, on the fifth day of	
	December, 1862, passed a resolution as	
	follows: - Resolved, - That this Council	
	borrow the sum of Five Thousand	
	pounds sterling, under gurantee of the	
	Government,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to declare the Fees,	Feb. 27, 1863
ARC-1300-13-111	Licenses and Due, payable for the	
	Entrance and Clearance of Vessels. And	
	for permits for landing goods, and for	
	Licenses to Scows, Boats and other small	
	craft in the Ports of Entry in Vancouver	
	Island other than Victoria and Esquimalt.	
	Whereas, Ports of Entry other than those	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	

		Begui Research Concention
	of Victoria and Esquimalt, have been	
	and may hereafter be established in	
	Vancouver Island and its dependencies,	
	for the time being,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to grant a supplemental	Feb. 27, 1863
ARC-1300-13-112	supply of twenty-four thousand one	
	hundred and twenty-nine dollars and	
	fifty-three cents for the service of the	
	year One Thousand eight hundred and	
	sixty-three. Whereas certain further	
	supplies are required for the use of Her	
	Majesty, and whereas the Commoners	
	of the Colony of Vancouver Island in	
	Parliament assembled do cheerfully grant	
	the same and do therefore most humbly	
	beseech Your Majesty that it may be	
	enacted	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 5 A. D. 1863.	May 14, 1863
ARC-1300-13-113	By His Excellency James Douglas,	• /
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament, held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	an "Act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 6 A. D. 1863.	May 18, 1863
ARC-1300-13-114	By His Excellency James Douglas,	114, 10, 1000
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	an "Act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 7 A. D. 1863.	May 27, 1863
ARC-1300-13-115	By His Excellency James Douglas,	1111 21, 1000
7 MC 1300 13 113	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, entitled	
	an "Act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
	Diffusii Columbia,	

		Legal Research Collection
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-116	Item - Proclamation. No. 8 A. D. 1863. By His Excellency James Douglas,	Jun. 18, 1863
ARC-1300-13-110	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament, held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	an "Act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 9 A. D. 1863.	Jun. 30, 1863
ARC-1300-13-117	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament, held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	an "Act to provide for the Government of British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 10 A. D. 1863.	Sep. 21, 1863
ARC-1300-13-118	By His Excellency James Douglas,	5cp. 21, 1005
7 HC 1300 13 110	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament, held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	an "Act to provide for the Government of	
PDGG	British Columbia,"	G 00 10 0
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 11 A. D. 1863.	Sep. 23, 1863
ARC-1300-13-119	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	
	in-Chief of British Columbia and its	
	Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the	
	same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by	
	virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and	
	passed in the session of Parliament, held	
	in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign	
	of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled	
	an "Act to provide for the Government of	
	British Columbia,"	
RBSC-	Item - Proclamation. No. 12 A. D. 1863.	Sep. 24, 1863
ARC-1300-13-120	By His Excellency James Douglas,	
	Companion of the Most Honorable Order	
	of the Bath, Governor and Commander-	

RBSC-ARC-1300	John Rechtyside i	Legal Research Collection
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-121	in-Chief of British Columbia and its Dependencies, Vice-Admiral of the same, &c., &c. Whereas, under and by virtue of an Act of Parliament, made and passed in the session of Parliament, held in the 21st and 22nd years of the Reign of Her Majesty Queen Victoria, intituled an Act to provide for the Government of British Columbia," Item - An Act to provide for the Election of a Mayor and Councillors for the City of Victoria, at the expiration of the period for which the present Mayor and Councillors are elected. Whereas by the Victoria Incorporation Act, 1862, it was (amongst others things) enacted that the said City should be divided into three wards, and that the candidate for the Mayorship (being duly qualified	Oct. 30, 1863
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-122	therefor,) who should obtain the greatest collective Item - An Act to provide an Indemnity for the Mayor and Councillors of the City of Victoria. Whereas doubts have been	Dec. 28, 1863
	expressed as to the validity of certain acts of the Mayor and Council of the City of Victoria, with regard to the levying of certain moneys and licenses, and the receipt and collection of the same, by the said Mayor and Councillors and their Offices;	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-123	Item - An Act to amend an Act to provide for the Naturalization of Aliens. Preamble. Whereas, it is expedient to make further provision of the Naturalization of Aliens, and to repeal the Alien Act, 1861: Be it enacted by the Governor on behalf of Her Majesty, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Assembly of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies, as follows:	1863
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-124	Item - An Act to declare the validity of the debentures issued by the Municipal Council and the mode of enforcing the payment of the assessments, licenses, fines and penalties directed to be assessed and levied by the by-laws passed by the Municipal Council by virtue of the "Victoria Incorporation Act, 1862." Whereas the Municipal Council, on the	1863
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-125	Item - A Bill to Incorporate the Chamber of Commerce of Victoria, Vancouver Island. Whereas, an Association of Merchants and others, resident in the	1863

City of Victoria, Vancouver Island, has been formed for the purposes of framing riles to be observed by its members for assimilating and rendering uniform the practice and business of merchants, for the speedy determination of disputes, RBSC- ARC-1300-13-126 Item - A Bill. An Act to grant 1863 Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend 1863 "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it is desirable that provision be made to	
riles to be observed by its members for assimilating and rendering uniform the practice and business of merchants, for the speedy determination of disputes, RBSC- ARC-1300-13-126 Item - A Bill. An Act to grant Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend 4863 "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
riles to be observed by its members for assimilating and rendering uniform the practice and business of merchants, for the speedy determination of disputes, RBSC- ARC-1300-13-126 Item - A Bill. An Act to grant Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend ARC to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
assimilating and rendering uniform the practice and business of merchants, for the speedy determination of disputes, RBSC- ARC-1300-13-126 Item - A Bill. An Act to grant Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend and Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
practice and business of merchants, for the speedy determination of disputes, RBSC- ARC-1300-13-126 Item - A Bill. An Act to grant 1863 Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend 1863 "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
the speedy determination of disputes, RBSC- ARC-1300-13-126 Item - A Bill. An Act to grant Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-126 Item - A Bill. An Act to grant Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
ARC-1300-13-126 Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
in Civil Cases. No Courts Except in Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
Victoria. Whereas there are no courts for the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend 1863 "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
the collection of debt held in any district of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend 'an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
of this colony, except in Victoria city; RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend 1863 "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-127 Item - A Bill entitled, an Act to amend "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
ARC-1300-13-127 "an Act to provide for the administration of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
of oaths in the House of Assembly, and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
and the production of evidence before committees of the same." Whereas, it	
committees of the same." Whereas, it	
enable each and all of the members of the	
Executive Council, and of the Legislative	
Council, and of the House of Assembly,	
to take the same oath of allegiance, or	
make the same	
RBSC- Item - A Bill entitled An Act to Establish 1863	
ARC-1300-13-128 Pilots for the Port of Victoria, and for	
other purposes relating thereto. Whereas	
it is expedient to provide efficient Pilots	
for vessels entering or leaving the port of	
Victoria; and whereas it is expedient to	
make regulations relating thereto;	
RBSC- Item - A Bill to render valid the 1863	
ARC-1300-13-129 Collection of Licenses and Assessments	
by the Mayor and Councillors of	
the City of Victoria. Whereas by the	
Twenty-fourth section of "The Victoria	
Incorporations Act 1862" it was enacted	
that "the Council may "subject as therein	
contained by a By-law passed and	
confirmed as "therein mentioned direct	
in what manner the funds required for the	
"Municipal purposes shall be raised."	
RBSC- Item - A Bill to Restrain the Issue in 1863	
ARC-1300-13-130 certain cases of Writs of Capias ad	
respondendum and Ne exeat regno.	
Whereas it is expedient to put an end	
to vexatious arrests made under and	
by force of certain Writs of Capias ad	
respondendum and Ne exeat regno,	
issuable within the jurisdiction of	
Vancouver Island and its Dependencies,	
, and the second	
RBSC- Item - Vancouver Island. Abstract of the 1863	
KDSC- HeIII - VAHCOUVELISIAHU. AUSHACI OI IHE 1803	
ARC-1300-13-131 Revenue Received during the year 1862.	
ARC-1300-13-131 Revenue Received during the year 1862. Heads of Revenue	
ARC-1300-13-131 Revenue Received during the year 1862.	

DSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
	1864.] Whereas great inconvenience	
	has been experienced in the prosecution	
	of Mining operations in this Colony,	
	for lack of authority of the creation of	
	Mining Drains, and it is expedient by	
	Statute to provide for the same in manner	
	hereinafter appearing;	
RBSC-	Item - No. 2. An Ordinance confirming	Feb. 2, 1864
ARC-1300-13-133	certain Proclamations. [2nd February,	100. 2, 1004
AKC-1300-13-133		
	1864.] Whereas, the Order in Council of	
	the eleventh day of June, one thousand	
	eight hundred and sixty three, revoked	
	the Order in Council of the second day of	
	September, one thousand eight hundred	
	and fifty eight, as and from such eleventh	
	day of June last, and	
RBSC-	Item - No. 3. An Ordinance to apply	Feb. 18, 1864
ARC-1300-13-134	the sum of One hundred and thirty five	
	thousand, six hundred and thirty nine	
	pounds, sixteen shillings and seven	
	pence, Sterling, out of the General	
	Revenue of the Colony of British	
	Columbia and its Dependencies, to the	
	service of the year One thousand eight	
	hundred and sixty four. [18th Feb.,	
	1863.]	
RBSC-	Item - No. 4. An Ordinance to extend	Feb 26, 1864
ARC-1300-13-135	and improve the Laws relating to	
	Gold Mining. [26th, February, 1864.]	
	Whereas, from the increased extent	
	and importance of Gold Mining in	
	British Columbia, it is requisite to make	
	further provision as to the holding, sale,	
	transmission, and disposal of claims and	
	interests in claims, and to facilitate the	
	creation of partnerships,	
RBSC-	Item - No. 5. An Ordinance for the	Feb. 26, 1864
ARC-1300-13-136	construction of a Toll Bridge across	100, 20, 100 .
7 INC 1500 15 150	Thompson River. [26th February, 1864.]	
	Whereas Thomas Spence hath applied to	
	the Government of British Columbia, for	
	permission to erect a Bridge at his own	
	expense, upon the Lytton-Alexandria	
	Route, across Thompson River, at a	
	point in the vicinity of Cook's Ferry,	
	upon condition of having secured to him	
	certain Tolls upon goods, passengers,	
	vehicles, and animals,	
RBSC-	Item - No. 6. An Ordinance for the	Mar. 10, 1864
ARC-1300-13-137	amendment of the "Licences Act,	
	1859." [10th March, 1864.] Whereas it is	
	expedient to make further provision for	
	the enforcement of the "Licences Act,	
	1859;" Be it enacted by the Governor of	
	British Columbia, by and with the advice	
	Ditush Columbia, by and with the advice	

		Legal Research Confection
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - No. 8. An Ordinance to authorize	Mar. 10, 1864
ARC-1300-13-138	the introduction of Steam Traction	
	Engines into British Columbia. [10th	
	March, 1864.] Whereas it is expedient	
	that Traction Engines, propelled by	
	Steam should be introduced upon	
	the Roads of British Columbia, for	
	the purpose of conveying goods and	
	passengers upon and along the Roads of	
	British Columbia;	
RBSC-	Item - No. 9. An Ordinance to encourage	Mar. 10, 1864
		Mai. 10, 1604
ARC-1300-13-139	the construction of a Telegraph Line,	
	connecting British Columbia with the	
	telegraph lines of the United States,	
	and for other purposes. [10th March,	
	1864.] Whereas, the California State	
	Telegraph Company, a Company duly	
	incorporated pursuant to the laws of the	
	State of California, one of the United	
	States of America,	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to provide for the	Mar. 11, 1864
ARC-1300-13-140	retirement of David Cameron, Chief	
	Justice of the Colony of Vancouver	
	Island and its Dependencies. Whereas,	
	it is expedient to make provision for a	
	certain annul sum to be paid, in case of	
	the resignation by David Cameron of the	
	office of Chief Justice of the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies;	
RBSC-	Item - No. 10. An Ordinance to facilitate	Mov. 4, 1964
		May 4, 1864
ARC-1300-13-141	the formation of Mining Joint Stock	
	Companies. [4th May, 1864.] Whereas	
	it is expedient to facilitate the formation	
	of Mining Joint Stock Companies in	
	the Colony of British Columbia; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, by and with the advice and	
	consent of the Legislative Council	
	thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - No. 11. An Ordinance to declare	May 4, 1864
ARC-1300-13-142	the lawful rate of interest in the Colony.	• /
	[4th May, 1864.] Whereas by the Statute	
	of the Imperial Parliament, passed in the	
	third and fourth years of King William	
	the Fourth, Chapter forty two, Section	
	twenty eight, the Jury is in certain cases	
	empowered, on the trial of any issue or	
	inquisition of damages, to allow interest	
	at a rate not exceeding the current rate of	
	interest from the times therein specified;	
222		
RBSC-	Item - No. 12. An Ordinance to increase	May 4, 1864
ARC-1300-13-143	the facilities for Registering documents	

RDSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
	relating to real property. [4th May, 1864.] Whereas it is expedient to facilitate the registration of titles to real property in this Colony; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-144	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. VIII. An Act to enable the Governor to pay out of the General Revenue Six Thousand Dollars for Civic Purposes. [8th June, 1864. Whereas, it is expedient that the Governor shall be empowered to order that the Sum of Six Thousand Dollars shall be paid out of the General Revenue of the Colony to the Mayor and Council of the City of Victoria for Civic Purposes:	Jun. 8, 1864
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-145	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. IX. An Act to amend an Act entitles "An Act for the protection of the Wooden Bridges in Vancouver Island and its Dependencies." [7th July, 1864. Whereas it is necessary to protect the wooden and other Bridges in Vancouver Island and its Dependencies from Destruction: Be it enacted by the Governor of her Majesty's Behalf by and with the Consent of the Legislative Council and Assembly as follows:	Jul. 7, 1864
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-146	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. X. An Act to repeal the "Vancouver Island Stamp Act, 1862" be it therefore enacted by the Governor of Her Majesty's Behalf by and with the Advice and Consent of the Legislative Council and House of Assembly of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies	Jul. 7, 1864
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-147	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. XI. An Act to prevent the unauthorized Issue of Bank Notes and paper Currency. [7th July, 1864 Whereas it is expedient to prevent the Issuing of Bank Notes within the Colony of Vancouver Island, by any Person or Association of Persons, unauthorized by Royal Charter, or by An Act of Legislature of the said Colony, or by this Act:	Jul. 7, 1864
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-148	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. XV. An Act to provide for the	Jul. 7, 1864

		Legal Research Conection
	Closing of Wells upon unenclosed	
	Lands in Vancouver Island and its	
	Dependencies. [7th July, 1864. Whereas	
	it is expedient to provide Means whereby	
	the Wells upon unenclosed Property	
	may be prevented from emperilling the	
	Lives and Property of Her Majesty's	
	subjects: Be it enacted by the Governor	
	of Her Majesty's Behalf by and with the	
	Consent of the Legislative Council and	
	Assembly of Vancouver island and its	
	Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	Jul. 7, 1864
ARC-1300-13-149	Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ.	341. 7, 1001
7 HC 1300 13 147	No. XVI. An Act for the Regulation of	
	Electric Telegraphs within the Colony	
	of Vancouver Island, and to secure	
	Secrecy and Fidelity in the Transmission of Talagraphic Massages, 17th July	
	of Telegraphic Messages. [7th July,	
	1864. Whereas Telegraph Lines are	
	about to be constructed, and telegraph	
	Offices established within the Colony	
	of Vancouver Island, and whereas it is	
	expedient	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	Jul. 7, 1864
ARC-1300-13-150	Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ.	
	No. XVII. An Act to alter and amend	
	"The Fireman's Protection Act,	
	1861." [7th July, 1864. Whereas it is	
	expedient to alter and amend "The	
	Fireman's Protection Act, 1861": Be	
	it therefore enacted by the Governor of	
	Her Majesty's Behalf by and with the	
	Consent of the Legislative Council and	
	Assembly of Vancouver island and its	
	Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	Jul. 7, 1864
ARC-1300-13-151	Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	,
	XVIII. An Act to authorise the Harewood	
	Railway Company (Limited) to make a	
	railway from Departure Bay, Nanaimo	
	District, to the Harewood Coal Fields	
	in Mountain District, Vancouver island.	
	[7th July, 1864. Whereas the Harewood	
	Railroad Company (Limited) was duly	
	Registered on the Ninth Day of April,	
	1864, and	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to Incorporate the Israelite	1864
ARC-1300-13-152	_ =	100+
AIXC-1300-13-132	Congregation named "The Emanuel, of	
	Victoria, Vancouver Island." Whereas, a	
	Congregation of Israelites of the City of	
	Victoria being desirous of fulfilling the	
	ordinances of their religion have formed	
	themselves into a congregation under	
i	the style of the Emanuel of Victoria,	

IDSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
	Vancouver Island, and have established	
	certain rules	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	1864
ARC-1300-13-153	Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	XIX. An Act to incorporate the Israelite	
	Congregation named "The Emanuel, of	
	Victoria, Vancouver Island Whereas a	
	Congregation of Israelites of the City	
	of Victoria being desirous of fulfilling	
	the Ordinances of their Religion, have	
	formed themselves into a Congregation	
	under the style of "The Emanuel, of	
	Victoria, Vancouver Island,"	
RBSC-		I.1 7 1064
	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	Jul. 7, 1864
ARC-1300-13-154	Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	XX. An Act to impose a Tax of One Half	
	of one per Centum upon all Real Estate	
	within the City of Victoria and for other	
	Purposes relating thereto. [7th July, 1864.	
	Whereas it is expedient to raise, levy	
	and collect a Tax of one half of one per	
	centum on all Real Estate situated within	
	the City of Victoria, in order to provide	
	Funds to meet the Indebtedness of the	
	City aforesaid:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	Jul. 7, 1864
ARC-1300-13-155	Vicesimo Octavo Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	,
	XXI. An Act to authorize the Governor	
	to appropriate certain Moneys for the	
	completion of a Dredging Machine	
	and other Instruments and Appliances	
	connected therewith. [7th July, 1864.	
	Whereas for the Improvement of Victoria	
	harbor and other Purposes a loan of (£	
	40, 000) Forty Thousand Pounds was	
	contracted and whereas a certain Portion	
DDCC	of the said Loan has already been	Nov. 5, 1964
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	Nov. 5, 1864
ARC-1300-13-156	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	I. An Act to provide for the Election of	
	a Mayor and Councillors for the City of	
	Victoria on the 8th day of November,	
	A. D., 1864. [5th November, 1864.	
	Whereas, by the Provisional Act for the	
	Election of Mayor and Councillors, 1863,	
	provision was made for the Election of	
	a Mayor and Councillors for the City of	
	Victoria at the Expiration of the Period	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Spetimo Et	Dec. 5, 1864
ARC-1300-13-157	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	II. An Act to appropriate the Sum of	
	Twelve Hundred Pounds Sterling Per	
	Annum from the General Revenue of the	
	Colony for the Salary of a Chief Justice.	
	[5th December, 1864. Whereas, it is	
	1	

DSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
	expedient that a Common Law Barrister	
	now practising at the Bar in England	
	shall be appointed to the Office of Chief	
	Justice of Vancouver Island and its	
	Dependencies;	
RBSC-	Item - An Act to amend the Land	1864
ARC-1300-13-158		1004
ARC-1300-13-138	Registry Act, 1860. Whereas it is	
	necessary to amend the Land Registry	
	Act 1860: Be it enacted by the Governor	
	on Her Majesty's Behalf by and with the	
	advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council and House of Assembly of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies,	
	as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill. An Act to grant	1864
ARC-1300-13-159	Jurisdiction to Justices of the Peace and	
7 HC 1300 13 137	Stipendiary Magistrates in Civil Cases.	
	Whereas, it is expedient to establish local	
	-	
	Courts for the collection of small debts in	
	the districts of the Colony of Vancouver	
	Island and its dependencies, and the	
	authorize the stipendiary magistrate	
	appointed to the act,	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Entitled An Act Respecting	1864
ARC-1300-13-160	Common Schools. Whereas, it is	
	expedient that provision be made for the	
	establishment, support and management	
	of common schools. Be it therefore	
	enacted by the Governor, on Her	
	1	
	Majesty's Behalf by and with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	and House of Assembly of Vancouver	
	Island and its Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Entitled An Act to provide	1864
ARC-1300-13-161	for taking the Census of the Colony	
	and for obtaining other Statistical	
	Information. Whereas it is expedient to	
	make provision for taking the Census of	
	the Colony during the A.D. 1865, and in	
	every fifth year thereafter:	
DDGC		1064
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Intituled "An Act to repeal	1864
ARC-1300-13-162	the 'Victoria Incorporation Act, 1862'	
	and to make certain provisions in lieu	
	thereof." Whereas it is expedient to	
	repeal the "Victoria Incorporation Act,	
	1862" and to make provisions in lieu	
	thereof, Be it, therefore, enacted by the	
	Governor on Her Majesty's Behalf by	
	and with the consent of the Legislative	
	Council and House of Assembly of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies,	
77.0	as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill to Regulate an Act entituled	1864
ARC-1300-13-163	"The Victoria Incorporation Act, 1862."	
ARC-1300-13-103	Whereas doubts have been thrown upon	

BSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Collection
	the validity of the By-laws, Ordinances,	<u> </u>
	and Resolutions made and passed	
	under and by virtue of the Victoria	
	Incorporation Act, 1862: and whereas it	
	is expedient that the inhabitants residing	
	within	
DDGG		I 1065
RBSC-	Item - Vancouver Island/ Comparative	Jan. 1865
ARC-1300-13-164	statement of the estimated expenditure	
	of Vancouver Island for the year 1864,	
	and the actual expenditure of the year, as	
	taken from the accounts made up from	
	1st January to 31st December, 1864	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo et	Jan. 30, 1865
ARC-1300-13-165	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	III. An Act respecting Barristers and	
	Attorneys at Law. [30th January, 1865.	
	Whereas by an Order of the Queen's	
	Most Excellent Majesty in Council	
	bearing Date the Fourth Day of April,	
	1856, a Supreme Court of Civil Justice	
	of the Colony of Vancouver Island was	
	constituted,	
RBSC-	Item - No. 1. An Ordinance to extend	Feb. 7, 1865
ARC-1300-13-166	the term of the Steam Traction Engine	
	Ordinance, 1864. [7th February, 1865.]	
	Whereas it has been found necessary for	
	the Public service to extend the period for	
	the enjoyment of the exclusive portion	
	of the privileges granted by the "Steam	
	Traction Engine Ordinance, 1864."	
RBSC-	Item - No. 3. An Ordinance to amend	Feb. 15, 1865
ARC-1300-13-167	the Duties of Customs. [15th February,	100. 13, 1003
ARC-1300-13-107		
	1865.] Whereas it is expedient in some	
	respects to alter the duties of Customs	
	as now by law established in British	
	Columbia, and to make further provision	
	for the levying thereof;	
RBSC-	Item - No .4. An Ordinance in aid of the	Feb. 18, 1865
ARC-1300-13-168	Trustees' Relief Act. [18th February,	
	1865.] Whereas, by an Act of the	
	Imperial Parliament passed in the Session	
	holden in the 10th and 11th years of the	
	reign of Her present Majesty, in force in	
	this Colony,	
RBSC-	Item - No. 5. An Ordinance to encourage	Feb. 21, 1865
		reo. 21, 1803
ARC-1300-13-169	the construction of a line of Telegraph,	
	connecting the Telegraphs of British	
	Columbia with the Telegraph line of	
	Russia, the United States and other	
	Countries, and for other purposes.	
	[21st February, 1865.] Whereas, Perry	
	MacDonald Collins, a citizen of the	
	United States of North America, has	
	obtained from the Governments of	
	Russia, and the United States, the right to	
	make	
	<u> </u>	

RBSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside i	Legal Research Collection
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-170	Item - No. 6. An Ordinance for the construction of a Toll Bridge across Thompson River, at Lytton. [22 February, 1865.] Whereas Louis Hautier, Louis Lemeure, L.B. Romano and Robert Smith have applied to the Government of British Columbia for permission to erect a Bridge at their own expense, across the	Feb. 22, 1865
	Thompson River	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-171	Item - An Ordinance to amend the "First telegraph Ordinance, 1864." [22nd February, 1865.] Whereas, it is contrary to the policy of Her Majesty's Government to grant exclusive	Feb. 22, 1865
	telegraphic privileges;	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-172	Item - A Bill Entitled an Act to explain and amend the Victoria Incorporation Act 1862. Whereas by section one of "the Victoria Incorporation Act 1862," it is enacted that from and after the passage of that Act the tract of Land specified in the first part of the first schedule thereto should be Incorporated as a City to be called the City of Victoria;	Mar. 2, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-173	Item - No . 11. An Ordinance for the formation and regulation of Municipalities in British Columbia. [22nd March, 1865.] Whereas, the creation of Municipal Institutions would be productive of great local improvements in the several towns of the Colony, and it is expedient to promote the same;	Mar. 22, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-174	Item - No. 12. An Ordinance to amend the Excise Laws. [22nd March, 1865.] Whereas, it is expedient to amend the Distillers' Excise Act, 1861; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	Mar. 22, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-175	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 12. An Ordinance to repeal the Ordinance for imposing a duty on Gold. [29th March, 1866. Whereas, it is expedient to repeal the "Gold Export Ordinance, 1865;" Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows: 	Mar. 29, 1866
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-176	Item - No. 15. An Ordinance for the regulation of the Harbours of British Columbia. [29th March, 1865.] Whereas, it is necessary to make regulations for, and to prevent the commission of	Mar. 29, 1865

ABSC-ARC-1300	John Reenryside i	Legal Research Conection
	nuisances in the Harbours of British Columbia and its Dependencies;	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-177	Item - No. 19. An Ordinance to prevent the violation of Indian Graves. [3rd April, 1865.] Whereas, it is expedient for the preservation of the public peace, to make special provision for the protection of Indian Graves, and articles deposited thereon;	Apr. 3, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-178	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No. V. An Act to Amend "The Land Registry Act, 1860." [8th April, 1865. Whereas, it is necessary to amend "The Land Registry Act, 1860.": be it therefore enacted by the Governor of the Colony of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies,	Apr. 8, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-179	Item - No. 20. An Ordnance to amend the Law relating to Bankruptcy and Insolvency in British Columbia. [10th April, 1865.] Whereas, it is expedient to amend the laws relating to Bankruptcy and Insolvency in British Columbia; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	Apr. 10, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-180	Item - No. 22. An Ordinance for regulating the amount and application of the Fees to be taken in the Supreme Court of Civil Justice from suitors therein. [11th April, 1865.] Whereas, it is expedient to define the amount of Fees to be taken by the Officers of the Supreme Court of Civil Justice of British Columbia in all civil actions pending therein,	Apr. 11, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-181	Item - No. 26. An Ordinance to declare the Limitation of Foreign Suits and Actions. [11th April, 1865.] Whereas, it is expedient to limit the time within which suits or actions may be maintained on causes thereof arising elsewhere then in British Columbia;	Apr. 11, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-182	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No. VI. An Act respecting Common Schools. [15th May, 1865. Whereas, it is expedient that Provisions should be made for the Establishment, Maintenance and Management of Common Schools, in the Colony of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies:	May 15, 1865
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-183	Item - Council Chamber, May 18th, 1865. Amendments to "A Bill Respecting	May 18, 1865

CDSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
	the Medical Board and Practitioners	·
	in Medicine and Surgery." That in the	
	Title of the Act the words "The Medical	
	Board" "and" be struck out	
RBSC-	Item - Legislative Council, May 29th,	May 29, 1865
ARC-1300-13-184	1865. Amendments to "A Bill to Grant	17lay 25, 1000
ARC-1300-13-104	Jurisdiction to Justice of the Peace and	
	Stipendiary Magistrates in Civil Cases."	
	In the Title of the Bill strike out the	
	words "Justices of the Peace and."	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et	Jun. 16, 1865
ARC-1300-13-185	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	VIII. An Act to repeal a Portion of "The	
	First Telegraph Act, 1864." [16th June,	
	1865. Whereas by Sections Five and Six	
	of "The First Telegraph Act, 1864," the	
	Exclusive Right of sending and receiving	
	Messages by Telegraph between any	
	Place within the Colony of Vancouver	
	-	
77.00	Island and its Dependencies,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et	Jun. 16, 1865
ARC-1300-13-186	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	IX. An Act to amend the Manner of	
	taking the Verdict of a Jury in Civil	
	Cases. [16th June, 1865. Whereas, much	
	Delay and Expense in the Administration	
	of Justice has been occasioned by the	
	Rule of Law, that in the Trial of a Civil	
	Action the Jury must be unanimous in	
	their Verdict;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et	Jun 16 1065
		Jun. 16, 1865
ARC-1300-13-187	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	XI. An Act to impose Landing Permit	
	Dues on Importation of certain Stock and	
	Carcasses. [16th June, 1865. Whereas, it	
	is expedient to impose Landing Permit	
	Due on Stock and Carcasses imported	
	into the Colony of Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et	Jun. 16, 1865
ARC-1300-13-188	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
1110 1300 13 100	XII. An Act to amend an Act passed in	
	the year of our Lord One Thousand Eight	
	Hundred and Sixty-two, entitled "An Act	
	to repeal and amend the Laws affecting	
	Trade Licences." [16th June, 1865.	
	Whereas, it is expedient to amend an	
	Act passed in the Year of our Lord One	
	Thousand Eight Hundred and Sixty-two,	
	entitled "An Act to repeal and amend the	
	Laws affecting Trade Licences"	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et	Jun. 21, 1865
ARC-1300-13-189	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1110 1300 13 10)	No. XIV. An Act to apply the Sum of	
	Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred and	
I	Forty Dollars out of the General Revenue	

		Legal Research Conection
	of the Colony of Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies to the service of the	
	year One Thousand Eight Hundred	
	and Sixty-five. [21st, June, 1865. Most	
	Gracious Sovereign:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et	Jun. 24, 1865
ARC-1300-13-190	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	XV. An Act to impose a Tax of One Half	
	of One Per Centum upon all Real Estate	
	within the City of Victoria, and for other	
	Purposes relating thereto. [24th June	
	1865. Whereas, it is expedient to raise,	
	levy and collect a tax of One Half of One	
	Per Centum upon all Real Estate within	
	the City of Victoria, in order to provide	
	Funds to meet the Indebtedness of the	
	City aforesaid;	
DDCC	<u> </u>	I 27 1065
RBSC-	Item - Legislative Council 27th June,	Jun. 27, 1865
ARC-1300-13-191	1865. Amendments to "A Bill Respecting	
	Weights and Measures." Preamble. Omit	
	the words "and also the stand weight of	
	a bushel of grain, pulse or seeds." Strike	
	out second paragraph of Preamble	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Octavo Et	Jul. 4, 1865
ARC-1300-13-192	Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ Reginæ. No.	
	XVII. An Act to explain "The Chief	
	Justice's Salary Act, 1864." [4th July,	
	1865. Whereas, it is expedient "the	
	Chief Justice's Salary Act, 1864." In	
	the Manner hereinafter expressed: be it	
	enacted by the Governor of the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies,	
	by and with the Advice and Consent of	
	the Legislative Council and Assembly	
	thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - No. 1. A Return showing the	Nov. 1865
ARC-1300-13-193	number of persons tried in the Police	
	Court, Victoria V. I., for selling or giving	
	Spirits &c., to Indians, the number	
	convicted, the number not convicted, the	
	number sent to prison, the number who	
	paid the fine, and the number convicted	
	more than once from the 30th day of	
	September, 1864 to the 30th day of	
	November, 1865	
RBSC-	Item - An Act For obtaining a	1865
ARC-1300-13-194	Declaration of Title. Whereas, it is	1005
ANC-1300-13-174	expedient to enable persons having	
	interest in land to obtain in certain cases	
	a Judicial Declaration of their Title to	
	the same, so as to enable them to make a	
	Title to persons claiming under them as	
	purchasers for a valuable consideration;	
RBSC-	Item - An Act Respecting the descent of	1865
ARC-1300-13-195	Real Property. Whereas, it is expedient	

RBSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside I	Legal Research Collection
	to make provision for the descent of	
	the Real Property of Intestates. Be it	
	therefore Enacted by the Governor, by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislature and Assembly of Vancouver	
	Island and its Dependencies as follows:-	
RBSC-	Item - An Act Respecting the	1865
ARC-1300-13-196	Registration of Births, Deaths and	
	Marriages in Vancouver Island. Whereas,	
	it is expedient that a Public Record	
	should be kept, of all Marriages, Births	
	and Deaths, in Vancouver Island.	
	Therefore, the Governor, on behalf of	
	Her Majesty, by and with the advice and	
	consent of the Legislative Council and	
	Assembly of Vancouver Island, enacts as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - An Act To Amend the manner	1865
ARC-1300-13-197	of taking the Verdict of a Jury in Civil	
	Cases. Whereas, much delay and expense	
	in the administration of Justice has been	
	occasioned by the rule of law, that in the	
	trial of a Civil Action, the Jury must be	
PRGG	unanimous in their verdict,	1005
RBSC-	Item - An Act To amend the Law as	1865
ARC-1300-13-198	to Imprisonment for Debt. Whereas,	
	persons about to leave Vancouver Island	
	and its Dependencies, are frequently	
	arrested for debt for frivolous or	
	vexatious reasons, and it is expedient that	
	such a practice should be abolished;	
RBSC-	Item - An Act To amend the Law of	1865
ARC-1300-13-199	Partnership. Whereas, it is expedient to	1000
7 HC 1300 13 133	amend the Law relating to Partnership. –	
	Be it enacted by the Governor, on behalf	
	of Her Majesty, by and with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	and Assembly of Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Intituled An Act to Confirm	1865
ARC-1300-13-200	certain Titles to Real Property in	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies.	
	Whereas, doubts have been entertained	
	whether the conveyances of Real Estate	
	in Vancouver Island and its dependencies	
	_	
	heretofore executed on behalf of the	
	Hudson's Bay Company under and by	
	virtue of letters or powers	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To amend the Franchise	1865
ARC-1300-13-201	Act, 1859. Whereas, it is expedient to	
	amend the Franchise Act 1859, Be it	
	enacted by His Excellency the Governor,	
	by and with advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council and Assembly, as	
	follows:	
Ī	10110 W 3	

XDSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To Amend the Law of	1865
ARC-1300-13-202	Evidence. Whereas doubts have arisen	
	as to the competency of the Aborigines	
	to give evidence in Courts of Law in	
	the Colony, by reason of their imperfect	
	1 7 7	
	comprehension of the obligations	
	now necessary to give validity to their	
	testimony to be taken;	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To amend the Law relating	1865
ARC-1300-13-203	to the Representation of Vancouver	
	Island and its Dependencies. Whereas, it	
	is expedient to amend the Law relating to	
	the Representation of Vancouver Island	
	and its Dependencies;	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To amend the Victoria	1865
ARC-1300-13-204	Harbor Dues Act, 1862. Whereas, it is	1000
Title 1300 13 20 1	expedient to amend the Victoria Harbor	
	Dues Act, 1862, be it therefore enacted	
	by the Governor, by and with advice and	
	consent of the Legislative Council and	
	Assembly of Vancouver Island and its	
	dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To Amend the Victoria	1865
ARC-1300-13-205	Pilot Act, 1864. Whereas, it is expedient	
	to amend the Victoria Pilot Act, 1864,	
	in certain particulars. Be it therefore	
	enacted by the Governor of the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its dependencies,	
	by and with the advice and consent of	
	the Legislative Council and Assembly	
	thereof, in manner following, that is to	
	_	
DDCC	say:	1005
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To impose a tax of one half	1865
ARC-1300-13-206	of one per centum upon all Real Estate	
	within the City of Victoria, and for other	
	purposes relating thereto. Whereas, it is	
	expedient to raise, levy and collect a Tax	
	of one half of one per centum on all Real	
	Estate situated within the City of Victoria	
	in order to provide Funds to meet the	
	indebtedness of the City aforesaid;	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To impose a tax on Salaries,	1865
ARC-1300-13-207	and for other purposes. Whereas, it	
	is expedient to impose a Tax on all	
	persons receiving Salaries. Be it therefore	
	enacted by the Governor of the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its dependencies,	
	by and with the advice and consent of	
	the Legislative Council and Assembly	
	thereof as follows	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill To Impose landing permit	1865
ARC-1300-13-208	dues on the importation of certain Stock	
	and Carcasses. Whereas it is expedient to	
	impose landing permit dues on Stock and	
	Carcasses imported into the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its dependencies;	
		,

KBSC-ARC-1300	- Com Heemy state	Legal Research Collection
	be it therefore enacted by the Governor	
	by and with the advice and consent of	
	the Legislative Council and Assembly of	
	Vancouver island and its dependencies as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Speech of His Honor the Officer	Jan. 18, 1866
ARC-1300-13-209	Administering the Government at the	
	Opening of the Legislative Council,	
	on Thursday the 18th January, 1866.	
	Honorable Gentlemen of the Legislative	
	Council: It is with feelings of no ordinary	
	interest and satisfaction that I meet you	
	to-day,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Jan. 24, 1866
ARC-1300-13-210	Reginæ. No. 1. An Ordinance in	
	confirmation of certain Ordinances.	
	[24th January, 1866.] Whereas it is	
	expedient to confirm the Acts and	
	Proceedings of the late Session of the	
	Legislative Council of the Colony of	
	British Columbia; Be it therefore enacted	
	by the Governor of the said Colony, by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Jan. 31, 1866
ARC-1300-13-211	Reginæ. No. 2. An ordinance in aid of	
	the Trustees' Relief Act. [31st January,	
	1866.] Whereas an Act of the Imperial	
	Parliament was passed in the Session	
	of Parliament, holden in the 10th and	
	11th years of the Reign of Her Present	
	Majesty Queen Victoria, Chapter 96,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Jan. 31, 1866
ARC-1300-13-212	Reginæ. No. 3. An Ordinance to	
	incorporate The Western Union	
	Telegraph Company, in lieu of the	
	Western Union Telegraph Extension	
	Company. [31st January, 1866.] Whereas	
	the Association of Persons engaged in	
	the construction of Collins' Overland	
	International Telegraph, have requested	
	to be incorporated by Statute, under the	
	more appropriate name of the Western	
	Union Telegraph Company, in lieu of	
	that	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Entitled "An Act to	Feb. 1, 1866
ARC-1300-13-213	facilitate the recovery of Small Debts,	
	and other Demands." Whereas, an	
	Inferior or summary Court of Civil	
	Justice is established in the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies	
	which hath heretofore sat at Victoria in	
77.55	the said Colony, and	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Feb 15, 1866
ARC-1300-13-214	Reginæ. No. I. An Act to enlarge the	

		Legal Research Conection
	Time limited by "the Harewood railway	
	Company Act, 1864," for making and	
	completing a Railway from Departure	
	bay, Nanaimo District, to the Harewood	
	Coal Fields, in Mountain District,	
	Vancouver Island. [15th February, 1866.	
	Whereas, by the Second Section of	
	"The Harewood Railway Company Act,	
	1864," it is enacted that the Company	
	shall, within Two years from the Passage	
	of the said Act,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 5, 1866
ARC-1300-13-215	Reginæ. No. 4. An Ordinance to apply	1241.0, 1000
1110 1300 13 213	the sum of Seven Hundred and Fourteen	
	Dollars and Five Cents, out of the	
	General Revenue of the Colony of British	
	Columbia and its Dependencies, to the	
	service of the year One Thousand Eight	
	Hundred and Sixty Six. [5th March,	
	1866.] Most Gracious Sovereign, we,	
	Your Majesty's most dutiful and loyal	
	subjects, the legislative Council	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 8, 1866
ARC-1300-13-216	Reginæ. No. 5. An Ordinance to	
	amend the Law relating to Joint Stock	
	Companies. [8th March, 1866.] Whereas	
	it is expedient that the Laws relating	
	to the Incorporation, Regulation, and	
	Winding up of Trading Companies	
	and other Associations should be	
	consolidated and amended;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 15, 1866
ARC-1300-13-217	Reginæ. No. 6. An Ordinance regulating	
	the investment of Sinking Funds of	
	Public Loans. [15th March, 1866.]	
	Whereas it is expedient to facilitate	
	the investment of the Sinking Funds of	
	British Columbian Loans in securities of	
	this as well as of other Colonies;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 22, 1866
ARC-1300-13-218	Reginæ. No. 7. An Ordinance to	,
1210 1200 12 210	Consolidate the Laws Relating to	
	Licences. [22nd March, 1866.] Whereas,	
	it is expedient to consolidate and extend	
	the Laws relating to trade and other	
	Licences; Be it enacted by the Governor	
	of British Columbia, by and with the	
	advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar 22 1866
		Mar. 22, 1866
ARC-1300-13-219	Reginæ. No. 8. An Ordinance authorizing	
	the sale of the Real Estate of Intestates.	
	[22nd March, 1866.] Whereas, the	
	population of British Columbia consists	
	chiefly of immigrants from distant lands,	
	and whereas, by reason of the absence	

ABSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside	Legal Research Collection
	of the heir, the real estate of person	
	dying intestate in British Columbia is	
	frequently wasted and deteriorated	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 23, 1866
ARC-1300-13-220	Reginæ. No. 9. An Ordinance for the	
	Regulation of Ferries and Bridges.	
	[22nd March, 1866.] Whereas, for the	
	convenience of the public, various	
	Ferries and Bridges have been created	
	across certain of the rivers and waters of	
	this Colony,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 29, 1866
ARC-1300-13-221		Wat. 29, 1800
ARC-1300-13-221	Reginæ. No. 10. An Ordinance	
	conferring certain privileges on the	
	Williams Creek Bed Rock Flume	
	Company. [29th March, 1866.] Whereas,	
	the "Williams Creek Bed Rock Flume	
	and Ditch Company, Limited," have	
	applied for a grant of certain mining	
	rights and privileges, in order to enable	
	the Company to complete the Flume now	
	in course of construction by them on	
	Williams Creek,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 29, 1866
ARC-1300-13-222	Reginæ. No. 11. An Ordinance granting	
	a Supplemental Supply of Thirty-Two	
	Thousand Four Hundred and Fifty-	
	six pounds, Seven Shillings, and five	
	Pence out of the General revenue of	
	British Columbia and its Dependencies	
	to the service of the years One Thousand	
	Eight Hundred and Sixty Four and five	
	respectively. [29th March, 1866."	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 29, 1866
ARC-1300-13-223	Reginæ. No. 12. An Ordinance to repeal	17141. 25, 1000
7 MC 1300 13 223	the Ordinance for imposing a duty on	
	Gold. [29th March, 1866. Whereas, it	
	is expedient to repeal the "Gold Export	
	Ordinance, 1865;" Be it enacted by	
	the Governor of British Columbia, by and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	
PDGG	***	W 01 1066
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Mar. 31, 1866
ARC-1300-13-224	Reginæ. No. 13. An Ordinance further to	
	define the law regulating the acquisition	
	of Land in British Columbia. [31st	
	March, 1866. Whereas, is is expedient to	
	provide for the adjustment of boundaries	
	and other matters relating to the	
	acquisition of land;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Apr. 5, 1866
ARC-1300-13-225	Reginæ. No. 14. An Ordinance amending	
	the procedure of the County Courts of	
	the Colony of British Columbia. [5th	
	April, 1866. Whereas, it is expedient	
<u> </u>	1 - 1	

DSC-ARC-1300		Legal Research Conection
	to afford a clear and speedy method	
	of recovering small debts in British	
	Columbia; Be it enacted by the Governor	
	of British Columbia, by and with the	
	advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Apr. 5, 1866
ARC-1300-13-226	Reginæ. No. 15. An Ordinance for	1 /
	the regulation of Pilotage. [5th April,	
	1866. Whereas, it is expedient for the	
	protection of the Commerce of the	
	Colony to establish and maintain a proper	
	system of Pilotage; Be it enacted by	
	the Governor of British Columbia, by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Apr. 5, 1866
ARC-1300-13-227	Reginæ. No. 16. An Ordinance	
	respecting the conversion of Sterling	
	Money into Decimal Currency in certain	
	cases. [5th April, 1866. Whereas the	
	provisions of "The Decimal Currency	
	Ordinance, 1865," became law in this	
	Colony on the 1st day of January, A. D.,	
	1866;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Apr. 5, 1866
ARC-1300-13-228	Reginæ. No. 17. An ordinance to define	Арт. 3, 1000
ARC-1300-13-220	=	
	the jurisdiction of County Courts under	
	the "Small Debts Act, 1859." [5th April,	
	1866. Whereas, doubts have arisen as	
	to the exact limit of the jurisdiction of	
	the County Court Judges, under the	
	Small Debts Acts, 1859, and in particular	
	whether costs,	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Entitled An Act to establish	Apr. 13, 1866
ARC-1300-13-229	a Volunteer Force. Whereas it is	
	expedient to establish a Volunteer Force	
	in the Colony of Vancouver Island and	
	its Dependencies. Be it therefore enacted	
	by the Governor of the said Colony, by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	
	·	
RBSC-	Item - Amendments To a Bill entitled	May 9, 1866
ARC-1300-13-230	"An Act to amend the Franchise	···y ··· , = + + +
1210 1300 13 230	Act, 1859." The Title of the Bill to	
	be as follows: A Bill entitled An	
	Act to consolidate and amend the	
	Laws affecting the Franchise and	
	Representation in the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies	
77.7		***
RBSC-	Item - Anno Vicesimo Nono Victoriæ	Jun. 8, 1866
ARC-1300-13-231	Reginæ. No. II. An Act to amend "The Liquor Licence Act, 1861." [8th June	

		Began Research Concerton
	1866. Whereas, it is expedient to repeal	
	Section Three of "the Liquor Licence	
	Act, 1861," and to make other Provisions	
	in relation thereto:	
RBSC-	Item - A Bill Entitled an Act to exempt	Jun 18, 1866
ARC-1300-13-232	the Homestead and other Property from	
	forced Seizure and Sale in certain cases.	
	Whereas, it is expedient to exempt	
	portions of the Real and Personal Estate	
	of Debtors and other from forced Seizure	
	and Sale in certain cases:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo. Victoriæ Reginæ.	Jul. 12, 1866
ARC-1300-13-233	No. IV. An Act to enable the Governor	
	of Vancouver Island to borrow the Sum	
	of Ninety Thousand Dollars upon the	
	Security of the General Revenue of the	
	Colony. [12th July, 1866. Whereas it	
	is expedient to borrow certain Sums of	
	Money not exceeding in the whole the	
	Sum of Ninety Thousand Dollars:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo. Victoriæ Reginæ.	Jul. 12, 1866
ARC-1300-13-234	No. V. An Act to amend the Law of	341. 12, 1000
1110 1300 13 23 1	Partnership. [12th July, 1866. Whereas	
	it is expedient to amend the Law relating	
	to Partnership, Be it therefore enacted by	
	the Governor, by and with the advice and	
	consent of the Legislative Council and	
	Assembly of Vancouver Island and its	
	Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo. Victoriæ	Aug. 21, 1866
ARC-1300-13-235	Reginæ. No. VII. An Act to amend the	Aug. 21, 1000
ARC-1300-13-233	Law of Arrest and Imprisonment for	
	Debt. [21st August, 1866. Whereas,	
	it is expedient to amend the Law of	
	Arrest and Imprisonment for Debt; Be	
	1	
	it therefore enacted by the Governor of	
	the Colony of Vancouver Island and its	
	Dependencies, by and with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
P.D.G.G	and Assembly thereof, as follows:	1 21 1066
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo. Victoriæ	Aug. 21, 1866
ARC-1300-13-236	Reginæ. No. VIII. An Act to regulate	
	the Number of Persons required to form	
	a Coroner's Jury in Vancouver Island	
	and its Dependencies. [21st August,	
	1866. Whereas it is expedient to regulate	
	the Number of Person required to form	
	a Coroner's Jury in the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo. Victoriæ Reginæ.	Sep. 17, 1866
ARC-1300-13-237	No. IX. An Act to amend the Road Act,	
	1860. [17th September, 1866. Whereas it	
	is expedient to amend the Sixth Section	
	of the Road Act 1860: Be it therefore	
	enacted by the Governor of Vancouver	
	t.	

		Legal Research Conection
	Island and its Dependencies, by and with	
	the advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council and Assembly thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo. Victoriæ Reginæ.	Sep. 17, 1866
ARC-1300-13-238	No. X. An Act to amend the Bills	
	of Sale Act, 1861. [17th September,	
	1866. Whereas, it is expedient to	
	amend the Bills of Sale Act, 1861 in	
	certan Particulars: Be it enacted by the	
	Governor of the Colony of Vancouver	
	Island and its Dependencies, by and with	
	the advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council and Assembly thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo. Victoriæ Reginæ.	Sep. 17, 1866
ARC-1300-13-239	No. XI. An Act to amend the Scale	
	of Fees charged for the Entrance and	
	Clearance of Vessels, Licences to	
	Scows, Boats and other Craft, and Dues	
	for Landing Permits, as well as other	
	Matters relating to the Same, in the	
	Port of Victoria, including Esquimalt.	
	[17th September, 1866. Whereas, it is	
	expedient to repeal the "Victoria and	
	Esquimalt Harbor Dues Act, 1865,"	
RBSC-	Item - An Act Respecting Ferries.	1866
ARC-1300-13-240	Whereas it is expedient to authorise	
	the Governor in Council to establish	
	Ferries, and make regulations and the	
	rate of Ferriage respecting the same, Be	
	it therefore enacted by the Governor, by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council and Assembly of	
	the Colony of Vancouver Island and its	
	Dependencies, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - An Act To authorise the Governor	1866
ARC-1300-13-241	of Vancouver Island to borrow the	
	sum of Fifty Thousand Pounds on the	
	security of the General Revenue of the	
	said Colony. Preamble. Whereas it is	
	expedient to raise by loan secured upon	
	the General Revenue of the said Colony	
	funds for the construction of Roads and	
	other Public works	
RBSC-	Item - An Act To authorise the Governor	1866
ARC-1300-13-242	of Vancouver Island to borrow the sum	
	of One Hundred Thousand Dollars on	
	the security of the General Revenue	
	of the said Colony. Whereas it is	
	expedient to raise by loan, secured on	
	the General Revenue of the said Colony,	
	funds to meet the expenditure for the	
	purchase and improvement of the Official	
	Residence of the said Governor, and	

RBSC-	Item - A Bill To Incorporate the town	1866
ARC-1300-13-243	of Nanaimo. Whereas, it is expedient to	
	erect the village of Nanaimo into a town	
	and to establish a Municipal Council	
	therein; Be it therefore enacted by the	
	Governor, on Her Majesty's behalf, by	
	and with the advice and consent of the	
	Legislative Council and Assembly, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Feb. 12, 1867
ARC-1300-13-244	No. 1. An Ordinance of Indemnify	
	for not enforcing certain Local Taxes	
	of Vancouver Island. [12th February,	
	1867.] Whereas, in consequence of the	
	extension of the Customs Laws of British	
	Columbia to Vancouver Island, under	
	"The British Columbia Act, 1866" it was	
	found expedient to remit certain Duties	
	leviable under certain Local Laws of	
	Vancouver Island:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 4, 1867
ARC-1300-13-245	No. 3. An Ordinance to prohibit the	
	unseasonable destruction of Game. [4th	
	March, 1867.] Whereas, it is expedient	
	to protect Game of various descriptions	
	from being killed out of Season, and to	
	assimilate the Law affecting such matters	
	in all parts of the Colony of British	
	Columbia;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 5, 1867
ARC-1300-13-246	No. 4. An Ordinance to assimilate the	
	Law realing to Sheriffs. [5th March,	
	1867.] Whereas, it is expedient to	
	assimilate the Law relating to Sheriffs	
	in all parts of British Columbia; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 5, 1867
ARC-1300-13-247	No. 5. An Ordinance to prevent the	111111111111111111111111111111111111111
	violation of Indian Graves. [5th March,	
	1867.] Whereas, it is expedient for the	
	preservation of the public peace, to make	
	special provision for the protection of	
	Indian graves, and articles deposited	
	thereon, and to assimilate the Law	
	affecting such matters in all parts of	
	the Colony of British Columbia; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 5, 1867
	Them I mine Theesime Victoria Regilla.	17141. 3, 1007
ARC-1300-13-248	No. 6. An Ordinance authorizing the	

		Legal Research Conection
	Intestates. [5th March, 1867.] Whereas	
	it is expedient to assimilate the Law	
	authorizing the Sale of the Real and	
	Personal Estate of Intestates in all parts	
	of the Colony of British Columbia; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 6, 1867
ARC-1300-13-249	No. 7. An Ordinance to assimilate the	
	general application of English Law. [6th	
	March, 1867.] Whereas it is expedient to	
	assimilate the Law establishing the date	
	of the application of English Law to all	
	parts of the Colony of British Columbia;	
	Be it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
DDGG	follows:	M (10/7
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 6, 1867
ARC-1300-13-250	No. 8. An Ordinance to declare the Laws	
	relating to Interest, [6th March, 1867.]	
	Whereas, it is expedient to assimilate	
	the Law relating to Interest to all parts	
	of the Colony of British Columbia; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 6, 1867
ARC-1300-13-251	No. 9. An Ordinance for the Regulation	
	of Ferries and Bridges. [6th amrch,	
	1867.] Whereas it is expedient to	
	assimilate the Law for the Regulation	
	of Ferries and Bridges in all parts of	
	the Colony of British Columbia; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 7, 1867
ARC-1300-13-252	No. 10. An Ordinance making provision	Wai: 1, 1007
ARC-1300-13-232	for Barristers-at-Law, Attorneys,	
	Notaries Public, and Articled Clerks, of	
	the late Colony of Vancouver Island. [7th	
	March, 1867.] Whereas it is expedient to	
	make provision for Barristers-at-Law and	
	Attorneys entitled to practise in the late	
	Colony of Vancouver Island, prior to and	
	at the date of the Proclamation of "The	
PRGG	British Columbia Act, 1866,"	75 15 10 5
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 15, 1867
ARC-1300-13-253	No. 11. An Ordinance to provide for	
	the taking of Oaths and admission of	
İ	Evidence in certain cases. [15th March,	

		Legal Research Conection
	1867.] Whereas it is expedient to provide	
	for the taking of Oaths and admission	
	of Evidence in certain cases, and to	
	assimilate the same in all parts of the	
	Colony of British Columbia;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 19, 1867
ARC-1300-13-254	No. 12. An Ordinance for the protection	
1110 1300 13 25 1	of Inventions. [19th March, 1867.]	
	Whereas, it is expedient to provide	
	for the protection of new and useful	
	_	
	inventions, and to assimilate the Law	
	affecting the same in all parts of the	
	Colony of British Columbia;	
RBSC-	Item - nno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 19, 1867
ARC-1300-13-255	No. 13. An Ordinance to appropriate	
	the sum of Five Hundred and Sixty	
	Six Thousand Six Hundred and Fifty	
	Eight Dollars and thirty Cents out of	
	the General Revenue of the Colony	
	for the Contingent Service of the	
	year 1867. [19th March, 1867.] Most	
	gracious Sovereign, we, your majesty's	
	most dutiful and loyal subjects, the	
	Legislative Council of the Colony of	
	British Columbia,	
DDCC		M. 10 10/7
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 19, 1867
ARC-1300-13-256	No. 14. An Ordinance to establish a	
	Standard of Weights and Measures.	
	Whereas it is expedient to establish a	
	Standard of Weights and Measures; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 25, 1867
ARC-1300-13-257	No. 17. An Ordinance to declare the	
	application of the existing Laws of	
	Customs. [25th March, 1867.] Whereas	
	by "The British Columbia Act, 1866, it	
	was among other things enacted that after	
	and notwithstanding the Union of the	
	heretofore separate Colony of Vancouver	
	Island with British Columbia,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Mar. 30, 1867
ARC-1300-13-258	No. 19. An Ordinance to authorize the	
	issue of Debentures for short temporary	
	Loans. [30th March, 1867.] Whereas	
	it is expedient to authorize the issue of	
	Debentures for the purpose of paying off	
	existing temporary Loans, to be secured	
	upon the General Revenue of the Colony,	
	in manner hereinafter declared	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Apr. 1, 1867
ARC-1300-13-259	_	Apr. 1, 1007
MKC-1300-13-239	No. 20. An Ordinance respecting the	
	Legal Professions. [1st April, 1867.]	
	Whereas it is expedient to regulate by	

XBSC-ARC-1300	0 0 111 1 1 0 0 111 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Legal Research Confection
	Statute the admission of all Persons who	
	shall be allowed or entitled to practice in	
	the Courts of this Colony as Barristers,	
	Attorneys, Solicitors, and Proctors;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Apr. 2, 1867
ARC-1300-13-260	No. 21. An Ordinance to render uniforms	
THE 1300 13 200	the Laws establishing a Decimal System	
	of Accounts, and regulating the Currency	
	of the Colony. [2nd April, 1867.]	
	Whereas it is expedient to render uniform	
	the Laws establishing a Decimal System	
	= -	
	of Accounts, and regulating the Currency	
PPGG	in all parts of the Colony;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Apr. 2, 1867
ARC-1300-13-261	No. 22. An Ordinance to assimilate the	
	Law empowering the Governor to create	
	Ports of Entry in British Columbia. [2nd	
	April, 1867.] Whereas it is expedient for	
	the purposes of Commerce to assimilate	
	the law empowering the Governor to	
	create Ports of Entry ion all parts of the	
	Colony;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Apr. 2, 1867
ARC-1300-13-262	No. 23. An Ordinance to repeal the	
1110 1000 10 202	Real Estate Tax Acts of Vancouver	
	Island. [2nd April, 1867.] Whereas it is	
	expedient to repeal the Real Estate Tax	
	Acts of the lately separate Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies,	
	Be it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Apr. 2, 1867
ARC-1300-13-263	No. 24. An Ordinance further to extend	
	the time granted to the Harewood	
	Colliery Company, Limited, by "The	
	Harewood Railway Company's Act,	
	1864," for making and completing a	
	Tramway from the Company's Mines	
	to Departure bay, Nanaimo. [2nd April,	
	1867.] Whereas it is expedient to extend	
	the period now granted to the said	
	Company for completing the line of	
	Tramway required by Section 2 of	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ.	Apr. 2, 1867
ARC-1300-13-264	No. 25. An Ordinance to assimilate the	
1110 1300 13-204	Law regulating the Postal Service. [2nd	
	April, 1867.] Whereas, it is expedient to	
	assimilate the Law regulating the Postal	
	Service to all parts of the Colony of	
	British Columbia; Be it enacted by the	
	Governor of British Columbia, with the	
	advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council thereof, as follows:	

	tom need y	Legal Research Confection
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-265	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 26. An Ordinance to confirm the expenditure of the sum of One Hundred and Forty-One Thousand Two Hundred and Ninety-Five Dollars and Fifteen Cents, for the Service of the Colony of Vancouver Island, for the Year One Thousand Eight Hundred and Sixty-Six. [2nd April, 1867.] Most Gracious	Apr. 2, 1867
	Sovereign: whereas certain Supplies are required to meet the Expenditure for the year One Thousand Eight Hundred and Sixty-Six,	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-266	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 27. An Ordinance to confirm the Expenditure for the services of the year Eighteen Hundred and Sixty-Six not authorized in the grant for that year. [2nd April, 1867.] Most Gracious Sovereign: whereas certain further supplies are required to meet the Expenditure for the year Eighteen Hundred and Sixty-Six,	Apr. 2, 1867
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-267	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 29. An Ordinance respecting Harbour and Tonnage Dues, and to regulate the Licenses on the Vessels engaged in the Coasting and Inland Navigation trade. [2nd April, 1867.] Whereas it is expedient to assimilate and amend the Laws relating to the collection of Harbour and Tonnage Dues and Coasting and Inland Navigation Licenses;	Apr. 2, 1867
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-268	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 30. An Ordinance to assimilate the Laws for the Regulation of Pilotage in all parts of the Colony of British Columbia. [2nd April, 1867.] Whereas it is expedient to assimilate the Laws for the Regulation of Pilotage in all parts of the Colony; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	Apr. 2, 1867
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-269	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 31. An Ordinance respecting Practitioners in Medicine and Surgery. [2nd April, 1867.] Whereas it is expedient that persons requiring Medical Aid should be enabled to distinguish qualified from unqualified practitioners; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	Apr. 2, 1867

CDSC-ARC-1300		
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-270 RBSC- ARC-1300-13-271	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 32. An Ordinance to give to Mortgagees certain powers now commonly inserted in Mortgages. [2nd April, 1867.] Whereas it is expedient that certain powers and provisions should be incident to the Estates of Mortgagees; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows: Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 39. An Ordinance to amend and assimilate the procedure of the County Courts in all parts of the Colony of British Columbia. [17th September,	Apr. 2, 1867 Sep. 17, 1867
	1867.] Whereas it is expedient to amend and assimilate the procedure of the County Courts in all parts of the Colony of British Columbia; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-272	Item - Anno Tricesimo Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 40. An Ordinance to provide for the settlement of all outstanding questions relating to the Sale of Land for taxes in Vancouver Island. [17th December, 1867.] Whereas the Real Estate Tax Acts of the years 1860 and 1862 of the lately separate Colony of Vancouver Island and its Dependencies have been repealed;	Dec. 17, 1867
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-273	Item - 1867. Colonial Estimates, British Columbia. A. & B. New Westminster: Printed at the Government Printing Office.	1867
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-274	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 2. An Ordinance for the more effectual Protection of Her Majesty's Naval and Victualling Stores. [22nd April ,1868.] Whereas it is expedient for the more effectual protection of her Majesty's Naval and Victualling Stores, to provide for the conviction of Persons having the same illegally in their possession:	Apr. 22, 1868
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-275	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 3. An Ordinance respecting the Supreme Courts of Justice of British Columbia. [1st May, 1868.] Whereas, before and at the time of the passing of "The British Columbia Act, 1866," there were within the limits of the present Colony of British Columbia two Supreme Courts of Justice, having	May 1, 1868

		Legal Research Conection
	jurisdiction respectively the oneover the	
	then Colony of Vancouver Island,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ	May 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-276	Reginæ. No. 4. An Ordinance to	
	assimilate the Law affecting the	
	limitation of certain causes of Actions	
	and Suits. [1st May, 1868.] Whereas it is	
	expedient to assimilate the Law affecting	
	the limitation of causes of certain Suits	
	arising abroad, in certain cases;	
DDCC	_	Mar. 1, 1070
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ	May 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-277	Reginæ. No. 5. An Ordinance to confirm	
	certain Titles to Real Property in	
	Vancouver Island. [1st may, 1868.]	
	Whereas doubts have been entertained	
	whether the Conveyances of Real Estate	
	in that portion of the United Colony	
	formerly known as the Colony of	
	Vancouver Island and its Dependencies,	
	varieouver island and its Dependencies,	
DDCC	Itom Anno Trianzina Har Vistaria	May 1 1040
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ	May 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-278	Reginæ. No. 6. An Ordinance respecting	
	the investigation of accidents by Fire.	
	[1st May, 1868.] Whereas several Fires	
	have lately occurred in the Colony of	
	British Columbia, the origins of which	
	remain undiscovered;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ	May 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-279	Reginæ. No. 9. An Ordinance in Aid	May 1, 1000
ARC-1300-13-279	of the Trustees' Relief Act. [1st May,	
	1868.] Whereas an Act of the Imperial	
	Parliament was passed in the Session of	
	Parliament, holden in the 10th and 11th	
	years of the Reign of her present Majesty	
	Queen Victoria, Chapter 96,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ	May 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-280	Reginæ. No. 10. An Ordinance to amend	• •
	"The Shipping Ordinance, 1867." [1st	
	May, 1868.] Whereas it is expedient to	
	1 * -	
	amend "The Shipping Ordinance, 1867;"	
	Be it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ	May 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-281	Reginæ. No. 11. An Ordinance to	-
	extend "The Thompson Bridge Toll Act,	
	1864." [1st May, 1868.] Whereas, in	
	consequence of delays and unforeseen	
	difficulties in the construction of	
	"Spence's bridge" over the Thompson	
	River, arising from natural causes over	
	which the Contractor had no control,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Uno Victoriæ	May 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-282	Reginæ. No. 12. An Ordinance to	
	appropriate the sum of Three Hundred	
	Trr	

EDSC-ARC-1300	voim meenigside i	Legal Research Conection
	and Fifty-eight Thousand Nine Hundred	
	and twenty-three Dollars and Five	
	Cents out of the General Revenue of the	
	Colony, for the Contingent Service of	
	the year 1868. [1st May, 1868.] Most	
	Gracious Sovereign, we, your Majesty's	
	most dutiful and loyal subjects, the	
	Legislative Council of the Colony of	
	British Columbia, in order to make good	
	the supply,	
RBSC-	Item - August 1st, 1868.] The	Aug. 1, 1868
ARC-1300-13-283	Government Gazette. "The Tax Sale	Aug. 1, 1000
ARC-1300-13-283		
	Repeal Ordinance, 1867." Colonial	
	Secretary's Office.	
RBSC-	Item - 1868. Colonial Estimates, British	1868
ARC-1300-13-284	Columbia. A. & B. New Westminster:	
	Printed at the Government Office.	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Feb. 23, 1869
ARC-1300-13-285	Reginæ. No. 1. An Ordinance to establish	•
	Banks for Savings within the Colony	
	of British Columbia. [23rd February,	
	1869.] Whereas it is expedient to	
	establish Banks for the safe custody and	
	increase of small savings belonging to	
	the industrious classes in the said Colony,	
	under the guarantee of the public credit	
	of the Colony;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Feb. 23, 1869
ARC-1300-13-286	Reginæ. No. 2. An Ordinance for	
	promoting the Public Health in the	
	Colony of British Columbia. [23rd	
	February, 1869.] Whereas it is necessary	
	to adopt measures with the object of	
	preventing or guarding against the origin,	
	rise, or progress, of endemic, epidemic,	
	1	
	or contagious disease, and to protect the	
	health of the Inhabitants of this Colony,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Feb. 24, 1869
ARC-1300-13-287	Reginæ. No. 4. An Ordinance to enable	
	"the Queen Charlotte Coal Mining	
	Company, Limited," to change their	
	Registered office from the City of New	
	Westminster to the City of Victoria. [24th	
	February, 1869.] Whereas under and by	
	virtue of the provisions of the "British	
	Columbia Act, 1866," and the Union	
	Proclamation, 1866, in that behalf duly	
	made and issued, by His Excellency	
	Frederick Seymour, Governor of British	
	Columbia,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Feb. 24, 1869
ARC-1300-13-288	Reginæ. No. 5. An Ordinance respecting	
	the appointment of Commissioners to	
	take Affidavits and Bail, and for the	
	making of Statutory Declarations. [24th	

KBSC-ARC-1300	John Reemyside 1	Legal Research Collection
	February, 1869.] Whereas it is expedient	
	to provide for the taking of Affidavits	
	and Bail, and for making Statutory	
	Declarations;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Mor 1 1960
		Mar. 1, 1869
ARC-1300-13-289	Reginæ. No. 8. An Ordinance to regulate	
	the Supreme Courts of Justice of British	
	Columbia. [1st March, 1869.] Whereas	
	it is expedient, for the avoidance of all	
	doubt, further to declare, define and	
	regulate the Jurisdiction and Power of	
	the Supreme Courts of the colony, and	
	the Judges thereof, in Manner hereinafter	
	mentioned;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Mar. 1, 1869
ARC-1300-13-290	Reginæ. No. 9. An Ordinance to provide	With 1, 100)
AKC-1300-13-290	for the Fencing of Land in British	
	Columbia. [1st March, 1869.] Whereas	
	it is expedient to provide for the proper	
	Fencing of Lands in the Colony of British	
	Columbia; Be it enacted by the Governor	
	of British Columbia, with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Mar. 9, 1869
ARC-1300-13-291	Reginæ. No. 16. An Ordinance to provide	
	for the maintenance, improvement,	
	and construction of Roads in British	
	Columbia. [9th March, 1869.] Whereas	
	it is expedient to make better provision	
	for the maintenance, improvement, and	
	_	
	construction of Roads in the Colony of	
	British Columbia;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Mar. 10, 1869
ARC-1300-13-292	Reginæ. No. 13. An Ordinance to amend	
	the Law of Partnership. [10th March,	
	1869.] Whereas it is expected to amend	
	the Law relating to partnership; Be	
	it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo	Mar. 11, 1869
ARC-1300-13-293	Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 17. An Ordinance	11, 100/
1110 1300 13 273	respecting the practice of Surgery, and	
	for the encouragement of the Study of	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Anatomy. [11th March, 1869.] Whereas	
	it is desirable to encourage the Study of	
	Surgery and Anatomy in this Colony;	
	Be it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Mar. 13, 1869
ARC-1300-13-294	Reginæ. No. 20. An Ordinance to enable	,
	the Municipal Council of the City of	
	and maintenant countent of the City of	

	-	Legal Research Confection
	Victoria to establish a permanent fund	
	for the support of the Fire Establishments	
	of the said City. [13th March, 1869.]	
	Whereas it is expedient that a permanent	
	fund should be raised for the support of	
	the Fire Establishments of the City of	
	-	
DDCC	Victoria,	W 15 1000
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo	Mar. 15, 1869
ARC-1300-13-295	Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 23. An ORdinance	
	respecting the property of Religious	
	Institutions in the Colony of British	
	Columbia. [15th March, 1869.] Whereas	
	it is expedient to amalgamate the	
	Local Laws respecting the property of	
	Religious Institutions; Be it enacted by	
	the Governor of British Columbia, with	
	the advice and consent of the Legislative	
	Council thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Mar. 15, 1869
ARC-1300-13-296	Reginæ. No. 25. An Ordinance to	
1110 1300 13 270	amend "the County Court Ordinance,	
	1867." [15th March, 1869.] Whereas	
	doubts have arisen as to the subsistence	
	of the powers of Commitment bestowed	
	on County Courts in the Colony, by "The	
	County Court Ordinance, 1867;"	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Secundo Victoriæ	Mar. 15, 1869
ARC-1300-13-297	Reginæ. No. 26. An Ordinance to enlarge	
	and amend the "Victoria Municipal	
	Ordinance, 1867." [15th March, 1869.]	
	Whereas it is deemed expedient that	
	Sections IV., XXXIII., XLVIII., L., LI.,	
	LVII., and the Schedule of the "Victoria	
	Municipal Ordinance, 1867," should be	
	repealed or altered,	
RBSC-	Item - 1869. Colonial Estimates, British	1869
ARC-1300-13-298	Columbia. A. & B. Victoria: Printed at	1007
ARC-1300-13-290	the Government Printing Office.	
DDGG		M 24 1070
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Mar. 24, 1870
ARC-1300-13-299	Reginæ. No. 3. An Ordinance respecting	
	Practitioners in Medicine and Surgery.	
	[24th March, 1870.] Whereas it is	
	expedient to amend "The Medical	
	Ordinance, 1867," and to bring the same	
	into uniformity with Imperial Legislation,	
	by providing for the registration in	
	British Columbia of members of	
	the Medical Profession already duly	
	registered in the United Kingdom,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Apr. 20, 1870
ARC-1300-13-300	Reginæ. No. 7. An Ordinance to create	<u>*</u>
	a further Duty of Customs for the Public	
	Service. [20th April, 1870.] Whereas it is	
	expedient to raise a further sum of money	
	for the Public Service of the Colony,	
	by altering the Duty now imposed on	
	by altering the Duty now imposed on	

CBSC-ARC-1300	<u> </u>	Legal Research Conection
	Spirits; Be it enacted by the Governor	
	of British Columbia, with the advice	
	and consent of the Legislative Council	
	thereof, as follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Apr. 22, 1870
ARC-1300-13-301	Reginæ. No. 8. An Ordinance respecting	11p1: 22, 1070
ARC-1300-13-301	the Supreme Court. [22nd April, 1870.]	
	Whereas a vacancy has been created	
	by the resignation of Joseph Needham,	
	Esquire, late Chief Justice of the	
	Supreme Court of Vancouver Island, and	
	doubts may arise as to the effect of such	
	resignation under "The Supreme Courts	
	Ordinance, 1869,"	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Apr. 22, 1870
ARC-1300-13-302	Reginæ. No. 9. An Ordinance respecting	•
	the enforcement of Municipal By-	
	Laws. [22nd April, 1870.] Whereas it	
	is expedient to make provisions for the	
	disposition and apportionment of moneys	
	collected by way of tax, fine, penalty, or	
	costs, under Municipal By-Laws in the	
PRGG	Colony;	A 00 1070
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Apr. 22, 1870
ARC-1300-13-303	Reginæ. No. 10. An Ordinance to	
	alter and amend the "County Court	
	Ordinance, 1867." [22nd April, 1870.]	
	Whereas it is expedient to alter and	
	amend the procedure and practice of the	
	County Courts of the Colony of British	
	Columbia, for the purpose of better	
	administering justice thereunder;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Apr. 26, 1870
ARC-1300-13-304	Reginæ. No. 12. An Ordinance to	r
	regulate the Fees of the Supreme Court	
	of British Columbia. [26 April, 1870.]	
	Whereas it is expedient to declare and	
	regulate the Fees to be paid by Suitors in	
	1 ,	
	the Supreme Court of British Columbia;	
	Be it enacted by the Governor of British	
	Columbia, with the advice and consent	
	of the Legislative Council thereof, as	
	follows:	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Apr. 27, 1870
ARC-1300-13-305	Reginæ. No. 14. An Ordinance to prevent	
	Desertion from Merchant Ships. [27th	
	April, 1870.] Whereas it is desirable	
	to prevent desertion from Merchant	
	Ships; And whereas certain evil disposed	
	persons are in the habit of loitering about	
	Merchant Ships in boats and otherwise,	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Tertio. Victoriæ	Jun. 1, 1870
ARC-1300-13-306		Jun. 1, 10/U
AKC-1300-13-300	Reginæ. No. 17. An Ordinance to	
	assimilate the Law relating to the	
i	Transfer of Real Estate, and to provide	

	<u>·</u>	
	for the Registration of Titles to Land	
	throughtout the Colony of British	
	Columbia. [1st June, 1870.] Whereas it is	
	expedient to establish a Registry of Titles	
	to Real Estate throughout the Colony of	
	British Columbia, and to assimilate the	
	Law relating to the Transfer thereof,	
RBSC-	Item - Assisted Immigration. Office of	Aug. 12, 1870
ARC-1300-13-307	Immigration Board. Victoria, British	Aug. 12, 1670
ARC-1300-13-307	Columbia, 12th August, 1870. Notice is	
	hereby given, that a scheme of Assisted	
	Immigration, on an extended scale,	
	being contemplated by the Government,	
	applications will be received by the	
	Secretary of the Board,	
RBSC-	Item - 1870 Colonial Estimates, British	1870
ARC-1300-13-308	Columbia. A. & B. Victoria: Printed at	
	the Government Printing Office.	
RBSC-	Item - 1871 Colonial Estimates, British	1870
ARC-1300-13-309	Columbia. A. & B. Victoria: Printed at	
	the Government Printing Office.	
RBSC-	Item - Explanatory Report on the	1870
ARC-1300-13-310	Estimates for 1871. Revenue.	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Quarto Victoriæ	Mar. 22, 1871
ARC-1300-13-311	Reginæ. No. 13. An Act to regulate	1741. 22, 1071
71100 1300 13 311	Election of Members of the Legislature	
	of this Colony. [22nd March, 1871.	
	Whereas by a Proclamation, bearing	
	date the 13th day of October, 1870, and	
	•	
	issued by the Governor of this Colony,	
	under and by virtue of the powers and	
	authorities conferred upon him by the	
	"British Columbia Act, 1870,"	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Quarto Victoriæ	Mar. 28, 1871
ARC-1300-13-312	Reginæ. No. 18. An Act to Incorporate	
	Charitable, Philanthropic, and Provident	
	Associations. [28th March, 1871.	
	Whereas it is expedient that the	
	establishment and maintenance of	
	Charitable, Philanthropic, and provident	
	Associations should be encouraged in	
	this Community;	
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Quarto Victoriæ	Mar. 28, 1871
ARC-1300-13-313	Reginæ. No. 19. An Act for Compiling	,
	and Printing a New Edition of the Laws	
	of the Colony of British Columbia. [28th	
	March, 1871. Whereas it is expedient	
	that measures should be adopted for	
	Compiling a New Edition of the Laws	
	I = =	
	of the Colony of British Columbia and	
	for Printing the same, and for omitting in	
	the republication of such Edition all such	
	Acts, Ordinances, and Proclamations, and	
PDGG	parts	W 00 1071
RBSC-	Item - Anno Tricesimo Quarto Victoriæ	Mar. 28, 1871
ARC-1300-13-314	Reginæ. No. 20. An Act to abolish Road	

KBSC-ARC-1300	John Rechtyside i	Legal Research Conection
	Tolls on all Articles coming from the Interior of the Colony, in the direction of the Seaboard. [28th March, 1871. Whereas it is desirable to encourage the transmission of Articles of Export from the Interior of this Colony;	
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-315	Item - Anno Tricesimo Quarto Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 21. An Act to amend the "Investment and Loan Societies Ordinance, 1869." [28th March, 1871. Whereas it is expedient to amend the "Investment and Loan Societies Ordinance, 1869;" Be it therefore enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	Mar. 28, 1871
RBSC- ARC-1300-13-316	Item - Anno Tricesimo Quarto Victoriæ Reginæ. No. 22. An Act to prevent Desertion from Merchant Ships. [28th March, 1871. Whereas it is expedient to repeal the "Merchant Ship Ordinance, 1870," and to make the following provisions in lieu thereof; Be it enacted by the Governor of British Columbia, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows:	Mar. 28, 1871